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Financial Highlights

(In Thousands, Except per Share Amounts) FY2008 FY2007
Net Revenues $ 1,841,372 $ 1,842,739
Operating Income $ 424,194 s 347,767
Net Income $ 374,047 $ 350,672
Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 1.25 $ 1.02
Cash Dividends Declared Per Share $ 0.48 $ 0.36
NET REVENUES BY END MARKETS

(Percent of Tota) Net Revenues)

Communications 43% 459
Industrial & Other 32% 29%
Consumer & Automotive 17% 16%
Data Processing &% [0%
NET REVENUES BY GEOGRAPHY

(Percent of Total Net Revenues)

North America 39% 40%
Asia Pacific 29% 25%
Europe 22% 23%
Japan 109 12%
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(Mark One)
[X] Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secunities Exchange Act of 1934
Far the fiveal year ended March 29, 2008.

[ I Transition repont pursuant (o section 13 or 15(d) of the Sccunitics Exchange Act of 1934
For the transition period from 1o .

Commission File Number G-18548
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more of the outstanding common stock have been excluded in thm such persons may be deemed afhiliaes.  This
determvination of atfilime statug is not necessarily a conclusive determination for other purposes,

At May 16, 2008, the registrant hiud 279,262,797 shares of Common Stock outstanding.
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PART
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This dnnual Report o Form J0-K comtaing forward-Tooking statesents within the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Forward-fucking statements may be found throughout this Annwal Report and particutarly
in frems 1. “Business™ and 3, “Legal Proceedings™ which contain discussions converning vur development offorts,
strategy, new product imtroductions, backlog and litigation.  Forward-lovking starements involve numerous known and
unknowa rixks and wicertwinties that could canse acnad resuhis 1o diffor marerially and adversely from those capressed or
implicd. Such risks inchude, but are not fimited to, thove discussed throughout this document as well as in ltem 14, "Risk
Factors.” Qften, forward-looking statements can be identificd by the use of forward-looking words, such as “may.” “wifl, ™
“contd, " Tshould, " Cexpect, " “helieve.” Cunticipate, " Testimate,”™ " "

continue,” “plan,” Vintend, " “profect™ and other
simitar terminology, or the wegative of such werms, We disclaim any vesponsibiline (o wpdaie or revise any forward-loaking
statenwnt provided in this Apauel Report or fn any of our other commaaications for any reason,

FTEM I, BUSINESS

Xilinx, Ine. {Xilinx or the Company) designs, develops and markets complete programmable fogic solutions,  These
solutions have several components:

o Advanced integrated cirewits {ICs) in e form of programmable logie deviees (PLDs):

*  Software design toals to program the PLDs;

o Predefined system functions delivered as intellectusd propeny (1P) cores:

*  Design services:

e Customer training; and

e Ficld engineering and technical support.

Qur PLDs include field progrommable gate amays (FPGAs) and complex programmable logic devices (CPLD») that our
customers program to perfonm desined Jogic Rmctions.  Qur solutions are designed 0 provide high integration and quick
time-to-miarket for electronic cquipment monotaciorers in end markets such a8 wired and wircless communications,
industrial, scientific and medical. test and measurement, werospace and defense, audio, video and broadeast, consumer,
automotive und dutn processing. We sell our products globally through independent domestic and forcign distributors and
through dircer sales 1o original cquipmem manufacturers (OEMs) by a newwork of independent sales represemative firms
and by a direet sales management organization.

Xilinx was founded and incorporated in Califernia in February 1984, In Apri 1990, the Company reincorporated in
Debaware. Our corporate facilities and exceutive offices are located ar 2100 Logic Drive, San Jose, Califomia 95124, and
our website address is www.xiling.eom,

Industry Overview

There are three principal types of ICs used in most digital clectronic systems: processors, which generally are mitized for
control and computing 1asks: memory devices, which are used for storing program instructions and data; and logic devices,
which generally are used to manage the imerchange and manipulinion of digital signals within s system. Xilinx develops
PLDs, o type of logic device.  Alleratives to PLDs include custom gate arrays, application specific integrated circuits
(ASICs) and application specific standard products (ASSPs), These devices all compete with cach other since they nay be
wilized in many of the same types of applications within electronic systems.  However, variations in unit pricing,
development cost, product perfonmance, reliability, power consunption, density, functionality, case of use and time-to-
market determine the degree to which the devices compete tor speeific applications,

The primary advantage PLDs have over custom gate armays, ASICs und ASSPs is that PLDs enable faster time-to-market
because of their shorter design cycles, Users can program the PLD to implement their design, using software 10 create and
revise their designs relatively quickly with lower developmemt costs. PLDs sypically have a karger dic size resulting in
higher costs per unit compared 10 custom gate arrays, ASICs and ASSPs, which are customized to perform a limited fixed
function. Custom gate arrays, ASICs and ASSPs, however, generally ofler less flexibility, require longer fabrivation kead
times and higher up-front costs than PLDs,

PLDs are standard components,  This means that the same device type can be sold o many different users for many
different applications. As a resufl, the development cost of PLD» can be spread over a large number of users.  Custom gate
arrays, ASICs and ASSPs. on the other hand, arc custom chips for an individual user for use v 2 specific application.
ASSPs implemem specific functions for a fimited set of users. This involves a high up-front cost 10 users.  Technology
advances arc enabling PLI companics 10 reduce costs considerably, making PLDs an increasingly atiractive altermative to
custom gate arrays. ASICs and ASSPs,




An overview of typical PLD end market applications for our produets is shown in the following table:

End Markety

Communications

Consuiser, Automotive,
Industrizt and Other

Datn Processing

Sub-Segments

Wireless

Wircline

Consumer

Industrial, Scientific and
Medical

Audio. Video and Broadeast

Automotive

Acrospace and Defense

Storage

Servers

Office Automation

Applications

o 3GAG Cellular Base Swttons
WIMAN/LTE Base Stations
+  Wireless Backhaul

s Metro Area Networks
FTTx-Passive Optical Networks

+  Digital Subseriber Line Access Multiplesers
{NSLAMES) and Cable Modem Termination
Sxstems (CMTS)

e Muli-Service Provisioning Platforms (MSPPy)

o Enterprise Switches

e Mid-end and High-cnd Routers

s Video Display Systems, LCI/PDP Felevisions
o Digital Video RecordersiSet Top BoxesfIPTV
+  Smart Hondhelds

s Fuactory Automation
»  Muodical Imaging
o Test and Measurement Eguipment

¢ Cabhe Head-end Systems
e Production Switchers
s Cameras

«  Auwtomotive Infutainment
¢GPS Navigation Systems
*  Rear Scin Entertainmoent

s SarcHire Surveillance
Radar and Sonar Systems
Secure Communications

e Scourity and Encryption
s Network Atiached Storage

High-cnd Servers
Computer Peripherals

s Copicrs
s Printers

Products

Integral to the success of our business is the timely introduction of new products that meet customer requirements and
compete effectivedy with respect to price, tuncuionality and perfoninance. Soltware design tools, [P cores, technical suppon
and design scrvices are also critical components that enable our customers to implement their design specifications into our
PLDs. Alogether, our PLDs and related 1P, service and support fonm o comprehensive programmable logic solution, A
bricf averview of our PLD offerings fotlows and is not all-inelusive but does comprise the majority of our revenues. Some




of our more mature product familics have been excluded from the table altheugh they continue to generte revenues. We
operate and track our results in one operating segment for financial reporiing purposes.

Product Families

Process
FPGAs Date Introduced Densitics Technology Voltage
20K 10 330K
Virea®-3 May 2006 Logic Cells 65nm 1.0v
12K to 200K
Virtex-4 Junc 2004 Logic Cells 90nm 1.2v
IK w9k
Virtex-1 Pro March 2002 Logic Cells 130nm 1.5v
5760 IHK
Virex-11 January 2001 Logic Cells 150mm i.5v
1.7K to 73K
Virex-E Scptember 1999 Logic Cells 150nm 1.8v
1.6K to 54K
Spartan’ -3A December 2006 Logic Cells 90nm 1.2v
22K 1w 332K
Spartan-3§ March 2003 Logic Cells Hnm 1.2v
1.7K 10 75K Logic
Spartan-3 April 2003 Cells G0im 2w
17K 1 16K Logic
Spartan-LIE November 2001 Cells 1 50nm {8y
43210 53K
Spartan-I{ January 2000} Logic Cells 1 80nm 2.5v
Process
CPLDs Pate Introduced Densities Technology Voltoge
7
32w 512
CoolRunner™-1] January 2002 Macrocells 180nm 1.8v
30§12
CoulRunner August 1999 Macrocells 35 3.3v
36to 288
XCOs(HX1. Scptember 1998 Macrocells 350nm 3.3

Firtex FPGAs

The Virtex-5 FPGA family consists of 24 devices and is the latest genemtion Virtex tamily and the PLD industry’s first
product family manufactured using 65-nanomeier (nm) process technology. The Virtex-5 fumily consists of four plstforms:
Virtex-3 LX FPGAs for logic-intensive designs, Vintex-5 LXT FPGAs for high-performance logic with scrial connectivity,
Virtex-8 SXT FPGAs for high-performance digital signal processing (DSP) with serial connectivity and Vinex-3 FXT
FPGAs for embedded processing with serial conncetivity.  Within each platform are a number of offerings, differing
primarily in the amount of logic. memory, clock and inputfoutput (1H0) resources provided.  These offerings enable
customers to select the optimal mix of resources for their panticuler application. Currently, Xilinx is shipping devices from
all platforms. Compared o previous 90-nm Virex family products, this product family offers increased performance,
density and features, while reducing dynamic power consumption.

The 1 7-device Virtea-¢ FPGA family consists of three platforms: LX, SX 2nd FX. Virtex-4 LX FPGAs are optimized for

logic-intensive designs, Virtex-d SX FPGAs are optimized for high-performance DSP. and Viewx-d FX FPGAs arc
optimized for cmbedded processing with scrial connectivity. Virtex-4 devices are produced on 90-nm process sechnology.

Prior generation Vintes families include Vinex-H Pro, Virtex-H, Virex-E and the vriginal Virtex family.
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Sparnn FPGAs

The Spartan-3 generation FI'GAs were the PLE industry™s first 90-nm FPGAs and were developed as a programmable
altemative 1o ASICs for new applications in high wrowth end markets such os consumer, automotive and low cost
networking. The Spartan-3 generation is comprised of three primary platforms including the ariginal Spartan-3 family, the
Spartan-3E tamity. and the Spartan-3A family, The Spartan-3E family consists of five devices and is optimized o deliver
the lowest cost per logic cell. The Spartzn-3A family consists of 14 deviees and is optimized to deliver the lowest cost per
B, Ty addition, this family has devices wrgeted for cost sensitive, high performance signal processing applications and
nonvelatile devices optimized for cost sensitive applications where security and board space are customer prioritics,

Prior geeration Spanan families inchede Spantan-1IE, Spartan-1, Spartan XL and the original Spantan Gimily.
FasyPuatlt FPGAs

EasyPath™ FPGAs use the same prodtuction masks and fabricition process as stamdard FPGAS and are tested o o specific
customer application to tmprove yield and lower costs. As a resull, EasyPath FPGAs provide customers with significint
cost reduction when compared to the standard FPGA devices without the conversion risk, conversion engineering cflort or
the additional time sequired 10 move w an ASIC. EasyPath FPGAs are available for the higher density devices of the
Vinex-11. Virtex-[1 Pro and Virtex-4 families. EasyPath FPGAs will also be availzble for the higher densities of the Virtex-
5 families. Customers purchasing EasyPath FPGAS must meet certain minimum order segoirements and pay o cusiom lest
generation charge.

CPLDs

CPLIXs operate on the low end of the pregmammable Jogic density spectrum. CPLEs are single chip, nonvelatile solutions
characterized by instant-on and universs] interconnecy,

The CoolRunner-1F family is the laest generation Xilinx CPLD family with six deviees in production.  CoolRunner-11
CPLDs combine the advantages of ultry low power consumption with the benefits of high performance and low cost.
While CoolRunner-11 is suitable for o wide variety of end markets and applicniions, the ultra low power consumption and
small package profiles of these devices have ted o their acceprance in the growing poriable consuner clectronics
marketiplace,

The CoolRunner XPLA3J family was the first CPLD product to combine very low power consumption with high density
logic and high IFO counts in a single device. This family consists of six deviees.

Prior generation CPLD families inctude the XC9500, XC9500X L and XC9S00XV which offer tow cost. high performance
and in-svstem programnability for 5.0-volr, 3.3-volt and 2.5-voh systems, respectively. These families are widely used in
communications and industrial applications.

Support Products
Software Solutivns

We offer complete software solutions that enable customers 1o implement their design specifications into our PLDs. These
software design tools combine a powerful technolopy with a flexible, casy-to-use graphical interfice 10 help achicve the
best possible designs within cach customer™s project schedule, enabling use by designers with varying experience tevels,
Our software design tools operaie on personzl compiters rumiing Microsofit Windows Vista, XP and Linux operating
systems.

The Xilinv ISE¥ (Intcgruted Sofiware Environment) Design Suite fits 2 wide range of customer needs.  1SE software also
integrates with a wide range of third-purty clecironic design automation (EDA) software offerings and point-1ool solutions
to deliver the most flexible design environment available.

All Xitink FPGA and CPLD device familics are supported by ISE software, including the newest Virtex, Spartan and
CoolRunacr device familics.

Processing Solutions

Nilinx offerings in the arcas of DSP and embedded processing are aimoed at solving system level problems of existing and
non-traditiona] vsers such a3 system architects and soflware engineers,  Embedded processing solutions enable new growth
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for Xilinx beyvond the PLD market segment by building and delivering a configurable processing platform, tools, and IP for
specific vertical markets.

Configuration Solutions

Xilina offers a range of one-time programmable and in-system programmable stormge devices to configure Xilinx FPGAs.
The PlatformFlash PROM (programmuable read only memaony) family is our newest ofiering, This family roges in density
from 1 to 128 megabils and offers full in-systemn programmability at the lowest cost per megabit of any Nilinx
configuration solution.  Older solutions include our XCI1700 family (one-time progrannnable with density up o 16
megabits), and the XC180) fmily (in-system programmable with density up to 4 megabits). Qur PROM solutions support
all of our FPGA devices.

Glnbal Services

To extend our customers’ technicat capabilities and shorten their design times, we offer o portfolio of glebal services,
which includes education, design and support services.  In addition, we offer a personalized online technical resource,
wwwanysupport.xilina.com.

Please see information under the caption “Resubts of Operations — Net Revenues™ in lem 7. "Management’s Discussion
and Amnalysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operntions™ for information about our reventies from our product
familics,

Research and Development

Our research and devetopment (R&D) activitics are primarily directed towards the design of new 1Cs, the development of
new software design automation tols for hardware and embedded soflware. the design of 1 cores of logic and the
adoption of advanced semiconductor manufacturing processes for angoing cost reductions, performance and signal integrity
improvements and lowering power consumption,  As a result of our R&D efforts, we have imroduced a number of new
products during the past vears including the Virex-3 and Vinex— series of FPGAs, and the Spartan-3 FPGA series.
Additionally, we have mude mujor enhancements to our [P core offerings and introduced new versions of our ISE software.
To suppan embedded processing and DSP design on our platform FPGA devices, the Platform Swudio too! suite and System
Generator for DSP have been further enhanced.  We extended our colluboration with our foundry suppliers in the
development of 90-nm and 65-nm complementary metal oxide semiconductor (CMOS) manufacturing technology and we
are the first company in the PLD industry to ship 65-nm devices.

Our R&D challenge is o continue to develop new products that ereate cost-effective solutions for customers.  In fiscal
2008, 2007 and 2006, our R&DY expenses were 8358.1 million, $388.1 million and $326.1 million, respectively. We
betieve technical leadership and innovation are essential to our finure success and we are committed to continuing a
significant level of R&D cffon,

Sales and Distribution

We sell our products to OEMs and to electronic companents distributors who resell these products to QEMs or subcontract
manufacturers. :

We usc dedicated global sales and marketing organizaions as well as independent sales representaiives 10 generate sales,
In geneml, we focus our direct demand creation efforis on a limited number of key asccounts with independent sales
representatives oiten addressing those customers in defined territories.  Distributors create demand within the batunce of
our customer base.  Distributors also provide vendor-managed inventory, value-added services and togisties for o wide
range of our OEM customen,

Whether Xilinx, the independent sales representative, or the distributor idemifies the sales opporiunity, a locat distributor
will process and fulfill the majority of all customer orders. 1o such sitoations, distributors are the sellers of the products and
as such they bear all legal and financial risks generally related 10 the sale of commercial goods, such as credin loss,
inventory shrinkage and theft, »s well as foreign currency fluctuations, but excluding indemnity and warranty lishifity.

In accordance with our distribution agrecments and industry practice. we have granted the distributors the contractual right
to return certain amounts of unsokd product on a periodic basis and also receive price adjustments for unsold product in the
case of a subsequent change in list prices, Revenue recognition on shipments to distributors worldwide is deferred uniil the
products are sold to the distributors” end customers,




Avnet, Ine. (Aveet) distrbutes the subsiantial majority of our products worldwide. Ne end customer accounted for more
than 10% of our ne1 revenues in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006, As of March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007, Avnet accounted
for 83% und 86% of the Company”s total accounts receivable. respectively. Resale of product through Avaet accounted for
61%. 67% and 70% of the Company’s worldwide net revenues in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, We also wse
other regional distributers throughout the world,  From time to time, we may add or terminate distributors in specific
geographies, as we deem apprapriate given the level of business and their performance,  We believe distributors provide a
cost-cifective means of reaching o broad mnge of customers while providing efticient Jogisties services, Since PLDs are
standuard products, they do not present many of the inventory risks 1o distributors posed by custom gate armays, and they
simplily the requirements for distributor wehnical suppont, See Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements, included in
Item 8. “Financial Statemenis and Supplememary Daa,™ for infonnazion abowt cancentrations of credit risk and Note 15 for
information abow! our revenues from extemal customers and domestic and intemational operations.

Backtop

As of March 29, 2008, our hacklog from OEM custonters and backlog from end customers reported by our distributors
scheduled Tor delivery within the next three months was $202.8 million, compared to $190.0 million as of' March 31, 2007,
Orders from end customers to our distributors sre subject 0 changes in delivery schedules or o cancellation without
significant penalty. A< o result. backlogs from both OEM customers and end customers reported by our distnibutors us of
any particutar period may not be a reliable indicator of revenue for any future period.

Waler Fabrication

As a fabless semiconductor company, we do not manufacture wafers used for our products. Rather, we purchase waters
from mubltiple foundries including United Microclectronics Corporation {UMC). Toshiba Corporation (Toshiba). Seike
Epson Corporation (Seiko) and He Jian Technology (Suzhon) Co., Lid.  Cuorrently, UMC manufactures the substantial
majority of our wafers. Precise terms with respeet to the volume ind timing of wafer production and the pricing of wafers
produced by the semiconductor forndries are dewecrmined by vur periodic negotintions with the water foundries,

Our strategy is 1o focus our resourees on market development ind creating new 1Cs and software design tools rather than on
waler fabrication.  We continuousty cvaluate opportunities 1o enhance foundry relmionships andfor obtain additional
capacity from our main suppliers as well as other supplicrs of leading-edge process technologics.

In September 1995, we entered into a joint venture with UMC and other pantics to construct a wafer fabrication facility in
“Faiwan, known as United Silicon Inc. (USIC)  In January 2000, 15 a result of the merger of USIC into UMC, our cquity
position in USIC way converted into shares of UMC, which are publicly traded on the Taiwan Stock Exchange. In fiscal
2007, we sold a pontion of our UMC shares and we sold the remaining shares of our UMC investiment in the fourth quarter
of fiscal 2008, Also sce Note 4 w our consolidated financial sunements included in tem 8 “Financinl Statements and
Supplementary Data,™

In fiscal 1997, we signed 8 water purchasing agreement with Sciko that was amended in fiscal 1998, 1999 and 2000. Sciko
manutactures wafers for our older, more mature product lines.

In October 2004, the Company entered into an advanced purchase agreement with Toshiba under which the Company paid
‘Toshiba a total of $100.0 million in two cqual installmems for advance payment of silicon wafers produced under the
agreement. The original agreement was eatended to December 2008, The balunce of the advince payment remaining was
S4.5 million at March 29, 2008,

Sart, Assembly and Toest

Waters purchased are sorted by the foundry, independent sort subcontractors, or by Xifinx, Sorted die are assembled by
subcontractors. During the assembly process, the wafers are sepamited into individual die, which are then assembled imo
various package types. Following assembly, the packaged units are tested by Xilinx personnel at our San Jose, California,
Dublin, Irefand or Singapore facilitics or by independent 1est subcontractors. We purchase maost of our assembly and some
of our testing services from Siliconware Precision Industries Lid. in Taiwan. Amkor Technology, Inc. in Korea and the
Phitippines and STATS ChipPAC Ltd. in Singapore.

Quulity Certification

Xilinx has achieved 150 9001 quality cenification in our San Jose, Califoenis, Dublin, Irnvtand, Longmonm, Colorado,
Singapore and Albuqueryue locations, n addition, Xilinx achieved ISO 14001, TL 9000 and TS 16949 environmental and
quality cenifications in the San Jose, Dublin and Singapore locations and TL 9000 und TS16949 quality centifications in the
Alhuguenque location,




Patents and Licenscs

While our various proprictary intzllectual property rights are impanamt to our success, we believe our business as o whole is
not materially dependent on any particular patent ot license, or any particular group of patents or licenses. As of March 29,
2008, we held 1,785 issued United States patents relating to our products, which vary in duration, We maintain an active
program of filing for additienal patems in the areas of, but not Hmited 1o, soliware, 1C architectare, system design, testing
methodologies and other technologics refating to PLIDs. We intend to vigorously protect our intellectual propenty, We
believe that failure 10 enforve our intellectual property rights (for example, pments, copyrights and trademarks) or failure w
protect our trade secrets effectively could have an adverse effect on our financial condition and results of opertions. In the
future, we may incur litigation expenses to enforce our intellectual property dghts against third panties, However, any such
titigation may or may not be successful.

We have acquired various software licenses that permit us 10 grant sublicenses 10 our customers for certain third parny
software programns licensed with our sofiware design tools. In addition, we have licensed certain software for intemal use
in product design.  We are also licensed under certain third party patents and have provided some third panics Hoenses
under Company paients.

Employees

As of Muarch 29, 2008, we had 3415 cmplovees compared to 3,353 ot the end of the prier fiscal year, None of owr
employees are represented by a Lubor union. We have not expericreed any work stoppages and believe we maintain good
cmployee relations,

Evecutive OfTieers of the Registrant

Cerntain information regarding the executive ofTicers of Xilinx as of May 25, 2008 is set forth befow:

Name Age  Position

Moshe N. Gavrielov 83 Presidem and Chief Exceutive Officer (CEQ)
Scott R, Hover-Smoot 53 Vice President, General Counscl and Scerctary

Patrick W, Little 43 Senior Vice President. Products and Market Developmient

Jon A, Olson 54 Scmior Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Boon C. Omi 34 Senior Vice Presidem, Worldwide Operations and Business
Process Reengineering

Victor Peng 48 Senior Vice President, Silicon Engineering Group

Vincem F. Ratford 56 Senior Vice President, Solutions Development Group

Frank A. Tormaghi 33 Senior Vice President. Worldwide Sales

There are no family relationships ameng the exceutive officers of the Company or the Board of Birectors,

Moshe N. Gavrclov joined the Company in January 2008 as President and CEQ and was appointed 1w the Board of
Dinectors iny February 2008, Prior to joining the Company, he served at Cadence Design Systems, Ine., an electronic design
automation company, as Exeentive Vice President and General Manager of the Verification Division from April 2005
through November 2007, Mr. Gavriclov served as CEOQ of Verisity Lid.. an electronic design automation company, from
March 1998 10 April 2003 prior 1o its acquisition by Cadenee Design Systems, Inc. Prior o joining Verisity, Mr. Gavriclov
spent ncarly 10 years at LS1 Corpormion (formerly LS Logic Corporation). a semiconductor manuicturer, in a variety of
cxecutive management positions, including Exceutive Viee President of the Products Group, Senior Vice President and
General Manager of International Marketing and Sales and Senior Vice Prosident and General Manager of LSI Logic
Euwrope ple. Prior o joining L3I Corporation, Mr. Gavriclw held various engincering and enginecring management
positions at Digitat Equipment Corporation and National Semiconductor Corporation.

Scott R. Hover-Smoot joined the Company in October 2007 as Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary.  From
November 2001 10 October 2007, Mr. Hover-Smoat served as Regional Counsel and Birector of Legal Operations with
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company, Ll an independent semiconductor foundry,  He served as Vice
President and General Counsel of California Micre Devices Corporation. a provider of application-specific protection
devices and display electronics devices from June 1994 to November 2008, Prior w jointng California Micro Devices
Corporation. Mr. Hover-Smoot spent over 20 years working in taw firms including Berliner-Cohen, Flehr, Hohbach, Test,
Adbritton & Herbert, and Lyon & Lyon,




Patrick W, Littlc joined the Company in March 2003 as Vice President and General Manager. He was promoted in March
2003 w Viee President of Worldwide Sales and 10 Vice President, Waorldwide Sales and Services in December 2005, Mr,
Little assumed the position of Viee President and General Manager in February 2008, He was promoted to his current
position of Sepior Vice President, Products and Market Development in April 2008, From Scptember 1999 1o March 2003,
he served as President and CEQ of Believe, Inc., a computer graphics imaging company.  Mr. Little served as Exeoutive
Vice President of Sakes and Marketing a1 Rendition. Inc.. a graphics 10 company, from March 1998 to September 1999, He
was General Manager of the Audio Business Division of Dimnond Multimedin Systems, Inc., and held vanious senior
managemend positions al Trident Microsystems, Inc. and Opti. Ine., from 1992 10 1998,

Jon A, Olson joined the Company in Junc 2005 as Vice Presideni, Finance and CFOL Mr. Olson was promoted to his
current position of Senior Vice President, Finance and CFO in August 2006, Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Olson
spent more than 25 years at Intel Carporation, a senviconductor chip maker, serving ina varicty of positions, inchuding Viee
President, Finanee and Enterprise Serviees, Dircetor of Finance,

Roon C, Qo joined the Compuany in November 2003 as Viee President, Worldwide Operations. Mr. Goi was promoted 1o
his current position of Senior Vice Prostdent, Warldwide Operations and Business Process Reengineering in November
2007, Prior w joining the Company, M. Oot spent more thar 25 vears at Intel Corporation serving in a variety of
pasitions, including Viee President of the Corporste Technalogy Group and Director of Operations.

Victor Peng joined the Company in April 2008 25 Senior Vice President, Silicon Engincering Group. Prior 1o joining, the
Company, Mr, Peng served as Corporate Vice President, Graphics Products Group m Advanced Micro Devices (AMID), a
provider of processing solutions, from November 2005 to April 2005, Betfore joining AMD. Mr. Peng served as Vice
Presidem of Siticon Engineering in the Graphics Producis Group business unit st ATI Technologies, o graphics processor
unit provider, from April 2005 until its aequisition by AMD. Before joining ATHE Technologies, Mr. Peng served ay Viee
President of Engineering at TZero Technologics, a fubless semiconductor company, from September 2004 w April 2005,
From November 2000 1o Scpiember 2004, AMr. Peog served as Viee President of Engincering at MIPS Technologics. a
semiconductor design 1P company.

Vincent I, Ratford joined the Company in January 2006 a3 Vice President of Marketing. Business Development and
Siicon Architecture, Mr. Ratford was promoted 0 Viee President and General Manager in October 2007, He was
promoted to his current position of Senior Vice President, Solutions Development Group in Aprit 2008, Prior 10 joining the
Compony. he served as Presidem and CEO of AceelChip, Ine. (AceelChip), a provider of synthesis software tools for
designing DSP systems, from July 2004 until its acquisition by Xilinx in January 2006, Prior to that, Mr, Rutford operated
the consulting finn, DecpTech Consulting. {rom Aprit 2002 to July 2004 Mr. Ratford worked ot Virage Logic
Comoration, a provider of semiconductor 1P, a5 Vice President of Marketing and Business Development from July 2000 (o
April 2002 and as Vice President of Sales and Marketing from February 1998 1o July 2000, Betore juining Virage Logic.
Mr. Ratford served as Chief Operating Officer of the Microtee Division of Mentor Graphics, a provider of hardware and
sofiware design sohitions to semiconductor companies, from October 1995 1o December 1997, Before joining the Microtee
Division, he was Director of Marketing for Mentor Graphics® System Design Division from May 1993 o October 1993,

Frank A. Toraghi joined the Company in February 2008 as Vice President, Worldwide Sales and was promaoted 1o his
current position of Senior Viee President, Worldwide Salex in Aprit 2008, Prior to joining the Company. Mr. Tomaghi
spent 22 vears LS Corporation,  Mr. Tomaghi acted as an indepemdent consultant from April 2006 untit he joined the
Company. He served a5 Executive Vice President, Worldwide Sales at LS Corporation from July 2001 10 April 2006 and
as Vice President, North America Sales, from May 1993 to July 2001, Fromy 1984 until May 1993, Mr. Tomaghi held
various ranagement positions in ssles at LS1 Corpaeration.

Additional Information

Our lnternet address is www xilineecom, We make available, via a link through our investor relotions website located at
www investor Xiling com, aceess o our Annual Repont on Fanm 10K, quarterty reponts on Form 10-Q, current reports on
Form 8-K and any ameadments (o these reports filed or fumished pursuant o Section 13¢3) or 15(d) of the US. Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, a5 amended (Exchange Act} as soon as reasonably practicable afler they are electronically filed with
or furnished 1o the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). All such filings on our investor relations website are
available free of charge, Printed copics of these documents are afso available to stockholders without charge. upon written
request directed to Xiliny, loc.. Amne lavestor Relations, 2106 Logic Drive, San Jose, CA 95124, Funher, a copy of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K i3 lecated at the SECs Public Refercinee Room at 450 Fifth Strect, NW, Washington, D.C.
20549, Informeion on the aperation of the Peblic Reference Room can be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-5EC-
0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that comains reports, proxy and information statements and other information
regarding our filings at hiypefiwww see oy, Fhe content on any website referred to in this filing is not incorporated by
reference inte this (iling undess expressly noted otherwise.




Additional infonmation required by this ltem 1 is incomporated by reference to the section captioncd “Net Revenues - Net
Revenugs by Geograply™ in iemy 7, “Muanagement's Discussion and Anzlysis of Financinl Condition and Results of
Operations™ and to Note 14 1o our consolidated financial statements, included in ltern 8. “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.”

This annual report includes trademarks and service marks of Xilink and other companies that are unregistered and
registered in the United States and other cowntrics,

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS

The following risk factors and other information included i this Annual Report on Form 10-K should be carcfully
considered.  The risks and uneertainties deseribed below are not the unly risks to the Company.  Additiona) risks and
uncertiingies not presently known to the Company or thar the Conpany”s management currently deems immaterial afso
may impair its business operations, 1 any of the risks deseribed below were to oceur, our business, financial condition,
operating results wnd cash flows could be materially adversely affected.

The semiconductor industry is characterized by cyelieal market patterns and a significunt industry downturn couid
ndversely affect our operating results.

The semiconducior industry is highly cyclical and our financial performance has been affected by downums in the
industry.  The down ¢yeles are generally charneierized by price crosion and weaker demand for our products.  Weaker
demand for our products resulting from cconomic conditions in the end markets we serve and reduced capital spending by
our customers ¢ap result in excess and obsolete inventories and corresponding inventory write-downs, We aftempt to
identify changes in market conditions as soon as possible; however, the dynamics of the market make prediction of and
timely reaction to such events difficult. Due o these and other factors, our past results are much less seliable predictors of
the ftere than with companics in older, more stable industrics.

The nature of our business makes vur revenues difficult to predict which could have an adverse impact on our
husiness.

In addition to the chaltenging market conditions we may face, we have limited visibility into the demand for our products,
particularly new products, because demand for our products depends upon our products being designed into our end
customer’s products and those products achieving market acceptance. Due to the compleaity of our products, the design to
praduction process reguires a substantinl amount of time, frequently longer than a year. In addition, we are increasingly
depensent upon “ums,” orders received and turned for shipment in the same quarter and we have historically derived a
significant portion of our quarierly revenue during the last weeks of the guarter. These factors make it difficelt for us o
forceast future sales and project quarterly revenues. The difficulty in forecasting finwre sales timpairs our ability to project
our inventory requirements, which could resuli in inventory write-downs or faifure te meet customer reguirements.  In
addition, difficuby in forecasting revenues compromises our ability to provide forward-looking revenue and camings
guidance.

Global economic conditions. the cconomic conditions of the cauntries in which we operate and currency fluctuntions
could ncgatively impact our financial condition and results of operations.

We derive a substantinl pontion of our revenues from international sales.  International sates accounted for approximately
61%% of our net revenues in fiscal 2008, and 60% and 59% of our net revenues in fiseal 2007 and 2006, respectively,  We
also have significant international opurations, including forcign sales offices W suppar our international customers and
distributors and our regional headguarters in Irefand and Singapore. Sales and operations outside of the ULS, subject us to
the risks associated with conducting business in foreign economic and regulatory environments. Our financial condition
and resufts of operations could be adversely affected by unfavomble cconomic conditions in countries in which we do
significant business or by changes in foreign currency exchange mtes affecting those countries, For example, we have sales
and operations in the Asia Pacitic region, Japan and Europe,  Past cconomic weakness in these markets adversely affected
revenues, and such conditions may occur in the future. Sales 1o all dircet OEMs and distributors are denominated in U.S.
dollars. While the recent movement of the Euro and Yen against the ULS. dollar had no material impact to our business,
increased volatility conld impact our European and Japanese customers, Currency instability may increase credit risks for
some of our customers and may impair our customers’ ability to repay existing obligations. Increased currency volarility
could abso positively or negatively impact our foreign currency denominated costs, asscts and liabilities.  Furthermore,
because we are increasingly dependemt on the global ¢conomy. instability in worldwide economic cnvironments
occasioned, for example, by political instability, terrorist activity or U.S. miliary actions could impact cconomic activity
and lead t a contraction of ¢apital spending by our customers. Any or alt of these factors could adversely affect our
financial condition and results of operations i the futune.




We are subject to the risks associated with conducting business operations outside of the U.S. which could adversely
affect our business.

In addition w imemational sales and suppont operntions, we purchase our wafers from foreign foundries and have our
commuercial products assembled, packaged and tested by subcontractors located outside the U.S. Al of these activities arc
subject to the unceraintics assoctated with international business operations, including tax laws and regulations. trade
barriers. cconomic sanctions. import and expont regufations, duties and taritls and other irade restrictions, changes in trade
policics, other foreign governmental regulations. reduced protection for 1P, fonger reecivable callection periods and
disruptions or defays in production or shipments. any of which could have s materdal adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and/or operating resulis,  Additional factors that could adversely affect us due to our intemational
operations include rising oif prices and increased costs of natursl resources. Moreover, our financial condition and resulls
of operations could be affected in the event of political conflicts ur economic crises in countries where our main wafer
providers, end customens and contract manviacturers who provide assembly and test services worldwide, are located.
Adverse change to the circumstianees or conditions of our international business operations could have » materin) adverse
effeet on our business,

Our success depends an our ability to develop and introduce new producis and futlure to do so would have a
material adverse impact on our financial condition and results of operations.

Our success depends in large part on our ability 10 develop and introduce new products that nddress customer requirements
and compete cffcctively on the hasis of price, density, functionality, power consumption and performance. The success off
new product introductions is dependent upon several factors, including:

e timely completion of new product designs:
« abiliiy to generate new design opponunitics or “design wins™;
availability of specialized ficld application enginecring resources supporting demand creation and custumer adoption

»
of new products:
«  ability to wilize advanced manufacturing process technologics on circuit geometries of 65nm and smaller;
*  achieving acceptable vields:
»  ability to obtain adeguate production capacity from our wafer foundries and assembly subcontractors;
s ability to obtain advanced packaging;
o availability of supporting software design 100ls;
» utilization of predefined IP cores of logic:
*  cusiomer acceptance of advanced features in our new products; and

*  successful deployment of electronic systems by our customers,

Qur praduct development efforts may not be successful, our new products may nos achieve industry acceprance and we may
not achieve the necessary volume of production that would lead (o further per unit cost reductions. Revenues relating to our
mature products ure expected to decline in the future, which is nomual for our product life cyeles. Ax o resull. we imay be
increasingly dependent on revenugs derived from design wins for our newer products as well as amicipated cost reductions
in the manufaciure of our current products, W rely primarily on oblaining yicld improvements and corresponding cost
reductions in the manufacture of existing products and on introducing new products that incorporate advanced features and
other price/perfunnance factors that enable us 1o increase revenues while maintaining consistent margins. To the extent
that such cost reductions and new product introductions do nat occur tn a timely manner, or to the extent that our products
do not achieve market aceeptance m prices with higher margins, our financial condition and results of operations could be
materislly adversely affected.

We are dependent on independent foundries for the manufacture of all of our products and a manufacturing
problem or insufficient foundry capacity could adversely affect our operations,

During fiscal 2008, ncarly all of our wafers were manufactured cither in Taiwan. by UMC or in Jupan. by Toshiba or Sciko.
Terms with respect 10 the volume and timing of waler production and the pricing of wafers produced by the semiconductor
foundries are determined by periodic negotiations between Xiting and these water foundries, which usually result in shon-
term agreements that do not provide for long-term supply or allocation commitments.  We are dependent on these
foundries, especially UMC, which supplies dhe substantial majority of our wafers, We rely on UMC to produce wafors with
competitive performance and cost atiributes.  These anributes include an ability 10 tmnsition to advanced manufacturing
process technologies and inereased wafer sizes. produce wafers at acceptable vietds, and deliver them in a timely manner.
We cannot guarantee that the foundrics that supply our wafers will not experivnce manufaciuring problems, including
delays in the realization of advanced manufacturing process technologics or difficultics due 1o limintions of aew and
existing process technologies,  Furthcrmore, we cannot guarantee our foundrics will be able to manufacture sufficient
quantitics of our products. Any manufacturing problem or insufficient foundry capacity could disrupt our operations.

12




We have established other sources of wafer supply for our products in an effort 1o seeure a continued supply of wafers.
However, establishing. maintaining and managing mubtiple foundry relationships requires the investment of management
resources as well as additional costs. If we do not manage these elationships effectively, it could adversely affect our
results of operations.

Increased costs of walers and materials, or shortages in wafers and materials, conld adversely impact our gross
margins and lead to redoeed revenues.

If greater demand for wafers produced by the foundries is not offset by an increase in foundry capacity, or market demand
for wafers or production and assembly materials increases. our supply of wafers and other materials could beconye limited,
Such shortages raise the likelihood of potential wafer price increases and wafer shortages or shontages in materials at our
production and test tacilities. Such increases in wafer prices or materials could adversely aflect our gross margins and
shortages of wafers and materials would adversely affeet our abitity to meet customer demands.

Eurthquakes and other natural disasters coutd disrupt our eperations and have a material adverse affect on our
financial condition and resulis of operations.

‘The independent foundries, upon which we relv to manufacture our products. a5 well as our California and Singapore
facilities. are located in regions that are subject to carthguakes and other natural disasters. UMC's foundries in Taiwan and
Toshiba's and Secike’s foundries in Japan us welt as muny of our operations in California are centered io arcas that have
been scismically active in the recent past and some arcas have been affected by other natural disasters.  Any catastrophic
event in these locations will disrupt our operations. including our manufacwring activities, This type of disruption could
result in our inability to manufacture or ship products, thereby maierially adversely affecting our financial condition and
results of aperations.  Additionally, disruption of operations at these foundries for any reason, including other natural
disasters such as iyphoons, fires or Noods, as well as disruptions in aceess o adeguate supplics of clectricity, nutural gas or
water could cause defays in shipments of our products, and could have a muterial adverse effect on our results of
operations.

\We are dependent an indepeadent subcontractors for most of our sssembly and test services and unavailability or
disruption of these services could negatively impact our financial condition and results of operations.

We are also depondent on subcontractors 1o provide semiconductor assembly, substmie, wst and shipment services. Any
prolonged inability to obtain wafers with competitive performance and cost attributes, adeguate yiclds or timely delivery,
any disruption in assembly, 1est or shipment services, or any other circumstance that would require us to seek alternative
sources of supply. could delay shipments and have a material adverse effect on our ability to meet customer demands.
These factors would result in reduced net revenues and could negatively impact our financial condition and results of
OprTations.

If we are nat able to successfully compete in our industry, our fnancia! results and fulure prospects will he
adversely affected.

Our PLDs compete in the logic IC indusiry, an industry that is intenscly competitive and characterized by mpid
technological change, increasing levels of integration, product obsolescence and continuous price crosion.  We ¢xpect
increased competition from our primary PLD competitors, Aliern Corporation, Lattice Semiconductor Corporation and
Actel Corporation, from the ASIC market, which has been ongoing sinee the inception of FPGAs. from the ASSE marker,
and from new compunics that may enter the waditional programmable ogic market segment, We belicve that important
competitive factors in the logic industry include:

product pricing;

time-to-markct;

product performance, reliability, quality, power consumption and density:
fictd upgradability;

adaptability of products to specific applications:

case of use and funciionality of soflware design tools;

availability and functionality of predefined IP cores of logic;

inventory management:

aceess 1o lcading-cdge process technology and assembly capacity: and
ability 1o provide timely customer service and support.




Our sirategy for expansion in the logic mirket includes continued introduction of new product architectures that address
high-volume, low-cost and low-power applications as well as high-performance. high-density applications. In addition, we
anticipate continued price reductions proportionate with our ability to lower the cost for established products, However, we
say not be successful in achieving ihese strategies,

Other competitors inchuie manufacturers of:

high-density programmable logic products chamcterized by FPGA-1ype architcetures:
high-volume and tow-cost FPGAS as programmuable replacements for ASICs and ASSPs:
ASICs and ASSPs with incremental amounts of embedded programmable logie:
high-speed, low-density CPLDs:

high-performance DSP devices:

products with embedded processors:

products with embedded multi-gigabit imnsceivers; and

other new' or emerging programmable logic products,

* & & & B & v 3

Several companies have introduced products that compete with ours or have announced their intention to enter the PLD
market segient. To the exwent that our cfforts to compete are not sueeessful, our financial condition and results of
operations could be materially adversely affected.

The benefits of programmable logic have attracted 2 number of competitors 1o the market scgment. We recognize that
different applications require different programmable technologies, and we are developing architectures, processes and
products to mect these varying customer needs, Revognizing the increasing tmpartance of standard software solutions, we
have developed common sofiware design tools that support the full mnge of our [C products. We believe that automation
and case of design are signiftcant competitive factors in the PLID market segment.

We could also face competition from our licensees. In the past we have granted limited rights to other companies with
respect to certain of our older technology, and we may do so in the futuee.  Granting such rights may cnable these
companies to manulacture and markel products that may be competitive with sume of our older products.

Our failure to protect and defend our intellectual properly could impair our ability to compete effectively.

We rely upon patent, copyright, rade seeret. mask work and trademark laws to proteet our intellecival property,  We cannaot
provide assurance that such intellecwal property rights can be successfully asserted in the luture or will not be invalidated,
circumvented or challenged.  From time to tinwe, third parties, including our competitors, have asseried against us patent,
copyvright and other intellectual propenty rights to technotogics that are importamt to us,  Third partics may assent
infringement ¢laims against our indemnitees or us in the futere, Assertions by third pantics may result in costly litigation or
indemnity cluims and we may not prevail in such matters or be able to license any valid and infringed patents from third
partics on commercixlly reasonable terms. Any infringement claim, indemnification claim., or impairment or loss of use of
our intcllectual property could materiadly adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations,

Consideroble amounts of our common shares are available for issuance under our cquity incentive plans and
debentures, and sipnificant issuances in the future may adversely impact the market price of cur common shares.

As of March 29, 2008, we had 2.00 billion authorized commaon shares, of which 280,85 nillion shares were owtstanding. In
addition, 68.9 million common shares were reserved for issuance pursuant to our equity incentive plans and 1990 Employee
Qualificd Stock Purchase Plan {Employee Stock Purchase Plan), and 32.1 million shares were reserved for issuance upon
conversion or repurchase of the 3.125% convenible debentures due March 15, 2037 (debenturesy.  The availubility of
substantial amounts of our common shares resulting from the exercise or settlement of equity awards outstunding under our
cquity incentive plans or the conversion or repurchase of debentures using common shares. which would be dilutive o
existing stockholders, could adversely nifect the prevailing market price of our common shares and could impair our ability
to maise additional capital through the sale of cquity securitics.

We rely on information technology systems, and failure of these systems te function properly could result in business
disruption,

We rely in part on various information technology (1T} systems 10 manage our operations including financial reporting and
we regulardy cvaluate these systems and make changes to improve them as neeessary, Consequently, we periodically
implement new, or enhance existing, operational and I'F systems, procedures and controls. Any delay in the impletnentation
of, or disruption in the transition to, new or enhanced systems, procedures or controls, could harm our ability 1o necord and
report financial and management information on a timely and accurnte basis. Further, these systems are subject to power
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and telecommunication outages or other general system failure. Failure of our IT systems or difficultics in managing them
could result in business disruprion,

If we do not successfully manage the transitions associated with our new management, our ability to compete could
be adversely affected.

On Jamuary 7, 2008, we announced the appointment of Muoshe N, Gavriclov as our sew President and CEO concurrent with
the retirement of Willem P. Roclandts from these positions.  Our new CEQ has made organizational changes, including
changes to our management team and may make future changes 10 our Company’s structure. It is important for us to
successfully manage these transitions as our failure 10 do so could adverscly affect our ability to compete effectively,

If we are unable (¢ maintain effective internal controls, vur stock price could be adversely affected.

We are subject to the ongoing interrad control provisions of Scction 304 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the Act). Our
controls necessary for continued compliance with the Act may not operate eflectively a1 all times and may result in 2
matcrial weakness disclosure, The wdentification of material weaknesses ininternad control, if any, could indicite a lack of
proper cantrols 1o generate aceursite financial statements and could cause investors o lose confidence and our stock price 1o
drop. Further, our intermal comrol cftectiveness may be impacted if we are unable to retin sufficient skilled finance and
accounting personnel, especially in light of the increased demand for such personnel among publicly traded companies.

Unfavorabie resalts of lepal proceedings could adversely alTect our financial condition und operating results,

From time 10 time we are subject 1o varous legal proceedings and claims that arise out of the ordinary conduct of our
business, Certain cloims are not yet resolved, including those that arc discussed in Hem 3. "Legal Procecdings,” and
additional claims nuay arise in the future. Results of legal proceedings cannot be predicied with cenainty. Regandless ofits
merit, litigation may he both time-consuming and disruptive to our operations and cause significant expense and divenion
of management attention and we may enter into material settlements to avoid these risks,  Should the Company fuil 10
prevail in certain matiers, or should several of these matiers be resolved against us in the sanw reporting period, we may be
faced with significam monetary damages or injunctive relicf against us thin would materially and adversely affect a ponion
of our business and might materially and adversely affect our financial condition and operating results,

We are cxposed to fluctuations in interest rates and changes in credit rating and in the market values of our
portfolio investments which coutd adversely impact our financial condition and results of operations,

Our cash, shori-term and long-term investments represent sigrificant assets that may be subject to fluctuating and even
negative returns depending upon interest mte movements and Tinancial market conditions.  Since September 2007, the
global credit markets have experienced adverse conditions due to the increased concems related to the ULS. sub-prime
morigage markes that huve negatively impacted the values of various types of investiment and non-investment grade
sceutitics. As ol March 29, 2008, approsimanely 4% of our isvestment portfolio consisted of AAA-rated auction rate
securities which are secured primarily by pools of stadent loans originated under the Federal Family Education Loan
Program (FFELP) that are guaranteed by the U. 8. Depaniment of Education, These securities expericnced fhiled auctions
inn the founh quarter of {iseal 2008 due to liquidity issucs in the global credit markets. In a failed auction, the interest rates
are resct (0 a maximum rate defined by the contractual termis for each scourity. We have coliected and expect 1o colleer alt
interest payable on these securitics when due. As of March 29, 2008, the seeuritics were reelassified from short-tenm to
long-term investrments on the consolidated balance sheet 1w reflect the seeurities” final maturity dates sinee there can be no
assurance of @ successful avetion in the future. The auctien rate securities desceribed above are 2 type of asset-hacked
securities. Al other asset-backed sceurities comprised less than 5% of our investment portfolio as of March 29, 2008 and
were all AAA rated with the exception of approsimately $37.0 million of asset-backed securities that were downgreded in
April 2008 1o AA or A rating. These ssset-backed sceuriiies are secured primanly by bank, tinunce and insurance company
obligations, collateralized loun and bank obligations, mortgage-backed securities with no direet sub-prime exposure and
credit card debt. Substantially all of the other mortgage-backed securitics in the investment ponfolio are AAA mted, were
issucd by LS. governmem-sponsored enterprises and agencies and represemted less than 9% of the pontfolio as of March
29. 2008, As a result of these recent sdverse conditions in the global credit markets, there is a risk thar we may incur other-
than<temporary impairment charges for certain types of invesiments such as asset-backed securities should the credit
markets experience further deterioration. Qur future invesunent income may fall shon of expectations due to changes in
interest rates or if the decline in fair values of our debt and equity sceuritics is judged to be other-than-temparary.
Furtheomore, we muy suffer losses in principal if we are lorced to sell securities that have declined in market value due to
chunges in inferest rates or financial market conditions, Please see Note 5 10 our consolidated financial statemenms,
included in Item 8, “Finencisl Statwenrents and Supplementary Data,” for additional information about our investments.




Qur products could have quality problems which could result in reduced revenues and claims against us.

We develop complex and evolving products that include both hardware and software. Despite our teating efforts and these
of our subconiractors, defects may be found in existing or new products.  These defeets may cause us to incur significant
warraniy, support and repair or replacement costs, divert the altention of our engineering personanel from our product
development ¢f¥orts and harm our relationships with customers, Produet defects or other performance problems could result
in the Jelay or loss of market acceptance of our products and would likely harm our business. Qur customers could also
seck damages from us for their losses. A produet Habitity claim brought against us, even if unsuccesstul. would likely be
lime-consunting and costly 1o defend.  Product linbility risks are paniculardy significant with respect to acruspace.
automotive and medical applieations because of the risk of serious harm 1o users of these producis. Any product liability
claim, whether or not determined in our Faver, coudd result in significant expense, divent the efforts of vur technival and
nunagement personnel, ond harm our business.

In preparing our financisd statements, we make good faith estimates and judgments that may change or turn ouf to
be erroncous,

In preparing our financial statemenis in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stares, we
must make extimares and judgments in applyving our most eritical accounting policies. Those estintes and judgments have
a sigpificant impact on the results we repont in our consolidated financial statements. The mast difficult estimates and
subjective judgments that we make concern valuation of marketable and non-marketable securities, revenue recognition,
inventories, fong-lived assets, 1axes, legal matters and stock-based compensation. We base our estimates on historical
experience and on various other assumptions that we believe w be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis for making judgments about the carryving values of assets and liabilitics that are not readily apparent from
other sources. We atso have other key accounting policies that are not as subjective, and thercfore, their application would
notl require us to make cstimates or judgments that are as dit¥icult. but which neveaheless could significantly aficet our
financiad reporting. Actual resulis emay differ materially from these estimates. I these estimates or their related assumptions
change, our operating resulis for the periods in which we revise our estimates of assumptions could be adversely and
perhaps maerially affected.

We depend on distributors, primarily Avact, to gencrate a majority of our sales and compiete order futfillment.

We rely on distributors throughout the world to assist us in demand cremion, technical support, order processing and order
fulfiflmen. Resafe of product through Avnet accounted for 619 of the Company’s worldwide nel sevenues in tiscal 2008
and as of March 29, 2008, Avnet accounted for 83% of our accounts reveivable. B a key distributor such as Avnet
materiably detaults on a contruct or fiils 10 perform, ver business and financial resuhs would suffer,

Reductions in the average selling prices of our products could have a regative impact on our gross margins.,

The average selling prices of our products generslly decline as the products mature, We seek to offset the decrease in
sclling prices through yield improvement, manufacturing cost reductions and increased anit sales. However, there is no
guarantee that our ongoing effor will be suceessful or that they will keep pace with the decline in selling prices of our
products, which could ulimately Iead 1o a decline in revenues and have 1 negative effect on our gross margins.,

A number of facters can impact our gross margins.

A number of factors, including our product mix. market aceeptance of our new products, competivive pricing dynamics,
geographic ambfor market segment pricing strategics and varfous imanuicring cost variables couse our gross marging ©
fluctuate. In addition, forecasting our gross marging is difficult because the majority of our business is based on tums
within the same quarter.

ITEM iB. GNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not applicable.

FTEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our corporate offices, which inciude the administrative, sales, customer suppon, marketing, R&D and manufacturing and
testing groups, are located in Sun Juse, California.  This main site consists of adjacent buildings providing 588,000 square
feet of space, which we own. We also own two parcels of tand 1omling approximately 121 acres in South San Jose near our
corporate facility. At present, we do not have any plans to develop the land, We also have 1 106,000 square foot keased

faeility in San Jose, which we do not occupy and is presently listed for subleasing,
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In addition, we own a 228,000 square foor facility in the metropolitan area of Dublin, Ireland, which serves as our regional
headguarters in Europe,  The Irish facility is primarily wsed for manofucturing and testing of our products, service und
support for our customers in Europe, R&D and IT support,

In June 2007, we completed construction of a building in Singapore, which serves as our Asia Pacific regional
headguarters. We awn the building bt the land is subject 1o a 30-year lease eapiring in November 2035, This building
provides 322,000 square feet of usable space. The Singapore tacility is primanly used for manufacioring and testing of our
products, service and support for our customers in Asia Pacific/Japan, coordinstion and management of certain thind parties
in our supply chain and R&D. Excess space in the facility i leased to iwnamns under long-term lease agreements.

We also own a 130,000 square foot facility in Longmont, Cotorado, The Longmont facility serves as the primary location
for our soflware efforts in the areas of R&D, manufacturing and quality control. In addition, we afso own a 200,000 square
foat facility and 40 acres of land adjacent 10 the Longmont facility for future expansion. The Gicility is pantially leased 10
tenims under long-tenn fease agreements and partially used by the Conpany.

We own o 45,000 square foot facility in Albuguergue, Now Mexico, which is used for the development of our CoolRunner
CPLD product famitics as well as 1P cores.

We lease offtee facilities for our engineering design centers in Austin, Texas, Grenoble, Franee and Edinburgh. Scotland.
We also lease sales offices in vanous locations throughout North America, which include the metropolitan arcas of
Chicago, Datlas, Denver. Los Angeles, Nashua, Otawa, Radeigh, San Dicgo. San Jose and Toronto as well as internationad
sales offices loemed in the metropolitan arcas of Beijing, Brussels, Helsinki. Hong Kong. London, Milan. Munich, Osaka,
Puaris, Scoul, Shanghai, Shenzhen. Stockholm, Taipei, Tel Aviv and Tokyo.

ITEM Y LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Internal Revenue Service

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) audited and issued proposed adjustments to the Company™s wax returns tor fiscal 1996
through 2001, The Company filed petitions with the Tax Coun in response to assertions by the 1RS relating to fiscal 1996
through 2000. To date, all issues have been settled with the IRS in this matier except a5 deseribed in the following
paragraph,

On August 30, 2005, the Tax Court issued its opinion concerning whether the value of stock options must be included in
the cost sharing agreement with Xilinx Ireland. The Tax Court agreed with the Company that no amount tor stock eptions
was to be included in the cost sharing agreement, and thus. the Company had no tax, interest, or penaliies due for this issoe,
The Tux Court entered its decision on May 31, 2006, On August 23, 2006, the RS appealed the decision 1o the ULS. Coun
of Appeal for the Ninth Circuni. ‘The Company and the IRS presented oral arguments to a three-judge panel of the Appeals
Count on March 12, 2008, I the Company were 1o lose on appeal. the amount due to the IRS would be approximately
$39.3 million. Of that amount, $6.2 million would he an expense to the consolidated statement of income and the
renuining $33.1 million would be an adjustment to additional paid-in eapital.  The Company would also be required to
reverse $7.6 million of interest income accrued 10 date on prepayments w the 1RS.

Patent Litipation

On December 28, 2007, a patent infringement fawsuit was tiled by PACT XPP Technotogies. AG (PACT) against the
Company in the U.S, District Court for the Eastern District of Texas, Marshall Division (PACT XPP Technotogies, AG. v.
Xilinx. Ine. and Avaet, [nc. Case No. 2:07-CV-8363). The lawsuit perains w cight different patems and PACT sceks
injunctive relief, unspecified damages and imerest and attomeys” fees.  Nedther the likelihood, nor the mnount of any
porential exposure to the Company is cstimable at this time.

On August 21, 2007, a patent infringement lawsuit was filed by Lonesiar Inventions, L.P. (Lonestar) against Xilinx in the
U.S. District Coun for the Easterm District of Texas, Tyler Division (Lenesiar Inventions, L.P. v. Nilinx, In¢, Case No.
6:07-CV-393). The lawsuit pertains to a single patent and Lonestar secks injunctive relief, unspecified damages and
interest and aitoracys’ fees, Neither the likelihood, nor the amount of any potential exposure to the Compoany is estimable
at this time.

Other Matters

From time to time, we are involved in various disputes and litigution maners that arise in the ordinary course of our
business. These incluede disputes and bawsuits reknted wintelectual propenty, mergers and acquisitions, licensing. contract
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law., 1ax, distribution armngements, emplovee relations and other madters,  Periodically. we review the status of each matter
and pssess its potential financial caposure. H the poteatial tuss from any ¢laim or legal proceeding is considercd probable
and a range of possible losses can be estimated. we acerue a liability fur the cstimated loss.  Legal proccedings are subject
to uncertaintics, and the outcomes are difficult 1o predict. Because of such uncertainties, acenuals are based only on the best
information available at the time.  As additional information becomes available, we continue o reassess the potential
liability related to pending claims and litigation and may revise estimates.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURETY HOLDERS

No matters were submitied to a vote of security holders during the fourth quanter of the fiseal vear covered by this report.




PART I
ITEM A, MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stk trades on the NASDAQ Global Scleet Market under the symbol XLNN, As of May 7, 2608, there were
approximately 885 stockholders of record.  Since many holders” shures are listed under their brokerage firms” names, the
actual number of stockholders is estimated by the Company 10 be over 120,000,

The following wble scts forth the high and low closing sale prices. for the periods indicated, for our common stoek as
reported by the NASDAQ Global Sclect Market:

Fiscal 208 Fiscal 2007
First Quarter S30.18 82565 82931 82231
Sccomd Quarter 28.70 24.34 2331 19.60
Third Quarter 26.97 2L 2825 2204
Fourth Quarter 2494 19.06 26.60 2297

Dividends Declured Per Common Share
The following table presents the quarterly dividends declared on our commaon stoek for the perieds indicated:

Fiical Fiscal
2008 2007

First Quaner S0.12 S0.00
Second Quarter 012 0.09
Third Quaner 012 0.00
Fourth Quarter 012 0.09

On February 25, 2008, our Board of Dircetors approved un increase to our guarterly common stock dividend for the tirst
guarter of fiscal 2009 from $0.12 per common share to $0.14 per commuon share. The dividend is pavable on May 28, 2008
1o stockholders of record at the close of business on May 7. 2008,

1ssuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table summarizes the Company”™s repurchase of ity common stock during the founb gquarter of fiscal 2008,
See Note 13 1o our consolidated financial statements, included in ltem 8. “Financizl Statements and Supplementary Daa™
for information regarding our stock repurchase plans,

Approximaw
Tatal Number of Dollar Value of
(In thousands, except per share amounts)  Total Number  Average Shares Purchased Sharcs that May
of Shares Price Puid  as Panof Publicly Yot Be Purchased

Perod Purchased per Share  Anngunced Progrmam  Under the Provram
December 30, 2007 10 February 2, 2008 3841 $21.41 3.541 $311.629
February 3 1o March |, 2008 4.458 $21.41 4,458 $216.167
Mareh 2 w Muarch 29, 2008 1,040 $21.41 1,040 S193.888
Total Tor the Quarter 9339 S21.41 833

On Februnry 26, 2007, we announced a repurchase program of up to §1.50 billion of common stock and during the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company repurchased a total of 9.3 million shares of its conmon stock for §200.0 million under
this repurchase program. On February 25, 2008, we announced a farther repurchase program of up 1o an additional $800.0
million of common stock. Through March 29, 2008, the Company had repurchased $1.31 billion of the $1.50 billion of
common stock approved Vor repurchase under the February 2007 authorization. These shitre repurchase programs have ne
stated expiration date,
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Company Stack Price Performance

The following chart shows a comparison of cumulative total return for the Company’s common steck, the Standard &
Poor’s 300 Stock Index {S&P 500 Index), and the Standurd & Poor’s 500 Semiconductors Index (S&P 500
Semiconductors). The total stockholder return assumes S100 invested on March 31, 2003 in Xilinx, tne. comman stock, the

S&P 500 Index mnd the S&P S00 Semiconduciors and assumes all dividends are reinvested.

Comparison of Cumulative Five Year Total Return

5200

$150

$100

$50
so L3 L) T T
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
—— Xilinx, Inc, —@— S&P 500 Index —g— S&P 500 Semiconductors Index]
Indexed Returns
Base Years Ended
Period

Company / Index Mar 03 Mar 0  Mar05  Mar 06 Mar07  Mar 08
Xilinx, Inc. 100 161.30 125.67 110.58 1336 106.72
S&P 500 Index 100 135.12 144,16 161.07 IRD.I2 170.98
S&P 500 Semiconductors 100 171.55 145,44 157,49 145.40 138.10

Note: Stock price performance and indexed returns for our Common Stock are historical and are not an indicator of

future price performance or future investment returns,




ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Consolidated Statement of Income Data
Five years ended March 29, 2008
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

200%(1) 2007(2) 200613) 2005(4) 2004(3)

Net reventes SESH1.372 S1.842.739  S1.726,230  S§1.573.233  SL.397.846
Opcrating income (6) 424194 347,767 412,062 372.040 327135
Inconic before income taxes (6) 474,094 431,146 456,602 400,544 350,544
Provision for income axes 100,047 80,474 102,453 87.821 47.555
Net income 374.047 356,672 354,149 3127113 302,989

Net income per common share

Basic ) 127 8 o4 § 1.61 S 09 § 089

Liluted 8 125§ 102§ 100§ 087 S 085
Shares used in per share caleulations:

Basic 295,050 37920 349026 347810 341427

Diluted 298.636 343.636 355,065 358230 354551

Cash dividends declared per common share s 048 S 03 8§ 028 S 020 S —

(1) Income before income taxes includes a loss on the sale of the Company's remaining UMC invesiment of $4.732 and an

2)

(3

4

()

(1}

impainment loss on invesiments of $2,850.

Income before income taxes includes a charge of $5.934 refated to an impairment of & leased facility that the Company
no longer intends 1o oceupy, o ltoss relaed to liigation seutlements and contingencics of $2.500. stock-based
compensation related to prior years of $2.209, an impainnent toss o investinents of $1.950 and a gain of $7,016 from
the sale of a portion of the Company’s UMC invesument.

Income hefore income taxes includes a loss related to itigation scttlements and contingencies of $3.163. a writc-off of
acquired in-process R&D of $4.500 related w the acquisition of AccelChip and an imipairment 1oss on investments off
S1L4I8,

Income betore income taxes includes a write-off of acquired in-process R&D of §7,198 related w the acquisition of
Hier Design Ine, and impairment loss on investments of $3,099.

Income belore income tases includes an impairment boss on excess facilities of $3.376. a loss refated to liigation
settfements and contingencies of $6400 and o write-off of aequired in-process R&D of 36969 nelmed o the
acquisition of Triscend Corporation.  Net income includes a $34.418 reduction in wxes associated with an IRS tax
sctlement.,

The Company adopted the provisions of Statememt of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123(R). “Share-
Based Paymem™ (SFAS 123(R)) in fiscal 2007, Results for prior fiscal vears do not include the effects of stock-based
compensation {sce Notes 2 and 3 to our consolidated financial statements tn ltem 8: “Financial Statements and

Supplementary Data™).

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data
Five years ended March 29, 2008
{In thousands)

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Working capin) 51,479,530 $1.396,733 $1,303.224 SILE54,163  § 935878
Total assces 3437107 3,079,385 3473547 3039196 2937473
Convertible debentures 999 851 499,507 - - -
Other long-term liabilitios 40.281(1) 1320 7485 — -
Stockhulders® equity 1,671,823 1,772,340 2,728,885 2675508 2483062

(1) Includes §39,122 of long-term income taxes payable reclassificd from current 10 non-current linbilitics in connection

with the adoption of FIN 48 (sce Note 14 10 our consolidated financial statements in ltem 8: “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Duta™),




ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AN ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

This discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with the
Company’s consolidated fnancial statements and accompanying notes included in ftem 3. “Financial Swtements and
Supplenmentary Data”

Cautionary Statement

The statemenms in this Management s Discussion and Analysis that are forward looking, within the meaning of the Privaite
Scearitics Litigation Reform Act of 1995, involve mumerony rivky and uneeriaintios and are baved o carvent expectutions,
The reader showdd not place ondue refiunce on these forward-lonking statements. Our vctual results confd differ materially
Srom those auvicined in these forward-leoking statements jor many reasons, ineluding those risks discussed wnder “Risk
Factors ™ and clsewhere in thiy decumeni. Ofien, forward-looking statementis can be idenrified by the wse of forward-
fooking words, such ax “mav, ™ “will " Ccordd, ™ Ushould, " Cexpect, " Uhelieve. " “emticipare, ' “esttmate,” “contine,”
“plan.” “intend.” “profect” and other similar terminofogy. or the negutive of such terms. We disclaim any responsibiti:
o uppdate or Fevise any forward-looking statenent provided in this Management's Discussion and Analysis for any reason,

"o [ =

Nature of Operations

We design, develop and market complete programmuble logic solutions, ineluding advanced 1Cs. sefiware design tools,
predefined system functions delivered as P cores, design serviees, customer training, ficld enginecring and technical
support.  Our PLDs include FPGAs and CPLDs, These devices are standard preducts that our customers program to
perform desired logic functions, Our products are designed 1o provide high integration and quick time-to-market lor
clectronie equipment manulzeturers in end markets such as wired and wircless communications, industrial, scientific and
medical, test and measuremient, aerospace and defense. audio, video and broadeast. consumer. awonmwtive and daa
processing. We sell our products globatly through independent domestiv and forcign distributors and through direct sales
OEMs by a network of independem sales represeatative finns and by a direct sales management organization.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The methods, estimates and judgments we use in applying our most critical aceounting policics have a significant impact on
the results we report in our consolidated financial statements, The SEC has defined critical acconnting policies as those
that are most impaortant to the portrayal of our financial condition and results of operations and require us to make our most
difficult and subjective judpments, ofien as a result of the need to make estimates of matters that are inherently uncenain,
Based on this definition, our critical accounting policies include: valuation of marketable and non-marketable scouritics,
which impacts losses on debt amd equity securitics when we record impairments: revenue recognition. which impacts the
recording of revenues: and valuation of inventories, which impacts cost of revenues and gross margin.  Our critical
accounting policies also include: the assessmemt of impaimmenmt of long-lived assets including acquisition-refated
intangibles, which impacts their valuation; the assessment of the recoverability of goodwill, which impacts goodwill
impairment; accounting for income taxes, which impacts the provision or benefit recognized for income taxes, as well as
the valuation of deferred tax asscts recorded on our consolidated balance sheet, and valuation and recogpition of stock-
based compensation. which impacis gross margin, R&D expenses, and sclling. general and administrative (SG&A)
expenses. Below, we discuss these policies further. as well as the estimates and judgments invelved. We also have other
key accounting policics that are not as subjective, and therefore, their application would not reguire us 1o make cstimaics or
judgments that are as Jdifficuki, but which nevertheless could significantly affect our financial reporting.

Valuarion of Marketable and Nen-marketable Securities

The Company”s short-term and long-term investments include marketable debt and equity securities and non-marketable
equity securitics. At March 29, 2008, the Company had marketable debt securitics with a fair value of S1.50 billion, non-
marketoble equity sccuritics in private companics of $22.6 million (adjusted cost) and a marketable cquity security with a
(air value of $822 thousand.

The fair values for marketable debt and equity securitics are determined by independent pricing sources that value the
securitics based on guoted nrarket prices and pricing models except for failed auction rate securities for which the Company
determined their fair value a1 March 29, 2008 based on internal analyses. {n determining if and when a decline in market
value below wdjusted cost of marketable debt and equity securities is other-than-temporary, the Company cvaluates on an
ongaing basts the market conditions, trends of earnings. financial condition and other key measures for our investments,
We assess other-than-temporary impairment of debt and equity seeuritivs in sccordance with Finuncial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) SeafT Position (FSP) No. FAS 115-1, *The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impaisment and
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Its Application to Certain Investments.” We have not recarded any other-than-temporary impairment for marketable debt
and equity securitics for fiscad 2008 or 2007,

In determining whether a decline in value of non-marketable equity investments in privaie companies is other-than-
emporary, the assessment is made by considering available evidence including the general market conditions in the
investee’s industry, the investee’s product development stitus, the investee’s ability to meet business milestonex and the
finascial condition and near-term prospects of the individual imvestee, including the rate w1 which the investee is using is
cush and the investee™s need for possible additional funding at o lower valuation. When 2 decline in value is deemed to be
other-thun-temporary, the Company recognizes an impaiment [oss in the current period’s operating results to the extent of
the decline.

Revenne Recognition

Sules to distributors are made under agreements providing distribumtor price adjustments and rights of refurn under certain
circumstances. Revenue and costs relating to distributor sales are deferred until products are sold by the distributors to the
distributors’ end customers.  For fiscal 2008, approximately 83%% of our net revenues were from products sold 1w
distributors for subseguent resale 10 OEMs or their subcontract munefacturers.  Revenue recognition depends on
natification from the diswributor thar product has been sold 1o the distributor’s end customer.  Also reponted by the
distributor are produet resale price, quantity and end customer shipmem information, as well as inventory on hand.
Reported distributor inventory on hand is reconciled to deferred revenue balances monthly. We maintain system controls to
vatidate distributor dats and to verify that the reported information is accurate.  Deferred income on shipments to
distributors reflects the effects of distributor price adjustments and the amount of gross mangin expected to be realized
when distributors scll through product purchased from the Company. Accounts receivable (ram distributors are recognized
and inventory is relieved when title 10 inventonies transfers, typically upon shipment from Xilinx at which point we have a
legally enforceable right 1o collection under normal payment terms,

Revenue from sales 10 our dircet custamers is mecognized upon shipient provided that persuasive evidence of a sales
amangemient cxists, the price is fixed, title has transferced, collection of resulting receivables is reasonably assured, und
there are no customer aceeptanee requirements and no remaining significant obligations. For cach of the periods presented,
there were no formal acceptance provisions with our direct customers,

Revenue from soflware licenses is deferred and recognized os revenue over the tenm of the Ticenses of one year. Revenue
from support scrviees iy recogpized when the service is performed.  Revenue from Support Products, which includes
software and services sales, was less than 796 of net reveaucs for all of the periods presented.

Allowances tor end customer sades retums are recorded based on historical experience and for known pending customer
returns or allowances.

Valuarion of tnventories

Invemories are stated at the lower of actual cost (determined using the first-in, first-ous imethod) or marker (estimated net
realizable value). The valuation of inventory reguires us to estimiite excess or obsolete inventory as well as inventory that
is not of salcable quality. We review and set standard costs quarterly to approximate cumrent avtual manufacturing costs.
Our manufacturing overhead standands for product costs are caleulated assuming full absorption of actal spending over
actual volumes, adjusted for excess capacity. Given the cyelicality of the markel, the obsolescence of technology and
product lifecyeles, we write down inventory based on forecasted demand and technological obsolescence. These factors are
impacted by market and cconomic conditions, technology chunges, new product introductions and changes in strategic
direction and require estimates that may include uncertain ctoments.  The estimates of future demand that we use in the
valuation of inventory are the basis for our published revenue forecasts, which are also consistent with our short-term
manufacturing plans, 16 our demand forecast for specific products is greater than actual demand and we fail to reduce
manufacturing omput accordingly, we could be required to write down additional inventary, which would have a negative
EMPEC! On our gross margin.

Impaivment of Long-Lived dssets Including Acquisition-Reluted Intangibles

Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangible assets o be held and used are reviewed for impairment if indicators of
potential impairnent exist. Impairment indicators are reviewed on a guarterly basis. When indicators of impairment cxist
and assets are held for use, we estimate future undiscounted cash Nlows auributable 10 the assets, o the event such cash
flows are not expected 10 be sufticient to recover the recorded vilue of the assets, the assets are writicn down to their
estimated fair values based on the expected discounted future cash flows anributable to the assets or based on appraisals.
Factors aftecting irpairment of assets held for use include the ability of the specific assets 1 generate positive cash flows.
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When assets are removed from operations and held for sale, we estimate impaimment losses as the excess of the carrying
value of the assets over their fair value.  Factors affecting impairment of assets held for sate include market conditions,
Changes m any of these factons could aveossitate impainnent recognition in future periods for assets held for use or assets
held for sale.

Goadwilf

As required by SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and (ther Intangible Assets”™ (SFAS 142) goodwill is not amortived it is
subject o impairment wsts on an annual basis. or more frequently if indicators of potential impairment exist, and goodwill
is written down when it is determingd to be impaired. We perform an annual impaiement review in the fourth quarter of
cach fiscal year and compare the fair value of the reporting unit i which the goodwill resides 1o its carrying value, I the
carrying value exceads the fair value, the goodwill of the reporting unit is potentially impaired. For purposes of impainnent
testing under SFAS 142, Xifinx operates as o single reporting unit. We use the quoted market price method 1w determine
the fair value of the reporting unit. Based on the impairment review performed during the fourth quarter of fiseal 2008,
there was no impairment of goodwill in fiscal 2008, Unless there are indicators of impainment. our next impairmen? review
for goodwill will be performed and completed in the fourth quarter of fiseal 2009, To date, no impairment indicators have
been identified.

Accownting for icome Taxes

Xilinx is a multinational corporation operating in nwhtiple 1ax jurisdictions. We must dewrmine the allocation of income to
cach of these junisdictions based on estimates and assumptions and apply the appropriate tax rates for those jurisdictions,
We undergo romtine audits by taxing awthorities regarding the eiming and amount of deductions and the alfocation of
income among various tax jurisdictions. Tax audits often require an extended peried of lime to resolve and may result in
income tay adjustments W changes to the allocation are required between juriadictions with different tax rates.

In determining income for finoncial statement pumpeases. we st soske certaio estimates and judgments. These estimares
and judgments oceur in the ealeulation of certain fax liabiliics amd in the delermination of the recoverability of certain
deferred tax assets, which arise from wnporary differences between rthe ax und financial statermemt recognition of revenne
and expense. Additionally, we must estimate the amount and likelihood of potential tosses arising from audits or deficiency
natices issued by taxing awthorives, The axing mohorhies” positions and our assessment can change over time resulting in
a material effeet on the provision for incomne taxes in periods when these changes oceur.

We mast 650 assess the likelihood that we will be able to recover our deferred ax assets. I recovery is pot hKkely. we nust
increase our provision for axes by recording a reserve in the form of a valuation allowance for the defermed tax assets thae
we estimatte will not ultimatety be recoverable.

The Company has elected 1o sdopt the alternative transition method provided in FSP No. FAS 123(R)-3. “Transhion
Election Related to Accounting for the Tax Effects of Share-Based Povmenm Awards™ for caleulating the tax effects of
stock-bused compensation pursuant o SFAS 123(R). The aliermastive transition method includes simplified methods w
establish the beginning bakince of the APIC pool related o the ax effects of employee stock-bused compensation, and to
determine the subseguent impact on the APIC pool and consolidated strtements of cash Qows of the tax effects of employee
stock-based compensation swards tha are outstanding upon adoption of SFAS 123(R).

In Junc 2006, the FASD issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainly n Income Taxes——an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 48)." The provisious were effective for the Company beginning in the first
quarter of fiscal 2008, Sce Notes 2 and 14 to our consolidated financial statements included in liem 8. “Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data.”

Stack-Bused Compensation

In the first quarter of fiscal 2007, we adopted SFAS 123(R), which reguires the measurement at fuir value amnd recognition
of vompensation expense for all stock-hased payment awards.  Determining the appropriate fair-value model and
calculating the fair value of stock-based awards at the date of grant requires judgmen:. We use the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model to estimate the fair value of employee stock options and rights 1o purchase shares under the Company’s
Employee Stock Purchase Plan, consistent with the provisions of SFAS 123(R).  Option privieg models. including the
Black-Scholes model, also requine the use of input assumplions, including expected stock price volatitity, cxpected life,
expected dividend rate. expected forfeiture mte and expected risk-free mite of return,. We use implied volastlity based on
traded options in the open market as we believe implied volatility is more reflective of market conditions and a better
indicator of expected volatility than historical volatility.  In determining the appropriateness of implied volatility. we
vonsidered: the volume of marker activity of traded options, and detennined there was suflicient market activity: the ability
to reasonuably nuateh the inpot variables of traded options to those of uptions granted by the Company, such as date of gram
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and the exercise price. and determined the input assumptions were comparable; and the length of term of traded options
uscd to derive implied volatility, which is generally one to two years and which was extrapolated to match the expected
term of the employee options granted by the Company. and determined the fength of the option term was reasonable. The
expected life of aptions granted is based on the historical exercise activity as well as the expected disposition of all options
outstanding.  We will continue to review vur input assumptions and make changes as deemed appropriate depending on
new information that becomes available,  Higher volatility and expected lives result in a proportional nerease to stock-
based compensation determined o3 the date of grant. The expected dividend rate and expected risk-free rate of retum do not
have us signilteant an effect on the caleulation of frir value.

In addition, SFAS 123(R) requires us to develop an estimate of the number of stock-based awards which will be forfeited
due to employee tumover. Quarterly changes in the cstimated forteiture rate have an ceifect on reported stock-based
compensation, as the effeet of adjusting the rate for all expense amortization after April 1, 2006 is recognized in the period
the forfeiture estimate is changed. I the actual forfeitere rate is higher than the estimated forfeiture mte. then an
adjustment is made to increase the estimated forfeiture rate, which wilt result in a decrease to the expense recognized in the
financial statemems. e acial forfeiure rate is lower than the estimated forfeiture mte. then an adjustiment is made w
decrease the estimated forfeiture rate, which will result in an increase to the expense recognized in the financial statememts.
The effect of forfeinere adjustments in fiscal 2008 and 2007 was insignificant, The expense we recognize in future periods
could also difter significantly from the current period andfor our forecasts duce to adjustments in the assumed forfeiure
rates.

Results of Opcerations

The following table sets forth statement of income data as o pereentage o' net revenues for the fiscal years indicated:

2008 2007 206

Net Revenues 100.05% 100.0% 100.0%
Cust of revenues 373 3%.0 3.1
Gross Margin 6.7 61.0 61.9
Operating Expenses:
Research and development 194 2L 18.9
Sclling, gencral and administrative 199 20.4 183
Amortization of acquisition-related intangibles 0.4 0.4 0.4
Litigation scttiernents and contingencics 04 .1 0.2
Stock-baxed compensation related to prior years 0.0 0.1 0.0
Write-of T of agguired in-process research and developmen 0.0 0.0 0.2

Totab operating expenscs 39.7 42.1 330
Operating Income 230 18.9 239
hmpairment loss on investments 0.2) (0.1) 0.1}
Interest and other, net 2.9 4.6 26
Income Before Income Taves 2583 234 26.4
Provision for income taxes 54 449 59
Net Income 20.1% A92.0% =20.5%

Net Revenues

(In mifiions) 2008 Change 2007 Change 2006
Net revenues S1.841.4 o S1.842.7 % $1.726.2

The refatively flan net revenues in Ascat 2008 compared 1o fiseal 2007 was driven by strong customer demand for our New
Products which was offset by decreased demand for our Mainstream and Base Producis. particulardy in the
Comnunications and Data Processing end markets,  Increased total unit sales during fiscal 2008 compared o the
comparable prior year period were offset by declines in average unit seliing prices, which also contributed to the flat net
revenues in fiscal 2008, The increase in net revenues from $1.73 billion in fiscal 2006 10 51.84 billion in fiscal 2007 was
due to strong demand for our New Products and growth in the Consumer and Automotive and Indusirial and Other end
markets. The increase in net revenues in fiscal 2007 resulied from increased unin sakes, partially offset by normal declines
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in average unit selling prices. See “Net Revenues by Product™ and “Net Revenues by End Markets™ for more information
on our product and end-market categories,

No end customer accounted for more than 10% of net revenues for any of the periods presented
Net Revernues by Product

We clussify our product oflenngs into four categories: New, Mainstream, Base and Suppont Products. These product
categorivs, exchuding Support Products. are modified on a periodic busis o better reflect advances in technology. The mos:
recend adjustment was made on July 2, 2006, which was the beginning of our second quarter of fiscal 2007, Amounts for
the prior periods presented have been reclussitied W conform o the new categorization.  New' Products, as currently
defined, include our most recent product offerings and include the Virex-3, Virtea-4, Spanan-3, and CoolRunner-il
product fumilics, Mainstream Products inchde the Vinex-1l, Spartan-11, CoolRunner and Vinex-E product families. Base
Products consist of our mature product familics and include the Virex, Spartan, XC4000 and XC9500 products. Support
Products make up the remainder of our product offerings and include contiguration solutions (serial PROMs). softwure, IP
cores, customer tmining. design services and support.

Net revenues by product categorics for the fiscal years indicated were as follows:

Y of Yo % of % Yo of
(In millions) 2008 Total  Change 2007 Totd  Change 2006 Total
New Products S 6032 33 45 $ J168 23 102 S 2004 12
Mainstream Products 8498 36 (15 1.004.2 54 (4 £.049.6 6
Base Products 271.7 I5 (12) 317.2 17 (14) 367.3 21
Support Products w7 _6 5 1045 _ 6 2 029 _¢6
Total net revenuces SL34ld )00 0 S1%427 LN 7 §L1262 100

Net revenues from New Products increased significanty in fiscal 2008 and now represent one-third of our total net
revenues. New Products consist primarily of our 65-nm, high-performance and high-density Vintex-5 family and our 90-
nm products, which include the Vinex-4 family. and our high-volume, Jow-cost Spartan-3 familics. These products. along
with our CoolRunncr-11 family of CPLDs, contributed to the majority of the revenue growth in New Products in fiscal 2008
and 2007, We expect sales of New Products 10 continue 10 inereinse over time us more customers” programs go itlo volwine
production with vur 63-nm and $0-nm products.

Net revenues from Mainstream Products declined in fiscal 2008 and 2007 primarily duc 1o reduced sales from older
products manufactured on 150-nm and 180-nm provess weehnologics including Spanan-1l. Vinex-E and Virex-1l. The
decrease in net revenues for this product eategory resulicd from both a decline in units sold as well as in average selling
prices.

The decline in net revenues from Base Products in fiscal 2008 and 2007 was expected because the aversge selling price
continued to decline as these products matured and approached end of life.

Net revenues from Suppont Products increased in fiscal 2008 and 2007 duc to aodest increases in sales from our software
products,

Net Revennes by End Aurkery
Our end market revenue data is derived Irom our understanding of our end customers” primary markels. We classity our
net revenues by end markets into four categories: Commusications, Industriat and Other, Consumer and Automotive, and
Data Processing.  The percentage change caleulation in the table below represents the year-to-year dollar change in cach

end market.

Net mrevenues by end markets for the fiseal years indicated were as follows:

% Change % Change
(% of total net revenues) 2008 in Dollars 2007 in Dollars 2006
Communications 43%% % 435% (13 49%
Industrial and Other 32 ] 29 22 25
Consumer and Automotive 17 4 113] 18 14
Data Processing _8 {14) _10 (10) a2
Total net revenacs 100% 0 100% 7 100%
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Net reveres from Communications, our largest end markes, decreased in fisenl 2008 compared with the prior vear period
due to a deeline in sales in wircless communications applications, much of which was driven by merger and consolidation
activity in that market. [n fiscal 2007, the Communications end market decreased slightly compared to fiscal 2006 due
primarily to a decline in wired telecommunications applications.

Net revenues from the Industrial and Other end nurket increased in fiscal 2008 and 2007 compared with the prior vear
periods,  The inereases were dniven by broad-based strength across all applications including defense, industrisl, scientific
and medical and test and measurement.

Net revenues from the Consumer and Automotive end market increased in fiscal 2008 compared with the prior year period
primarily due to strength in automotive applications. n liscal 2007, the inceease in net revenues from the Consumer and
Automotive end market was driven by broad-based strength across sl applications, including consumer, antomative and
audio, video and brosdeast.

The dechine i net revenues from the Dota Processing end market in fiseal 2008 was driven by decresses in sales from
storage, computing and data processing applications,  In fiscal 2007, net revenues from the Data Processing end market
declined due primarily to weakness in the storage business.

Net Revenuwes by Geography
Geographic revenus information retlects the geographic location of the distributors or OEM: who purchased our products.

This may differ from the geographic location of the end customers.  Net revenuces by geography for the fiscal yeurs
indicated were as follows:

Seof % %ol % % of

(In miklions) 2008 Total  Change 2007 Total  Change 2006 Total
North America ST 39 (2) 3713 40 2 5 7149 41
, Asin Macific 526.3 29 13 466.6 25 15 406.7 bl
Eurape 407.2 22 (5} 426.9 23 21 3528 20
! Japan 190.1  _10 (n 21729 _12 (1% 2518 _15
Total net revenuces Sigald  1og ¢ SLgd21 M 7oSLR62 100

Net revenues n North America deercased in fiscal 2008 primarily duc to a decline in sales trom wircless communications
as well as data processing applications.  The fiscal 2007 increase was driven primarily by strength in the Industrial and
Other end market. paricularly defense applications.

Net revenues in Asia Pacific grew double-digits in fiscal 2008 duc 10 broud-based cnd marker strength, with particular
strength comiing from customers in the Communications and Industrial and Other end markets,  Additionally, Asia Pacific
sales continued to benefit from outsourcing of manufacturing operations by large U.S. and European-based customers 1o the
Asia Pacific region, The fiscal 2007 increase was due to increased sales from communications and consumer applications
as well as confinued outsourcing of manufacturing opemtions to the Asia Pacific region by some of our larger OEM
CUSTOMErs,

Net revenues in Europe decreased in fiscal 2008 duc primarily to tower sales from wircless communications applications.
Net revenues in fiscal 2007 increased primarily duc to strength frum communications and industrial applications.
particularly wircless infrastructure and industrial, scientific and medical apphications,

Net revenues in Japan declined in fiscal 2008 duc to broad-based weakness aeross all end market categories. The fiscal
2007 decline was primarily due to a weakened telecommunications infrastructure market during the year,

Gross Margin
(in millions) 2008 Change 2007 Change 2006
(iross margin S1.E54.4 3% £1,1241 5%% $1.069.1
Percentage of net revenues 62.7% 61.0% 61.9%

The increase in the grass margin percentage in Tiscal 2008 from the comparuble prior year period was driven primarily by
product cost reductions and improved operational efficieney. This favornble impact was partinlly offsct by the product mix
effect of New Product growth year-over-year. New Products generlly have lower gross marging thin Mainstrenn and




Base Products in the carly product life cvele due to higher unit costs resulting from tower vields. As a percentage of total
net revenues, New Product sales increased by approximately 10% from fiscal 2007 w fiseal 2008,

The decline in the gross margin percentage in fiscal 2007 from the comparable prior year period was parially due 1o the
effect of stock-based compensation expense of $10.3 million resulling from our adoption of SFAS 123(R) effective April 2,
2006, Stock-based compemation expense was zero for fiscal 2006, In addition, the impact of the production ramp of our
90-nm process and the significam growth in the New Products etepory also contributed to the decline of gross margin,
New Products represented 23%% of net revenues in tiscal 2007 compared to 12%6 of net revenues in the comparable prior
year period.

Gross margin may be adversely affected in the futore due 10 mix shifis. competitive-pricing prossure, manufacturing-vield
issues and wafer pricing.  We expect 1o initigate these risks by continuing to improve vields on our New Products and by
improving wanufacturing efficiency with our suppliers.

Sales of inventony previously written off were not material duning fiscad 2008, 2007 or 2006,

In order 10 compete effectively. we pass manufacturing cost reductions on 10 our customers in the form of reduced prices to
the extent thal we can maintain aceeptable margins. Price crosion is common in the semiconductor industry. as advances in
both product architecture and manufacturing process technology permit continual reductions in unit cost. We have
historically been able to offset much of this revenue decline in our mature products with increased revenues from newer
products,

Rescarch and Development

(I millions) 2008 Change 2007 Change 2006
Rescarch and development $158.1 (8%} S388.t 19%% $326.1
Percentage of net revenues 19%% 21% 19%

R&D spending decreased $30.0 million or %6 during fiscal 2008 compared to the samwe period last year, The decrease was
primarily due to reduced stock-based compensation expense and tower niask and wafer spending. coupled with lower cost
refated o our RED cemer in India. R&D spending increased $62.0 million or 19% during fiscal 2007 compared to fiscal
2006. The increase waus primanly reluied o siock-hased compensation expense of $41.6 million resulting from our
adoption of SFAS 123(R) cffective April 2, 2006 and expenses related 1o investments i reSources 1o suppon new product
development, panticularly in the arca of DSP., Stock-based compensation expense was zero for fiscal 2006.

We plan to continue to selectively invest in R&D efforts in arcas such as new products and more advanced process
development, P cores and e development of new design and layout software. We will also consider acquisitions o
complement our strategy for technology beadership and engineering resources in critical arcus,

Selling. General and Administrative

(In millions} 2008 Change 27 Chunge 2006
Selling, general and administeative $365.3 (3%) 8375.5 9% §310.2
Percentage of net revenues 2% 20% 18%

SG&A expenses deercased 396 during fiseal 2008 compared 10 the same period last vear. The decrease was attributable to
lower stock-based compensation expense, reduced diseretionary spending and lower sales commissions. The reductions in
discretionary spending included consulting, wuvel and marketing expenses, SG&A expenses increased 19% during fiscal
2007 compared 10 fiscal 2006. This increase was attributable o siock-bused compensution expense of $38.3 million
resulting from our adoption of SFAS 123(R) effective April 2, 2006, expenses refated to increased headcount. particulardy
in our sales organization, and legal related costs. Stock-based compensation expense was zero for fiscal 2006.

Amortization of Acquisition-Retated Intanpibles

(In millions) 2008 Change 2007 Chanpe 2006

Amortization of acquisition-relmed intangibies $6.8 (15%5) 8.0 15% 570




Amortization expense wis related to the intangible assets acquired from prior acquisitions. Amortization expense for these
intangible assets decreased for fiscal 2008 from the same peried last year, duc o the complete amortization of cenain
intangible assets in fiscal 2007, Amortization expense for these intangible asscis increased for fiscal 2007 from fiscal 2006
due to the acguisition of AccelChip in January 2006,

We expect amontization of acquisition-related intangibles to be approximately $5.3 million for fiscad 2009 compared with
56.8 million for fiseal 2008,

Litigation Seitlements and Contingencics

On November 27, 2006. the Company setiled a patent infringement lawsuit under which the Company agreed to pay $6.5
million, The plainiff agreed w dismiss the patent infringement lawsuit with prejudice, graned a patent license to the
Company and exccuted an agreement not to sue the Company under any patent owned or controlled by the plaintifY for ten
years. As a result of the settlement agreement, we reearded a current period charge of $2.5 million during the third quarter
of fiscal 2007, The remaining balance of $4.0 million represented the value of the propaid patent license granted as part of
the settlement. This halance is being amartized over the patent’s remaining useful hife.

In the second quarter of fiscal 2006, the Company accrued an additional $3.2 miltion that represented the settlenment
paymsent for litigation retated 1o an agreement with a sales representative. The Company acenicd amounts that represented
anticipated payments for liability for legal contingencics under the provisions of SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for
Contingencies,”

Stock-Based Compensation

{In millions) 2008 Change 2007 Change 2006
Stack-based compensation included in:

Cost of revenues $76  (26%) $10.4 -— § —
Rescarch and developnient g (24%) 41.6 — —
Seclling, general and administrative 27.4 129%) IR - -
Swek-based compensation related to prior years — - 2.2 - _
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We adopted SFAS 123(R} wder the modified prospective transition method. ¢ffective beginning in fiscal 2007, Prior
the adoption of SFAS 123(R). we accounted for stock-bosed compensation under Accounting Principles Board (APB)
Opinion No. 23, "Accounting tor Stock Issued to Employees.” (APB 25) and reluied interpretations, using the intrinsic
value method and. as such, genemlly recognized no compensation cost for employee stock aptions. The 28% decrease in
stock-based compensation expense for fiscal 2008 was due to a decrease in the number of shares pranted, declining
weighted-average fair values of stock awards vesting and lower expense retated to 2 methodology change from aceclerated
to straight-line amortization in connection with the adoption of SFAS 123(R). Total stock-based compensation expense
during fiscal 2007 related to the adoption of SFAS 123(R) was $90.3 million, excluding one-time expense of $2.2 million
relating to prior years under the provisions of APB 25,

In June 2006, stockholder dervative complainis were filed against the Company concerning the Comtpany’s historical
option-granting practices and the SEC initiated an informal inquiry on the matter. An investigation of the Company's
historical stock option-grunting practices was conducted by outside counsel and no evidence of fraud, mamagement
misconduct or manipulation in the 1ming or esercise price of stock option grants was found, The investigation determined
that in nearly all cases, stock options were issued as of pre-set dates; however, there were some minor diffcrences between
the recorded grant dates and measurement dates for certain grants made between 1997 and 2006, As u result, 2 $2.2 million
charge was taken to the Compuny’s camings for the first quarter of fisca! 2007, Subscquently the SEC informal inquiry
was temiinated and no enforeement action was recommended and the stockholder derivative complaints were dismissed.

The income tax effect of the charge resulted in u benefit of $650 thousand, which was recorded 10 income 1ax expense, The
Company assessed the implications of applicable income tax rules that may ailect the Company. The tax benefit recorded
is net of such potential costs,

Write-OfT of Acquired In-Process Research and Development

[n connection with the acquisition of AccelChip in January 2006, $4.5 million of in-process R&D costs were witten off.
The projects identified as in-process would have required additional effont in erder to establish technological feasibility,
These projects had idemtifiable technological risk faclors indicating that suceessful completion, although expected, was not
assured. 1 an identified project is not successfully compieted. there is no altemative future use for the projeet, therefore,
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the expected tuture tncome will not be realized. The acquired in-process R&E represented the fiir value of technologics in
the development stage that had not yet reached technological Teasibility and did not have aliemative fature uses,

The acquired in-provess R&ED components consist of algorithmic synthesis software and 1P libraries for high-performance
DSP design in FPGAs. We plan to sell these praducts o new and existing Xilinx customers and over time integeate them
with our existing DSP software products. These projects were approaimately 45% complete at the time of acquisition and
we expected 1o complete all of the development projects by the end of fiscal 2009 with an estimated cost w complete of
33.5 million. As of March 29, 2008, these projects were approsimately 83% complete and we still expect to complete all of
the development projects by the end of fiscal 2009 with a remaining estimuted cost to complete of $1.0 milkion.

To detennine the vabue of AceelChip’s in-process R&ED. the expected future cash flow attributable 1o the in-process
technology was discounted, taking into account the percentage of completion, utilization of pre-cxisting “core™ technology.
risks retated to the churacteristies and applicutions of the technology, existing and futere markets, and technological risk
associated with completing the development of the technology. We eapensed these non-recurring charges in the period of
acquisition.  See Note 17 to our consolidaed tnancial statearents included in ltem 8. “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.™

Impairnient Laoss on Investments

{In miflions) 2008 Change 2007 Change 2006
Impaiement hoss on ipvestments 529 46%% SL.0 38% Sl

The impainnent bosses on investiments were refated to non-muarketable equity securitics in private companics.  These
impairment fosses resulted primarily from weak finaneizl conditions of certain investees, certain investees dituting Xilinx's
imvestment through the receipt of additional rounds of investment at a lower per share price or from the liquidation of
Cuertain investees.

Interest and Other, Net

(k0 millions) 2008 Change 2007 Change 2006
lterest and other. net §52.7 (38%) $85.3 86%% $46.0
Percentage of net revenies 3% % 3%

The decrease in interest and other, net in fiscal 2008 over the prior year was due to the interest eapense ($32.0 million)
related to the debentures issucd in the fourth guarnter of fiscal 2007 as well as a toss of approximately $4.7 million from the
sale of the Company's remaining UMC investiment in the fourth quaner of fiscal 2008, These decreases were panizlly
oflset by an increase in interest income of $13.6 million in tiscal 2008 over the prior year due to higher yields resuliing
from investing in taxable sccurities and a larger investment portfolio. The increase in interest and other. net in fiscal 2007
over the prior year was due 1o higher vields from our invesunents, resulting from an increase in interest rates, and
contributing to an increase of $23.6 million in interest income.  The inerease was also aitributable 10 an increase of
approaimately $4.2 mitlion in dividend income from the UMC investmem compared to the prior year and @ gain of
approximatcly $7.0 million from the sale of a portion of the Company’s UMC investment which was partially offser by
portfolio cupital losses, The increase in (iscal 2007 was also offset by interest expense related to the debentures of $2.2
miltion for fiscal 2007. During fiscal 2007, we began liquidamting our investments with fow interest rate yiclds (c.g., tax-
exempt municipal bonds) and investing in 1axable securities such as floating rate notes, which had 2 higher rate of retum
than the tax-cxempt musicipal bonds. See Note 10 to our consolidated financial statements, included in ltem 8. “Financial
Statements and Supplementury Data.”

Provision for Income Taxes

{In miltions}) 2008 Change 2007 Change 06

Provision for income taxes $100.0 24% $80.5 (21)% S102.5
Percentage of net revenues 5% 4% 6%
Effective tax mate 21% 19% 22%

The effective tux mates in all years retflected the faverable impact of foreipn income at statutory ratey less than the United
States rate and tax credits camed,
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The increase in the effective tax rate in fiscal 2008, when compared with fiseal 2007, was primarily due W items unique to
fiscal 2007 reducing the rates for the prior year period. The decrease in the effective tax rate in fiscal 2007 from fiscal 2006
was rehuted (o an increase in the amount of R&ED wx credits recognized and an increase in the proportion of net income
carped in lower tax jurisdictions.  The Company also benefited from a decrease in tax reserves in fiscal 2007 due to
expisation of the fideral stamte of Hmitations for fiscal 2003, These benedits were panially offset by non-deductible stock-
based compensation resulting (rom the adoption of SFAS 123(R),

The IRS examined the Company’s tax retumns for fiseal 1996 throngh 2001, Al issues have been settled with the exceplion
of issues related to Xilinx U575 cost shoring armangement with Xitinx Ireland. On August 30, 2005, the Tax Court issued
its opinion concerning whether the value of stock options must be included in the cost sharing agreement with Xiling
Ireland. The Tax Court agreed with the Company that no amount for stock options was to be included in the cost sharing
agreement,  Accordingly, there are no additional taxes, penaltics or interest due for this issue. The Tax Cournt entered its
decision on May 3. 2006, On August 25, 2006, the IRS appealed the decision to the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals. The
Company is opposing this appeal as i believes that the Tax Court decided the case correctly. The Company and the IRS
presented oml arguments to a three-judge panel of the Appeals Court on March 12, 2008, Sce Item 3. “Legal Proceedings™
and Notc 14 10 ovr consolidated financial statements, included in hem 8. “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.™

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

We have historically used a combination of cash flows tfrom operations and equity and debt financing te support ongoing
business activitics, acquire or invest in critical or complementary weehnologies, purchase facilitics and capital equipment,
repurchase our common stock under our stock repurchase program, pay dividends and finanee working capital.
Additionally, our investments in debt sccurilies are available for future sale.

Fiscal 2008 Compared to Fiscai 2007
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-terny and Lovg-term Invesiments

The combination of cash, cash equivalents and shon-term and long-term investments ar March 29, 2008 and Murch 31,
2007 waaled $1.86 billion and S1.81 billion. respectively. As of March 29, 2008, we had cash, cash equivalents and shon-
term investments of $1.30 billion and working capital of $) 48 billion. Cash provided by operations of $581.0 million for
fiscal 2008 was $29.4 million higher than the $551.6 million gencrated during fiseal 2007, Cash provided by aperations
during fiscal 2008 resulted primanily from nct incote as adjusted for non-cash related items, decreases in inventories and
prepaid expenses and increases in income taxes puyable and deferred income on shipments tu distributors which were
partially offset by an increase in accounts neceivable.

The decrease in prepaid expenses in fiscal 2008 was primarily refated to the utilization of the advance wafer purchase
payment paid 1o Toshiba, In Gctober 2004, we entered into an advinced purchase agreement with Toshiba under which the
Company paid Toshiba a total of $100.0 miilion for advance payment of silicon wafers produced under the agreement,
which capired in December 2006 and has since been extended uniil December 2008, The entire advance payment of
$100.0 million is being reduced by futere wafer purchases from Toshiba. At March 29, 2008, the unused bafance of the
advance payment remaining was S4.5 million,

Net cash provided by investing activitics was $192.0 million during fiscal 2008, as compared to net cush used in investing
activitics of $283.8 million n fiscal 2007, Net cash provided by investing activities during fiscal 2008 consisted of $232.2
million of net proceeds from the xale and mawrity of available-for-sale seeuritics, including $47.1 million of net proceeds
from the sale of the rensining UMC invesiment, and a distribution from UMC of $10.7 million. These itens were partially
ollset by $45.6 million for purchases of property, plant and equipmem {sce further discussion below) and $35.3 million of
other investing activitics.

Net cash used in financing activitics was 33419 million in (iscal 2008, as compared to $413.3 million in fiscal 2007, Nel
cash used in financing activities during fiscal 2008 consisied of $350.0 million for the repurchase of common stock and
$140.0 million for dividend payments 1o stockholders. These items were partially offset by $125.6 million of proceeds
from the issuance of common steck under emplover stock plans and §22.5 miltion for excess tax benefits from steck-based
compensation.

Accuens Recebvaide
Accounts reecivable, net of allowances for doubtful uccounts. customer retums and distributor pricing adjustments

increased 37% from S182.3 million at the end of fiscal 2007 to $249.1 million at the end of fiscal 2008. Days sales
outstanding increased to 49 davs a1 March 29, 2008 frum 36 davs a1 March 31, 2007, The increases were primanily
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attributable o the fiming of payments from customers, eredit issuance and the timing of shipments during the founth quarter
of fiscal 2008,

Tnventorics

Inventories Jecreased from $174.0 miflion at March 31, 2007 to S130.3 million at March 29, 2008, The combined
inventory days it Xilinx and distribution channel decreased 1o 94 days at March 29, 2008, compared to 112 Juys at March
31, 2007, The decreases were primandy duc 10 improved forecasting accuracy and fewer invenlory mix issucs,

We attempt 10 maintain sufficient levels of inventory in vartous product, package and speed configurations in order o keep
lead times short and to mwet furccasted customer demand.  Conversely, we also attempt 10 minimize the handling costs
associated with maintaining higher inventory levels and to fully realize the opportunities for cost reductions associated with
architecture and manufacturing process advancements. We continually strive to batance these two objectives o provide
excellent customer response al a compatitive cost,

Praperty, Plant and Equipment

During fiscal 2008, we invested $45.6 million in propernty, plam and equipment compared 1o $110.8 million in fiscal 2007.
Primary investments in fiscal 2008 were for computer equipment, software, test cquipment, and building and leaschold
improvements. The decrease in fiscal 2008 was primarily atributable to the accumulated construction costs incurred in
fiscal 2007 in connection with our Asia Pacific regional headquarters building in Singapore, which was completed in June
2007, and the purchase in February 2007 of a parcel of fand for $28.6 million near our headquarters in San Juse for future
porcntial growth purposes, neither of which was repeated in fiscal 2008, We do not intend o build on the land at this time.
We expert that property. plant and cquipment expenditures will decrease in the future due to expense controls,

Current Liubilities

Ceurrent labilities increased from $303.4 million a1 the end of fiscal 2007 10 $340.7 million ut the end of fiscal 2008, The
inerease wis primanly due 1o the increases in deferred income on shipments to distributers and acerued payroll and related
liabilitics, which were partially offset by the deerease in accounts payable. The incrense in delerred income on shipments
1o distributors was due 1o an increase in distributor inventories at March 29, 2008 compared 1o the prior vear,

Stockhelders” Equity

Stockholders™ equity deereased $100.9 million during fiscal 200%, from $1.77 billion in fiscad 2007 to $1.67 billion in fiscal
2008, The decrease in stockholder’s equity was attributable to the repurchase of common siock of $550.0 million, the
pavment of dividends to stockholders of $140.0 million and unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities, net of
deferred tax benefits, of $1.8 mitkion. The decreases were pantially offsct by net income of $374.0 million for fiscat 2008,
the issuance of common siock under eployee stock plans of $124.7 million, stock-based compensation related amounts
totaling $65.8 million, the related tax benefits associated with siock option exercises and (he Employee Stoek Purchase Plan
of 8158 million, the effect of the adoption of FEN 4% wotaling $6.5 million, cumulative tanstalion adjusiment of 53,1
million and hedging transaction gains totating $1.0 million,

Fiscal 2007 Compared to Fiscal 2006
Cush, Cash Equivalents and Short-term and Long-terns Investments

The combination of cash, cash equivalents and short-tenn and Tong-term investments a1 March 31, 2007 and April 1. 2006
was S1.81 billion and $1.60 billion, respectively. As of March 31, 2007, we had cash. cash cquivalents and short-term
investments of $1.14 billion and working capital of $1.40 billion. Cash provided by vperations of $551.6 million for fiscal
2007 was $62.2 million higher than the $489.4 miflion generated during fiscal 2006. Cash provided by operations for fiscal
2007 resulted primarnily from net income as adjusied for non-cash related dtems, deercases in accounts receivable,
inventorics and prepaid expenses and an increase in income taxes payable (net of reclassifications), which were parially
offsct by increases in deferred income taxes and other assets, and decreases in accrued liabilities ond deferred income on
shipments to distributors,

The deerease in prepaid eapenses in fiscal 2007 was primarily related 1o the utilization of the advance wafer purchase
payment paid 1o Toshiba, In October 2004, we entered into an advanced purchase agreement with Toshiba under which the
Company paid Teshiba a total of $100.0 million for advance payment of silicon wafers produced under the agreemient,
which expired in December 2006 and has since been extended until December 2008, The entire advance payment of
51000 million is being reduced by future wafer purchases from Toshiba. At March 31, 2007, the unused batance of the
advance pavment remaining was 540.0 million.
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Net cash used in investing activities wos $283.8 millien during fiscal 2007, as compared to net cash provided by investing
activitics of $242.4 million in fiscal 2006. Net cush used in investing activitics during fiscal 2007 consisted of $171.4
million of net purchases of available-for-sale securitics, $110.8 millien for purchases of propenty, plant and equipment {se¢
further discussion below) and $1.6 million of ather investing activitics.  The net purchases of available-for-sale sceuritics
during liscal 2007 were primarily due to the portfolio mix of our short- and long-tenm security investments.

Net cash used in financing activitics was $415.3 million in fiscal 2007, as compared to S397.8 million in fiscal 2006. Net
cash used in finnncing activities during fiscal 2007 consisted of $E.43 billion for the repurchase of common stock and
$120.% million for dividend payments to stockholders. These items were primarily offset by $980.0 million of net proceeds
from the issuance of the debentures and $128.1 million of proceeds from the issuance of common stock under employer
stock plans,

Aecounts Receivuble

Accounts receivable, net of allowances for doubttul accounts, customer retums and distributor pricing adjustments
decreased 6% from SE94.2 milion at the end of fiscal 2006 to $182.3 million at the end of fiscal 2007, Days sales
outstanding decreased 10 36 days at March 31, 2007 from 41 days at April i, 2006. The deercases were primarily
attribwiable 1 strong collections during fiscal 2007 that were partiatly offset by increased shipmems.

Inventorics

Inventories deercased from $201.0 million at April 1, 2006 © $174.6 million st March 31, 2007, The combined inventory
days at Xilinx and distribution channel decrrased to 112 days at March 31, 2007, compared 10 145 days at April 1, 2006.
The decreases were primarily due 1o improved production vields (which lower our per-unit inventory costs), inventory mix
and greater visihility to our customers” forecast and production reguirements.

Prapermy, Plany and Egquipnrent

During fiscai 2007, we invested $110.8 miilion in propenty. plamt and equipment compared to $67.0 million in fiscal 2006,
Primary invesimenis in fiscal 2007 were for computer equipment, 1T equipment, test equipment, building and leaschold
improvements, and Jand.  The increase in fiscal 2007 was also attributable to the accumulited construction costs of the
buildinng in Singapore, which was completed in June 2007, and our purchase in February 2007 of a parcel of land for $28.6
millivn neur our headquarters in San Jose for future potential growth purposes.

Crrrent Liabilities

Current liabilities decreased from $345.0 mililion at the end of fiscal 2006 w $303.4 million at the end of fiscal 2007. The
deerease was primarily due to the decreases in deferred income on shipments o distributors and other accrued liabilivics.
which were partintly offset by the incresses in aceounts payvahle and scerued payroli and relawed Habititics. The decrease in
deferred income on shipmems to distributors was duc o lower inventory in the distributor channe] as distibutors anempted
to adjust their inventory level to align with end-customer demind and 1o reduce inventory carrving costs.

Stockholders” Equity

Stockholders” equity decreased 5956.1 million during fiscal 2007, from $2.73 billion in fiscal 2006 10 $1.77 biltion in fiscal
2007. The deerease in stockholder’s equity was a result of the S1.43 billion repurchase of our common stock, $120.8
miliion of dividend payments to stockholders and $12.2 million decrease in other comprehensive income primarily due to a
deerease in the fair market value of the UMC investinent.  The decrease was partially offset by net income of $350.7
million for fiscal 2007, the proceeds fram issvance of comnion stock under employee stock plans of $125.8 million and the
effect of stock-based compensation expense and associated 1ax benefits of $130.4 million.

Ligquidity and Capital Resources

Cash genermed from operations is used a5 our primary source of liquidity and capital resources. Qur invesiment portfolio is
also available for future cash requirements as is our $250.0 million revolving credit facility entered into in April 2007,
There have been no borrowings to date under our existing revolving eredit facility. We also have a shelf registeation on file
with the SEC pursuant to which we miay otfer an indeterminate amount of debt, cquily and other securities.

We used $530.0 million of cash 10 repurchase 23.5 million shares of our comaon stock in fiscal 2008 companed with $1.43

billion used to repurchase 53.2 million shares in fiscal 2007, In the fourth quarter of fiseal 2007, we received net proceeds
of $980.0 million from the issuance of convertible debentures, As pant of the $1.43 billion of stock repurchases in fiscal
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2007, $930.0 million of the net proceeds from the debentures was used 10 repurchase 34.6 million shares of our common
stock, During fiscal 2008, we paid S140,0 million in cash dividends to stockhokders, representing an aggregate amount of
SO.48 per commom share. During fiscal 2007, we paid $120.8 million in cash dividends 1o stockholders, representing an
aggregate amount of 80,36 per common share. On February 25, 2008, our Board of Directors declared an inceease in the
dividend rate on vur comunon stock from $0.12 w SO0.14 per common share for the first quarter of fiscal 2009, The
dividend is payable on May 28, 2008. Our stock repurchase program and dividend policy could be impacted by. among
other items, our views on potential future capital reguirements relating o R&D, investments and nequisitions, legal risks,
prncipal and interest payments on our debentures and other strategic investments,

We anticipate that existing sources of liquidity and cash flows from operations will be sufficient 1o satisfy our cash nceds
for the foresceuble future. However, the risk factors discussed in Item 1A included in Pant | and below could afTect our
cash positions adversely, 1o addition. as a result of recent adverse conditions i the glohal credit markets, certain types of
investments such as assel-backed securitics may present risks ansing from fiquidity andfor eredit concemns.  In the cvent
these investments become illiquid, the Company docs not eapect this will materially affect its liquidity and capital
resources or results of operations. We will continue to evaluate opportunitics for investinents 1o obtain additional wafer
capacity, procurement of additional capital equipment and facilitics, development of new products, and potentinl
acquisitions of technologics or businesses that cauld complement our business.

Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes our significan contractiual obligations a1 March 29, 2008 and the eftect such obligations
are expected 10 have on our Fiquidity and cash flows in futune periods. This table excludes amounts afrcady recorded on our

consolidated balance sheet as current linbilities at March 29, 2008,

Pavinenis g by Period

Less than Morc than
Total 1 vear_ 1-3 vears 3-5 yeary S years
(1n millions)

Operating lease obligations (1) § 33 $103 S14.2 $34 $ 34
Inventory and other parehase obligations {2) 743 743 - - —
Electronic design avtomation software

licenses (3) 215 129 K6 —_ —_
Intellectial propenty license rights

obhigations (4) 0.0 - —_ —_ 20.0
3,125% convenible debentures —

principal and interest (5) 1.905.0 313 62,5 6235 1,748.7
Taal $2,052.1 Si128% SR3.3 S659 81,172,

(1) We lease some of our facititics, office buildings and land under non-cancelable operating leases that expire m various
dutes through November 2035, Rent expense, net of rental income. under all operating leases was approximately §8.2
millton for fiscal 2008, Scc Note 8 1 our consolidated financial statements, included in Hem 8. “Financial Sitements
and Supplementary Data,” for additional information abowt operating teases.

(2) Due to the nature of our business, we depend entirely upon subcontraciors 1o manufaciure our silicon wafers and
provide assembly and some tost services. The lengthy subcontractor lead times require vs to order the materials and
services in advance. and we are obligated to pay for the materinls and services when completed. We expect to receive
and pay for these materials and services in the next three to six months, as the products meet defivery and quality
specitications,

(3) As of March 29, 2008, the Company had $21.5 million of nun-cancelable ficense obligations to providers of electronic
design amomation seftware and hardware/software maintenance expiring at various dates through September 2011,

(4) In the founth quaner of fiseal 2005, the Company commilted up to $20.0 mitlion to acquire, in the fulure, rights
intellectunl property until July 2023, License payments will be amortized over the usefu! life of the intelleciual
property acguired.

(3) In March 2007, the Compauny issued $1.00 billion principal amount of 3.125% debentures due March 1§, 2037, The
debentures require payment of interest at an annual mte of 3.125% payable semiannually on March 15 and Scptember
15 of cach vear, beginning September 15, 2007, Sce Note 12 to our consolidated financial statements. included in ltem
8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.” for additional information about our debentures,
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Due to the inherent uncertainty with respect to dhe timing of fuure cash outflows associated with our unrecognized tax
benefits a1 March 29, 2008, we are unable to reliably estimie the timving of cash setdement with the respective taxing
authority.  Therefore, $39.1 million of unrecognized tax benefits classitied as long<term income xes payable in the
accompanying consohidated balance sheet as of March 29, 2008, have been exeluded from the contractual obligations table
above,

Off-Batance-Sheet Arrangements

As of March 29, 2008, we did not have any significant olf-balance-sheet armmgements, as defined in ltem 303(a)(4){ii) of
SEC Regulation $-K,

Recent Acrounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASH issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”™ (SFAS 157). SFAS 157 defines fair
value, establishes o frrmework and gives guidance regarding the micthods used for measuring fair value in sccordance with
genenally aceepted accounting principles (GAAP). and expands disclosures shout fair value measurcments.  SFAS 137
applics to other pronouncements that require of permit fair value measurements; it does not require any new fair value
mensurements. SFAS 157 is offective for financial statements issued for [scal years beginning after November 15, 2007
(fiscal 2009 for Xilinx). and interim periods within those tiscal vears, The Company docs not expect the adoption of SFAS
157 for financial assets and fnancial Yabilities to have & matedal effect on B finencial coadition and resulis of operations.
Additionally, in February 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. E57-1, “Applicution of FASB Statermenm No. 157 10 FASB
Statement No. 13 and (her Accounting Pronouncements That Address Fair Value Measurements for Purposes of Lease
Classification or Mecasurement under Statement 137 (FSP 157-1) and FSP No. 1572, “Effcctive Daw of FASB Statement
No. I57°(FSP 157-2). FSP 157-1 removes leasing from the scope of SFAS 157 and FSP 157-2 delays the effective date of
SFAS 157 from Biscal 2009 o fiscal 2010 for all non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities, except those that are
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial skuements on a reeurring basis (ot Jeast annually). The Company is
currently evaluating the impact that SFAS 157 will have on s fnanciat condition and results of operations when i1 s
applicd o son-linanciat assets and non-inancial labilities beginning in the first quarnter of fiscal 200,

See Note 2 to our consolidated financia! statements, included in Rem &, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Da”
for additional information about other recent accounting pronouncements,

ITEM TA. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

Our exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily 10 our investment porttolio, which consists of fixed income securities
with a fair value of approximately $1.50 billion at March 29. 2608, Our primary sim with our investiment portfolio 1s o
invest available cash while preserving principal and meeting liquidity needs.  The portfolio includes municipal bonds,
floating rate nutes. mortgage-backed secunities, asset-backed securities, bank certificates of deposit, conunercial paper.
corporate bonds, auction nite securitics and U.S. and foreign government and agency securities.  In accordanee with our
investiment policy. we place investments with high credit quality issuers and limit the ainount of credit exposure 1o any one
issiicr based upon the issuer’s credit mting.  These securities are subject to interest mate risk and will decrease in valoe if
market interest mtes incrase. A hypothetical 100 basis-peint (one pereentage point) increuse or deerease in imerest rates
conmpared to rates at March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007 would have affecied the Fiir value of our investiment portfolio by
less than $9.0 million and $8.0 million. respectively.

Credit Market Risk

Since September 2007, the global credit markets have experienced adverse condiions due to the increased concerns related
to the LS, sub-prime mongage market that have spread to other sectors of the US. economy.  This has negatively
impacted the values of various types of investment and non-investnient grade seearitics. As a result of these recent adverse
conditions in the global credit markets, there is o risk that the Company may incur other<than-temporary impaiment
charges for certain tvpes of investienis such as asset-backed securitics should the eredit markets experience funther
deterioration.  Please see Note 5 to our consolidated financial statements, included in Item 8. “Financial Sutements and
Supplementary Data,” for additional information about our investiments,




Foreign Currency Exchange Risk
Sales to ali direct OEMs and distributors arc denominated in ULS. dollars,

Gains and tosses on foreign currency forward contracts that are designated as hedges of anticipated transactions, for which
a firm commitment has been attained and the hedged relationship has been efltetive, are deferred and included in the basis
of the 1mnsaction in the same period that the undertying transaction is setiled. Gains and losses on any instruments not
meeting the above crtenia are recognized in income or expenses in the consolidited sttements of income as they are
incurred.

We enter into forwand cumency exchange contracts 1o hedge our overseas operating expenses und other liabilities when
deeined appropriate. As of March 29 2008 and March 31, 2007, we bad the following oustanding forward currency
exchange contracts:

(kn thousands and ULS. dollacs) March 29, March 31,
Eure S18,616 § -
Singapore dollar 11,938 16,902
Iapanese Yen 5.364 4.309
Rritish Pound 3,023 —
$38,940 $21,211

The net unrealized gain or loss, which approximates the fair market value of the above contracts. was immaterisl at March
29, 2008 and March 31, 2007, The contracts eapire at various dates between April and June 2008,

Our investments in several of our wholly-owned subsidiaries are reconded in currencies other than the ULS, dollar. As the
financial stalements of these subsidiarics arc ranstated w cach quanter end during consolidation. fuctuations of exchange
rates between the foreign currency and the US. dollar increase or deerease the value of those imvestments.  These
flucinntions are recorded within stockholders’ equity 43 a component of accumuloted other comprehensive income. Other
forcign-denominatgdd assers and Habilitics arc revalued on a monthly basis with gains and Josses on revaluation reficeted in
net income. A hypothetical 1026 favorable or unfavorable change in forcign currency exchange rates at March 29, 2008
and March 31, 2007 would have affected the annualized foreign-currency denominated operating expenses of our foreign
subsidiarics by less than $15.0 million and $14.0 million, respectively.  In addition, a hypothetical 10% favorable or
unfavorable change in foreign currency exchange rates compared to rates at March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007 would
have affeeted the value of foreign-cturency denominated cash and investments by less than $6.0 mitlion and S4.0 million,
respectively.
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FTEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

XTLINNVING,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

{In thousands, except per share amounts)
Net revenues

Cost of revenues

Gross margin

Operating expenses:

Research and development

Selling, general and adinindstrative

Amortization of acquisition-related intangibles

Letigation settlements and contingencics

Stock-based compensation related to prior vears

Writc-off of acquired in-process rescarch and development
Tolal operating expenses

Operating income
Impainnent loss on investments
Interest and other, net
Income before income 1axes
Provision for income 1axes
Net income
Net income per common share:
Basic
Diluted
Shares used in per share calculations;

Basic
Diluted

Years Ended

March 29, March 31, Apnl L,
2008(L) 2007(1) 20006

S1.841.372 $1.842,739 $1.726.250
OH36.988 718,643 657,119
1,154 384 1,123,096 1.069.131
158,063 388,101 326,126
365325 375510 36,302
6,802 8,009 6,976
— 2.500 3065
—_ 2,209 —_
— e 4,500
730,190 776,329 657.069
424,194 342767 412,062
(2.850) (1,930) (1.418)
2,750 85,329 45,958
474,004 431,146 456,602
100,047 80474 102,453
§ 374047 § 350,672 § 354,149
12 S L0 SLol
S 123 SR R4 5. .100
295,050 331,920 349026
298636 343,010 335,009,

(1) Cost of revenues and vperating expenses Tor Fiscal 2008 and 2007 include stock-based comprnsation eapenses. See Notes 2

and 3 for additional information,

See notes w consolidated (nancial statemsents.
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XILINX, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except par value amounts)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash cyuivalents
Short-tenn invesunents
Accounts receivable, net of allowances for doubtful accounts and customer
returns of $3,634 and $3,737 in 2008 and 2007, respectively
Inventorics
Deferred 1ax assets
Prepaid expenses and other current asscts
TFota! current assets

Property, plant and cquipment, w1 cost:
Land
Buildings
Machinery and cquipmem
Famiture and {ixtures

Accumulated deprecintion and smoertization
Net property. plant nnd equipment
Long-term investiments
Investment in United Micnoelecironics Corporation
Goodwill
Acquisition-related intungibles, net
Orher assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHBOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts pavable
Accrued payroli and related liabilitics
Income taxes payable
Deferred income on shipments to distributors
Other acerued liabilities
Total current liabilitics

Convertible debentures
Deferred tax linbilities
Long-term income taxes payable
Other long-term liabilities
Commitments and contingencics
Srockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, 5.01 par value: 2.000 shares authorized; none issued and owstanding
Commaon stock, $.00 par value: 2,000,000 shares authorized: 280,519 and 295,902
shares issucd and outstanding in 2008 and 2007, respectively
Additional patd-in capital
Retzined carmings
Accunmulated other comprehensive income
Total stockholders™ equity

Total Liabilitics and Stockholders™ Equity

Sce potey o consolidated financial statkements,
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March 29, March 3,
2008 2007
S 866,995 $ 635879
429,440 502.036
249,147 182,295
130.250 174,572
106,542 [0{, 343
37.522 10:4.976
1.820,196 170,102
94,184 94,187
288338 281334
357,103 337.037
49,821 47,639
TRY 446 760.197
(385,016} (347,161}
04,430 413.036
364,269 673713
— 67,050
117.955 117,955
7825 14.626
232432 100,873
L3102 3293558
§ 59402 S 9N
100,730 83949
39,258 H4.210
111,678 89,052
29,5398 27,246
340,666 303,369
999 851 999,597
84,486 102,329
3122 —
1.159 1,320
2805 2959
R58.172 819,888
805,042 916,292
5,804 3.601
1,671,823 §,772.340
S3,137,107 53,179,333




XILINX, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended

March 29, March 31, April 1,
(In thousarxds) 2008 07 2006
Cavh flows from operating activities:
Net income S 374.097 $ 350672 5354.149
Adjusiments to reconcile net income wy net cash provided
by opcrating activitics:
Depreciation 54,199 £5,99% 53,326
Amonization 17.756 17.926 16,223
Stock-based compensation 66427 90,292 —
i Stock-based compensation related to prior years — 2209 —
: Net {gain) loss on sale of availuble-for-sale securities 5139 (B 4981
5 Impairment toss on invesiments 2,850 1,950 1418
Convertible debt derivatives — revaluation and amortization 254 {103} —_
Wirite-off of acquired in-process rescarch and developotent — — 4300
Noneash compensation expeme —_ -— 733
Provision for deferred income tanes 669 7.091 16,032
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options 15.794 35765 40.596
Excess tax benefit from stock-based compensation {22450 (27413 —
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisition of business:
Accounts receivable, net (60.853) 191 19,380
Inventories 43.647 28617 (15.307)
Deferred income taxes {891) 31,532 (1.891)
Prepaid cxpenses and other current assels 35.160 35,652 (34.89%
Onher assets 4,404 (15.636) (29.910)
Accounts pavable {19.509) 7.908 7.811
Accrued habilities 19276 (10.939) 18,917
neome taxes payable 28,464 (3.244) (687
Deferred income on shipmenis o distributors 22,626 (37.506) 23,047
Net cash provided by operating activities 581,000 581568 489,423
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchascs of available-for-sale securities (2.147.828)  (L864.582) (1459245
Proveeds from sale and maturity of avaitable-for-sale securities 2.380.055 1,693,152 1,812,580
Distribution from Uinited Micrackeetronics Corporation 10.693 -_— —
Purchascs of property. plant and cquipment (45,593} (110,777} (67.040)
Acquisition of business, net of cash acguired -— — (i9.476)
Other investing activitics (5,308) (1,564) (24.436)
Net cash provided by {used in) investing activities 192,019 (283.771) 243 380
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repurchases of conunon stock (350,000)  (1.430,000) (401,588
Procecds from issuance of comimon stock through various stock plans 125.612 128,136 100,949
Proceads from issuance of convientible debenures, net of issuance costs — 980000 —_
Payment of dividends 1o stockholders (139,974) (120,833} {97.190)
Lxeess tax benefi from stock-based compensation 22459 273 —
Net cash used in financing activities (541,903) (415.284) (397.825}
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 231016 {147 487) 333918
Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of year 635,87 783,366 449,388
Cash and cash equivalents at end of yeur 5 $66,995 3,635879 § 783,366
Supplermentnl schedule of non-cash activities:
Accrua] of affordable heusing credit investments S — 5 o § 19357
Suppicenienta! disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid § 328 8§ — S —
Income txes paid, net of refunds 5 56012 $ 39330 S 37159

Sev aotes o consolidated financixk stutements,
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XILINX, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQuUITY

Accumulsted
Common Stock Additipnal tther Tutal
{In thousands} Outstanding Paid-in Retained Treasury Comprehensive  Stochhobdens!
Sharcs Amount Capital Eamings Stock Income (Loxs) Fquity
Balance ot April 2, 2008 350,361 $).502 §006,929  SLI62873 0§ — s $2,673.508
Compaonents of comprehensive income:
Net income —_— — — 54049 - - EaSR 20
Change in net unreatized gain on available.tor-
safe securitics, aet of wxes of $10.540 — — — - e 17,179 17.17¢
Change it net unreafized gain on hedging
trassactions, net of unes — s — —_ — 118 11
Cumnutative tramfation adjastment — — — —_ — {169 {1,692)
Total comprehensive income L6975
Ismnce of comtmon shares and ireasury stock under
employee stock plars 7437 74 16,31 (£3,009) 70.690 - 154,076
Reclassification of bosaey from geissuance of
treasury stock - — 302,552 (502,55 —_— — -—
Repurchuse and retirement of commuon stock (13.081) {130} {1539.429) (169,741) {70,690} —_ (400.610)
Noncush compensation expense 3 — 735 —_ -— — 735
Cash dividends declared (80,25 per common shan) — - - (47,1901 — _ (97.198)
Revenal of reserve for cost sharing as 0 resuh off
Tax Coun decision -— — 44,713 — - - 44,713
Tux reconcitiation and reclassification adjusiments — — (.29 —_ — — (7.29%)
‘Tas benefit from exercise of stk options e — 40,596 — — - 40.596
Batance a1 Aprid 1. 2006 MA6I8 3426 1375120 1.334.530 — 15,509 2728848
Components of comprebensive imome:
Net income — - — 35672 — - 350672
Change in wet wnrealized loss on available.for.
sale securities. net of tox benefit of $%,.267 — — o - — (13.520) {13.520)
Change in pet unrealized foss on hedging
ransactions, net of Lves e —_— e — — (103) (105
Cumulative transtation adjustment —_— — —_ — —_— 1417 417
Total vamprehensis e income 38464
Essoance of common shines under employee stk
plans 8,505 HS 125,712 —_ — (25797
Repurchase and retinement of common stock (33231 (552) {78L371) {8.077) — — (1.430,000)
Stuck-biried compensation expense — _— w),292 -— —_— 90,292
Stock-hased compensation capitalized in
inventory — —_ 2164 — — -— 2161
Stock-based compensation related w prior years - —_ 229 — — _ 2.309
Cash dividends declared (8036 per common sharej — —— e {120.533) — — {120.833)
Tun benefit from excreise of stock optiom —— — 33,763 —— — — 35,763
Ralance at March 34, 2007 2002 1959 S49.55% 6292 - 3601 L3772, 740
Compancnts of comprehensive income:
Net invome - — -_— 4047 —_ -_— 374,047
Change in net unrealized loss on available-for-
sale seeurities, pet of tax benefit of 31,168 — — s —_ — (L2361 (1.863)
Change in pet unnealized gain on hedging
trznsactions, fet of tses — — — — — 1014 1,014
Cumulative iransdation adjuctment o - e - - Losz 3052
Tirtal comprebensive income Ji6.250
Issuance of comman shures under employee stock
plans §.125 s 1.0 — — o §24.740
Repurchase and retiemens of commuon stuck (23.508) QM) (9946) (350,820 _ — (550,000}
Stack-based compensation expense — —_ 66,427 — e 66,437
Stock-based compensation cepitlized in
inventory — — (679) -_— —_ - (675}
Eficer of adoption of FIN 48 —_ - 1024 5497 —_— _— 6,511
Cash dividends declared (S48 per common share) — - - (139.974) - — (139974
Tax benefit from exercive of sock options — — 15,794 — s — 15,793
Balance at March 29, 2008 280,519 $2.805  SRIRITY S 305042 S e S S804 S16782Y

See notes to consolidmed financial statements,
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NILINX,INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations

Xilinx designs, develops and markets complete programmable fogic solutions, including advanced integrated cirenits,
software design touls, predefined system functions delivered as imeleciual property cores. design services, customer
teaining, fickd engineering and technical support. The wafers used to manufitcture its products are obtained primarily from
independent wafer manufacwurers located in Toiwan and Japan. The Company is dependent on these foundries to produce
and deliver silicon wafers on a timely basis. The Company is also dependent on subcontractors, primarily located in the
Asia Pucific region, to provide semiconductor assembly, test and shipment services.  Xilinx is a global company with
manufacturing and test facilities in the United States, Ireland and Singupore and sales offices throughout the world, The
Contpany derives over one-half of iis revenues from international sales, primarily in Europe, Japan and the Asia Pacitic
region,

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Concentrations of Risk
Basis of Presemation

The aceompanying consolidated financial statemenis include the accounts of Xilinx and its wholly-owned subsidiaries after
climination of all intcrcompany transsctions.  The Company wses a §2- w 33-week fiscal year ending on the Saturday
nearest March 31, Fiscal 2008 was & 52-week year ended on March 29, 2008, Fiscal 2007 was a 52-week vear ended on
March 31, 2007, Fiscal 2006 was a 52-week year ended on Aprit 1, 2006, Fiscal 2009 will be a 52-week year ending on
March 28, 2009,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of finanvial stisements in conformity with accounting principles generally tecepied in the United Siates
fequires oanagemen? o make ostimates and assumptions that affeet the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilitics at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of net revenues and
expenses during the reponing period. Such estimates relate to, among ohers. the useful lives ol assets. assessment of
recoverability of property, plamt and equipment, intangible assets and geodwill, inventory write-downs, allowances for
doubrisl accounts and customer retems, potential reserves relaing 1o litigation and s matters. valuation of cenain
investments and derivative financial instruments as well as other sccruals or reserves. Actual results may differ fron those
estimates and such difteronces mity be materiad 1o the financial statements.

Cash Equivelents and hvestments

Cash equivalents consist of highly liguid invesunents with original maturities from the date of purchase of three months or
less. These investments consist of commercial paper, bank centificates of deposit. money market funds and time deposits.
Short-term investments consist of municipal bonds, corporate bonds, commercial paper, LS. and foreign governmient and
agency securities, floating e notes, mortgage-backed securities, asset-bucked securities and bank cenificates of deposit
with original maturitics greater thin three months and remaining maturitics fess than one year from the balance sheet date.
Prior to March 29, 2008, short-term investinents also included taxeble and tax-advantaged auction rate seeuritics.  Long-
term investments consist of U.S, and foreign government and agency sccuritics, corporate bonds, morgage-backed
securities, asset-backed securities, floating rate notes and municipal bonds with remaining maturities greater than one year,
unless the investments are speeifically identified to fund current operatiuns, in which case they are classified as shont-term
investments,  As of March 29, 2008, long-term investments also included approximately $71.9 million of AAA-mted
auction rite securities that experienced failed auctions in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008. These auction rate securities ane
secured primarily by pools of student loans originated under FFELP that are guaranteed by the U. 8. Depanment of
Education.  Equity investments are also classified as loag-tenm investinents since they are not intended to fund currem
opcrations,

The Compuny maintaing its cash balances with various banks with high quality raeings, and investment banking and asset
management institutions, The Company manages its tiquidity risk by investing in a vaniety of moncy market funds, high-
grade commercial paper, corpotate bonds, municipal bonds and U.S. and forcign govemment and agency securities, This
diversification of investments s consistent with its policy to maintaie liguidity and ensure the abitity to collect principal.
The Company maintains an offshore investment portfolio denominated in U.S. dotlars with investments in non-U.S. based
issucrs. Al investments are made pursuant to corporate investment policy guidelines.  Investments include Euro
commercial paper, Buro dollar bonds, Euro dollar loating rate notes and offshore time deposits,
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Management classifies investments as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity ar the time of purchase and re-evaluates such
designation at each balance sheet dwe, although classification s not generally changed. Sccurities ane classificd as held-to-
maturily when the Company has the pasitive intent and the shikity to hold the seeurities until maturite.  Held-to-maturity
securities are carred at cost adjusted for amontization of promiums and aceretion of discounts 10 maturity,  Such
amortization, 25 well as any interest on the securitics, is included in interest income.  No investments were classified as
held-to-maturity 2t March 29, 2008 or March 31, 2007, Available-for-sale securities are camied at fair value with the
unrealized gains or losses, net of tax, included as o component of sccumulated other comprehensive income (loss) in
stockholders® equity. Realized gains and losses and declines in value judged 10 be other-than-temporary on available-for-
safe securities are included in interest and other, net. The fhir values for marketable debt and cquity securities ane
determined by independent pricing sources that value the securitics based on guoted market prices and pricing models
except for failed auction eale securities for which the Company determined their fair value at March 29, 2008 based on
intemal analyses. The cost of securities matured or sold i based on the specific identificatinn method,

Xilinx adopted the provisions of FSP 115-1 on Junuary 1, 2006, Beginning in the founth quarter of fiscal 2006, the
Compuny assessed other-than-temporary impainment of debt and equity securitics in accordance with FSP 1151, In
determining whether a decline in value of non-marketable cquity investments in private companies is other-than-temporary.,
the assessment is made by considering avoikible evidence including the general market conditions in the investee's
industry, the investee's product development sttus, the investee’s abiliny to meet business milestones and the financial
condition and near-term prospects of the individual investee. including the rate a1 which the investee i< using its cash und
the investee™s need for possible additional funding @1 a lower valuation. When a decling in value is deemed to be other-
than-temporary, the Company recogniecs an impairnent oss in the current period’s operating resulis 1o the extent of the
decline.

Aecaunts Receivable

The allowance for doubifil accounts reflects the Company's best estimate of probable losses inherent in the accounts
receivable balance, The Company determines the allowance based on the aging of Xibinx's accounts receivable. historical
experience. known troubled necounts, management judgment and other currently available evidence.  Xilina writes off
accounts reecivable against the altowance when Xilinx determines a balanee is uncollectible and no longer actively pursues
collection of the receivable.

Inventories

Inventorics are stated at the Jower of actual cost (determined using the finst-in, first-out method), or market {estimated net
realizable value} and are comprised of the following:

{In thousands) March 29, March 31,
2008 2007
Raw materials S 13771 S 28138
Waork-in-process 76870 109,633
Fimished goods 39.609 _36781

SI250  SI74572

The Company reviews and sets standard costs quarterly w approximate current actual manufacturing costs. The Company's
manufacturing overhead standards for product costs are calenlated as<uming full absorption of actual spending over actual
volumes, adjusied for excess eapacity. Given the cyclicality of the market, the obsolescence of technology and product
lifecycles, the Company writes down inventory based on forecasted demand and technological obsolescence. These factors
are impacted by market and ceononic conditions, technology changes, new product inroductions and changes in steategic
dircetion and require estimates that may inclede uncertain cloments, Actual demand may differ from forccasted demand
and such differences may have a material effeet on recorded inventory values.

Praperty, Plant and Equipment
Propenty, plant and cquipment are recorded @1 cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation for financial reporting
purposes is computed using the straight-line method uver the estimated useful fives of the assets of three to five years for
machinery, equipment, furnitare and fixtures and 13 10 30 years for buildings. Dupreciation expense totaled $54.2 million,
$56.0 million and $53.3 million for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively,

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets Including Acquisition-Related Intangibles

The Company cvaluates the carrying value of long-lived assets und certain identifiable intangible assets to be held and used
for impairment if indicators of poteatial impairment exist. Impaimient indicators are reviewed on a quanerly basis. When
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indicators of impairment exist and assets are held for wse, the Company estimates future undiscounted cash flows
aitribuable 1o the assets, o the event such cash Rows are not expected 1o be sufficient 10 recover the recorded value of the
assets, the asseis are written down to their estimated fair values based on the expected discounted future cash flows
andbutable 10 the asscts or based on appraisals.  When assets are removed from operations and held for sale, Xilinx
estimates impaimment losses as the excess of the carrying value of the asscts over their fair value,

Gennhoill

As required by SFAS 142, goodwill is not amortized but is subject to impuiment tests on an annual basis. or more
frequently if indicators of potential impainnent exist, using a fair-value-hased approach. Al other intangible assets arc
amortized over their estimated useful dives and assessed for ivpairment under SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the
Empairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assors.” Based on the impairment seview performed during the fourth quarnter of
fiscal 2008, there was ne impairment of goodwill in fiscal 2008, Unless there ane indicators of impairmem, the Compamy's
next impairment review for goodwill will be perfunned and completed in the fourth guarter of fiscal 2009, To date, no
impainment indicators have been identified.

Revenue Recagnition

Sales o distributors are made under agreements providing distributor price adjustients and rights of retum under certiin
circumstances, Revenue and costs relating to distributor sales are deferred until products are sold by the distributors to the
distributors” end customers,  For fiscal 2008, approximately 83% of Nilinx's vet revenues were from products sold 1o
distributons for subscquent resale to OEMs or their subcontract manufacturens.  Revenue recognition depends on
notification from the distribitor that product has been sold to the disributor’s end customer,  Also reporied by the
distributor are product resale price, quantity and end customter shipment information, as well os inventory on hand.
Reported distributor inventory on hand i3 reconciled to deferred revenue balunces monthly.  The Company maintains
svstem comrols 1o validate distributor dia and 1o verify that the reported information is accurate,  Deferred income on
shipments to distributars reflects the effects of distributor price adjustiments and the amount of gross margin expected 1o be
realived when distributors sell through product purchased from the Compuny.  Accounts receivable from distributors are
recognized and inventory i relicved when tile o inventorics transfers, typically upon shipiment Trom Xilinx at which point
Xilinx has a legally enforceable right to collection under normal pavment terms,

Revenue from sales to Nilink's direct customers is recognized upon shipmem provided that persuasive evidence of a sales
arrangement eaists, the price is fixed, title has wansferred, collection of resulting receivables ts reasonably assured, and
there are 10 customer aceeplance requirements und no remaining significant obligations. For each of the periods presented.
there were no fonnal acceptance provisions with Xilinx's direct customers,

Revenue from software licenses is deferred and recognized as revenue over the term of the licenses of one year. Revenue
from suppont services is recognized when the service is performed.  Revenue from support products. which includes
software and services sales, was less than 755 of net revenues for all of the periods presented.

Allowances for end custoner sales returmns are recorded based on historical experience and for known pending customer
retwms or allowancces,

Foreign Currency Translution

The U.S. dollar is the functional currency for the Company’s Ireland and Singapore subsidiaries. Assets and liabilivies thm
are not denominated in the functional currency are remeasured inte U.S. dollars, and the resulting sains or losses are
included in the consolidated statements of income under interest and other, net. The renmeasurement gains or losses were
immatenial for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006.

The local currency is the functional currency for cach of the Company s other wholly-owned foreign subsidiarics. Assets
and liabilitics are transkated {from foreign currencies into ULS. dollars at month-cnd exchange rtes and statements of income
are translated ot the average monthly exchange mies. Exchange gains or losses anising from translation of foreign currency
denominated asse1s and liabilities (i.c.. cumulative wanslation adjustment) are included as a component of accumulited
other comprehensive income (loss) in stockholders” eguity.

Derivative Financial Instruments
To reduce financial risk, the Company periodically enters inte finunciad armangements as pant of the Company’s ongoing

asset and liability management activities, Xilinx uses derivative financial instruments 1o hedge fair values of underlying
assets and lisbilitics or future cash Nows which are exposed to fureign currency, eyuity and interest rute flucations. The




Company dovs not enter into derivitive financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes,  As of March 29, 2008
and March 31, 2007, the Company had the following vutstanding forward currency exchange contricts:

{In thousands and U.S. dollors) March 29, March 31,
Euro S18.616 s§ -
Singapore doltar 11.938 16.902
Japanese Yen 5364 4.309
British Pound 3022 —r
538,940 321,211

The net uneealized gain or foss, which approximates the fair market value of the above contracts, wis immiterial at March
29, 2008 und March 31, 2007, The contracts expine at various dates between April and June 2008,

The $1.00 billion debentures include provisions which qualify as embedded derivatives.  Please see Note B2 below for
detailed discussion abou the embedded derivatives. The embedded derivatives were sepamted from the debemures iand
their fair value was established at the inception of the debemtures,  Any subsequent change in fair value of the embedded
derivatives would be recorded in the Company’s consolidated statement of income.  The fair value of the embedded
derivatives at inception of the debentures was $2.5 million and it changed 10 $2.3 million and $2.1 million at March 29
2008 and March 31, 2007, respectively. The change in the fair value of the embedded derivatives of approximately $200
thousand and 3300 thousand during fiscal 2008 and 2007, respectively, was recorded as o charge or a credit to interest
cxpense. as applicable. on the Company s consolidated statements of income.

Rescurch and Development Expenses
Rescarch and development eosts are charged to expense as incurred.
Stock-Based Compensation

The Company his eyuity incentive plans that ar¢ more fully discussed in Note 3, EfYective April 2, 2006, the Company
adopted SFAS 123(R). SFAS 123(R) requires the Company to measure the cost of all employee cquity awards that are
expected 1o be exereised based on the grant-date fair value of those awards and to record that cust as compensation expense
over the period during which the employee is roguired o perform service in exchange for the award (generally over the
vesting period of the award), SFAS 123(R) addresses all forms of stock-based payment awands, including shares issued
under employee stock purchase plans, stk options, restricted stock and stock apprecistion rights.  In addition, the
Company is required to record compensation expense (as previous awards continie to vest) for the unvested portion of
previously granted awards that remain cutstanding m the date of adoption.  Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R). the
Company accounted for stock-based compensation wnder APB 25 and related interpretations. using the intrinsic value
method and. as such, generlly recognized no compensation cost for cmployee stoek options,  Prior 1o adopting
SFAS 123(R), the Company presented all tax benefits resulting from the exercise of stock aptions as operating cash Mows
i its staements of cash flows, SFAS 123(R) reguires cash flows resulting from excess tax benefits w0 be classifted as a
part of cash flows from Bnancing activities. Excess wx benefits are realized 1ax benefits from tan deductions for exercized
options in excess of the deferred 1ax assel atiributable W stock compensation costs for such options.  n addition, the
Company provided the required pro forma disclosures related to its stock plans in accordance with SFAS No. 123
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation™ (SFAS 123) us amended by SFAS No. 148 “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation-Transition and Disclosure” (SFAS 1438). The exercise price of employvee stock options is equal to the market
price of Xilinx common stock {defined as the closing irading price reported by The NASDAQ Global Sclect Market) on the
date of grant.  Additdonally, Xilind's employee stoek purchase plan is deemed a compensatory plan under SFAS 123(R),
Accordingly, the employvee stock purchase phan is included in the computation of stock-based compensation expense.

The Company applics SFAS 123(R) using the modified-prospective method and consequently has not retroactively adjusted
results for prior perieds.  Under the modified-prospective method. the compensation cost recognized by the Company
beginning in fiscal 2007 includes (a) compensation cost for all stock-based awards granted prior to, but not yet vested as of
April 1, 2006, based on the grani<date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS 123, and
(b) compensation cost for all stock-bused awards pranted subsequent 10 April 1, 2006, based on the grant-dme fair value
cstimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(R). The Company uses the siraight-line autribution method to
recognize stock-based compunsation costs over the requisite service perod of the oward for stock-based awards granted
after April 1. 2006, For stock-based awards granted prior to April 2. 2006, the Company continues 10 use the aceelerated
amortization method consistent with the amounts disclosed in the pro forma disclosure as prescribed by SFAS 123, Upon
exercise, canceltation or expiration of stock options. deferred tax assets for options with multiple vesting dates are
climinated for cach vesting period on a first-in, first-ow busis as it each award had a separate vesting period. To caleulute
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the exeess tax benefits available for use in offsetting future tax shortfalls as of the date of implemeniation, the Company
followed the alternative ransition method discussed in FSP 123(R)-3.

Ficome Taxes

Allincome tax amounts refleet the use of the liability method under SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes™ (SFAS
109). Under this method, defened 1ax assets and Habilities are determined based on the expected future tax consequentes
of emporry differences between the camrying amounts of assets and Habilities for financial and income tax reporting

prposes,
Recent Acconnting Pronowncements

In Junc 2006, the FASH issued FASB Imerpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertointy i Income Taxes-—an
interpretation of FASH Statement No. 1097 (FEN 48). The interpretation contains a two-step approach 1o recognizing and
measuring uncertamn tax positions accounted for in accordance with SFAS 109, The first step i3 to evaluate the wx position
fur recognition by determining if the weight of available cvidence indicates that it is more likely than not that the position
will be sustained on sudit, including resolution of related appeals or Hiigtion processes, if any. The second step is to
meastre the s benefit as the fargest amount that is more than 50% likely of being ultimately realized. FIN 48 requines that
the cumulative effect of adopting FIN 48 shall be recorded as an adjusiment 10 the opening balance of retained eamings or
other approprisie compenents of equity or net assets on the balanee sheet, The Company adopted FIN 48 effective Apnil 1.
2007, the first day of tiscal 2008, See Now 14 for additfonal information rekning o the adoption of FIN 48,

In September 2006, the FASE issued SFAS No. 137, “Fair Value Measurements,™ SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes
a framewerk and gives guidance regarding the methods used for measuring fair value in accordance with GAAP, and
expands disclosures abowt fir value measorements. SFAS 157 applics w ather pronouncenrents that reguire or permit fair
vitlue measurements; it docs sot require any new fair value measurcients, SFAS 157 is effective for financial statements
issued for fiscal years begining after November 13, 2007 (fiscal 2009 for Xilina), and interim periods within those fiscol
years. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS 157 for financial assets and (inancial liabilities to have a
material effect on its tinancial condition and results of operations.  Additionally, in February 2008, the FASH issued FSP
Ne. 157-1, "Application of FASE Statemem No. 157 to FASB Statement No, 13 and Other Accounting Pronouncemaents
That Address Fair Value Measarements for Purposes of Lease Classification or Measurement under Statement 137 (FSP
£57-1) and FSP No. 1537-2, “Effective Date of FASB Stacment No. 1577 (FSP 157-2). FSP 157-1 removes keasing from
the scope of SFAS 157 and FSP 157-2 delays the effective date of SFAS 157 from fiseal 20092 to fiscat 2010 for all
nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial Habilities, exeept those that are recognized or disctosed at fair value in the financiat
statements on a recurring basis (at least annuatly), The Company is curmently evaluating the impact that SFAS 157 will
have on its tinancial condition and results of operations when it is applicd to non-financial asscts and non-fuancial
Habilitics beginning in the first quarter of fiscat 2010,

In February 2007, the FASH issucd SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financiz) Asscts and Financial Linbifitics™
(SFAS 159). SFAS 159 permits companies to choose to measnre certain financial instneiments and certain other items at lair
vilue, The standard requires that unrealized gains and fosses on items for which the fair value option has been elected be
reported in camings at cach subsequent reporting date. SFAS 159 was ¢ffective for Xilink on March 30, 2008 and the
Company has made no clections to measure any financial instruments or certain other asscts at fair value.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS Noo 141 (revised 2007), "Business Combinations” (SFAS 141{R)) which
replaces SFAS No. ML SFAS HI{R) establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and
measares in ity financial statements the identifiable assets aequired, the liabilities assumed, any noncontrolling interest in
the acquiree amt the goodwili acquired. SFAS 141(R} also establishes disclosure requirements to enable the evaluation of
the nature and financial effects of the business combination.  SFAS 141(R) is effective as of the beginning of an entity's
fiscat year that begins after December 13, 2008 (fiscal 2060 for Xilinx). The adoption of SFAS I41(R} will change the
Company's accounting treatment for business combinations on a prospective basis begianing in the first quarter of fiscal
2010,

In Decemsber 2007, the FASH issued SFAS No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statementsw—an
amendment of Accounting Rescarch Bulletin No. 517 (SFAS 160).  The objective of this stmement is 1o improve the
relevance, comparabibity and transparency of the finaneial information 1hat a reporting entity provides in ity consolidated
finaacial statenrents by cstablishing accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and
for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary, SFAS 160 requires reclassifying noncontrolting interests, also referred 1o as
minority interests, as a component of cquity upon adoption. SFAS 160 is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s fiscal
year that begins after December 13, 2008 (Bscal 2010 tor Xilinx). As of March 29, 2008, Xilinx did not have any minority
interests. The adoption of SFAS 160 will not have any eflcet on the Conpany’s financial condition or results of operations.
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In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, "Disclosures ubout Derivative Instnuments and Hedging Activities, in
amendment of FASB Statement No, 1337 (SFAS 161),  SFAS 161 ameads and expands the disclosure requirements of
SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities™ (SFAS 133), 1o provide an enhanced
wnderstanding of an entity™s use of derivative instruments, how they are accoumed for under SFAS 133 and a wbular
disclosure of the effects of such instruments and relaed bedged items on the entity’s financial position. financial
performzanee and cash flows. SFAS 161 is effective for financial siatements issued for fiscal years amd interim periods
beginning after November 15, 2008 (fiscal 20H0 for Xilina)., The Company is corrently evaluating the potendial impuct of
the aduption of SFAS 161 on its financial condition and results of opemtions,

In May 2008, the FASS issued FSP No. APB 14-1, “Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments That May Be Seuled in
Cash upon Conversion (Including Partiad Cash Settlement)” (FSP APB 14-1).  The Company’s 3.125% convertible
debentures due March 15, 2037 will be affected by this FSP. FSP APB 14-1 will require the issuer to separately account
for the liability and equity components of the instrumen in o manner i reflects the issuer’s nonconvertible debt
borrowing rate when interest cost is recognized i subsequent periods,  Further, the FSPP will require bifurcation of a
compongnt of the debt. classification of that componcent in equity, and then kecretion of the resulting discount on the debt as
part of interest expense being reflected in the starement of income. FSP APB 14-1 i3 cffective for fiscal years heginning
after Becember 15, 2008 and will be required to be applied retrospectively to all periods presented. The Company will be
required to implement the standard during the first quarter of fiscal 2010, which beging on March 29, 2009, The Company
is currently evalumting the effect that the adoption of FSP APB 14-1 will have on its consolidated nesults of operations and
fimzancial condition.

Product Warrann and Indemmnification

The Company generally sells products with a limited warramy for product quality. The Company provides an accrual for
known product issues if a loss is probable ond can be reasonably extimated. The warmanty ncerual and related provision for
tiscal 2007 is predominately due to two quality issues, one related 10 2 single vendor and another due 10 a seitlenent
payment with one of the Campany’s custners. The following mble presents a reconciliation of the Company’s product
warranty tiability. which is included in other accrued tabilitics on the Company’s consolidited balance sheets:

{In thousands) 2008 2007
Balance at beginning of fiscal year $ 2500 $ 893
Provision 1413 4920
Unilized {3913} (3.313)
Balance at end of fiscal year S - §2.500

The Company offers, subject to certain terms and conditions. to indemnify centain customers and distnibutors for costs and
dumages swarded against these partics in the event the Company™s hardware products are found to infringe third-party
intetlectual propenty rights, including patents. copyrights or trademarks, To a lesser extent, the Company may from time-
to-time offer limited indemmification with respeet to its software products. The senns and conditions of these indemnity
obligatzons anc limited by contract, which obligations are typically perpetual from the eifective date of the agreement. The
Company has historically received only a limited number of requests for indemnification under these provisions and bas not
made any significant payments pursuant w these provisions.  The Company cannot estimate the maximum amount of
poteniinl future payments, if iy, thar the Company may be required to make as a result of these obligations due to the
limited history of indemnification chaims and the unique facts and circumstances that arc likely to be involved in vach
particular clzim and indemnification provision. However, there eun be no assurances that the Company will not incur any
financial liabilitics in the future as o result of these obligations.

Concentrations of Credin Risk

Avnet distributes the substantial majority of the Company’s products worldwide.  As of’ March 29, 2008 and March 31,
2007, Avnet accounted for 83% and 86% of the Company’s t0tal accoums receivable, respectively.  Resale of produc
through Avaet accounted for 61%. 67% and 70% of the Company’s worldwide net revenuces in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.  The Company monitors the creditworthiness of its distributors and believes their sales to diverse end
customers and (o diverse geographics funther serve o mitigate the Company’s exposure (o credit risk.

Xilinx is subject 10 concentrations of credit risk primarily in its tade sccounts receivable and investments in debt securities
1o the extent of the amouns recorded on the consolidated balance sheet.  The Company attempts to miligate the
concentration of credit risk in its trade receivables throogh its eredit evaluation process. coliection tenns., distributer sales to
diverse end customers and through geographical dispersion of sules. The Compuny abtained credit insurance for a portion
of its accounts receivable bakuiee 1o further mitigate the concentration of its eredit risk.  Xilinx generally docs not require
collateral for receivables from its end customers or from distributors.
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No end customer accounted for more than 0% of net rovenues in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006,

The Compatny mitigates concentrations of eredit risk in s investments in debt secunties by cumrently investing more than
90%% of its portfolio in AA or higher grade securities as mied by Standard & Poor’s or Moody's Investors Service. The
Company’s methods to arrive at investment decisions are not solely hased on the rating ageney’s credit ratings.  Xilinx also
performs additional eredit due diligence and conduets regulur portfolio credit reviews,  Additionadly, Xiling limits its
investments in the debt securitics of o single issuer hased upon the issuer’s credil rating and attiempts to further matigate
credit risk by diversifving risk across geographies and type of issuer. At March 29, 2008, 354 and 3595 of its investments
in deht securities were domestic and foreign issuers, respectively,  See Note 3 for deiled information about the
Company’s investment portfolio,

As of March 29, 2008, approsimately 49 of the investmens pontfolio consisted of AAA-rated auction rate securities whieh
are seeured primanly by pools of student boans originated under FFELP thit are gumanteed by the UL S, Department of
Education.  These seenntivs experienced failed avetions in the founth quarter of fiscal 2008 due 1o liguidity issues in the
global credit murkets. in a Bailed auction, the imerest mtes are reset o s maximum rate defined by e contractual terms for
cach security. The Company has collected and expects to collect afl interest payable on these seeuritics when due, As of
March 29, 2008, the securities were reclassificd from shornt-term 1o long-term investmiemts on the consolidsted batance sheet
to rettect the securitics” final mutarity dates since there can be no assurance of a successful auction in the future. The
auction rste seeurities described above are o 1ype of asset-backed securities. AN other asset-backed securitics comprised
less than 3% of the investment portfolio as of March 29, 2008 and were all AAA mted with the exception of approximately
S537.0 wiblion of ssset-backed securities that were downgraded in April 2008 to AA or A roting.  These asset-backed
securities are securcd primarily by bank, finunce and insurance company obligations, collateralized loan and bank
obligations, mortgage-backed securitics with no direct sub-prime exposure and credit card debt.  Substantially all of the
other mongage-backed securities in the ponfolio are AAA rated, were issued by LS, government-sponsared criemrises
and agencies and represented less than 9% of the portfolio as of March 29, 2008,

Dependence enr Independem Monufacturers and Subcontractors
The Company does not direetly manufacture the finished silicon wafers used 1o manufacture its products. Xilink receives a
substantial mujority of its finished waters from onc independent wafer manufacturer located in Taiwan, The Company is
also dependent on a limited number of subcontractors, primarily Jocsted in the Asia Pacific region, o provide
semmicomductor assembly, wst und shipment services.

Note L Stock-Bused Compensation Plans

The Company’s equity incentive plans are broad-based, long-term retention programs that are intended 1o altract and retain
talented employees as wedl as align stockholder and employee interests.

Stack-Based Compensation
Effective Aprit 2, 2006, the Company adopied SFAS 123(R), ax discussed in Now 2.
Stock-based compensation recognized beginning in fiscal 2007 as a result of the adoption of SFAS [2HR) as well as pro
fornm disclosures according 10 the original provisions of SFAS 123 for periods prior 1o the adoption of SFAS 123(R} use
the Black-Scholes option pricing model for estimating fair value of options granted under the Company’s stock option

plans and rights 10 acquire stock gramed under the Employee Stoek Purchase Plan,

The following wble summarizes stock-based compensation expense related o stock awards granted under the Company's
equity incentive plans and rights to acguire stock granted under the Company s Employee Stock Parcliase Plan:

{In thousands) 2008 2007 2006
Stock-based compensation included in:

Cost of revenucs § 7605 510,345 $ —
Research and development 31,433 41,610 -
Selting, general and administrative 27,389 38,337 e
Srock-hased compensation related to prior years o 2209 —
Stock-based compensation effect on income before taxes 66427 92,501 —
Income tax effect (17,036} (26,876) —_—
Net stock-based compensation effect on et income 549,391 $63.625 Sz
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In Junc 2006, stockholder derivative complaints were filed against the Company concerning the Company’s historicat
option-granting practices and the SEC initiowed an informal inquiry on the maner. An investigation of the Company’'s
historical stock option-granting practices was conducted by outside counsel and no evidence of fraud, management
misconduct or manipulation in the timing or exercise price of stock option grants was found. The investigation determtined
that in ncarly all cases, stock options were issued as of pre-set dates: however, there were some minor differences between
the recorded grant dates and measureient dates for centzin gronts made between 1997 and 2006, As a result, 2 $2.2 million
charge was taken o the Company’™s camings for the first quaner of fiscal 2007, Subseguendy the SEC informal inguiry
was lerminated and no enforcement action was recommended and the stockholder derivative complaints were dismissed.

In secordance with SFAS 123(R). the Company adjusts stock-based compensation on a quarterly basis for changes to the
estimate of expected equity award forfeitures based on actsal forfeiture expericnce. The effeet of adjusting the forfeiture
tate for all expense amortization aller April 1. 2006 is recognized in the period the forfeiture estimate is changed. The effect
of forfeiture adjustments in fiseal 2008 and 2007 was insignificant,

The amount that the Company would have capitalized to inventory as of Aprl 1. 2006, if it had applied the provisions of
SFAS 123(R) retrospectively, was $4.5 million. Under the provisions of SFAS 123(R), this $4.5 million was recorded as a
credis 1o additional paid-in-capital.  The wital stock-based compensation released from the inventory capitalization during
fiscal 2008 and 2007 was $675 thousand and $2.3 million, respectively. which resulted in an ending inventory balance of
$t.5 million and $2.2 million related to stock-based compensation at March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007, respectively.
During fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, the tax benefit realized tor the tx deduction from option exercises and other awards,
including amounts eredited 1o additional paid-in capital, totsled $25.3 million, $35.8 million and §40.6 million,
respeetively.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R). the Compuny adopied the disclosurc-only alternative allowed under SFAS 123, os
amended by SFAS 148, Swck-based compensation expense recognized under SFAS 123(R) was not reflected in the
Compuny s resulis of operations for fiscal 2006 for stock option awards as all options were granted with an exercise price
equal to the marker value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. 1n addition, the Employee Stock Purchase
Plan was deemed non-compensatory under the provisions of APB 25, Forfeitres of awards were recognized as they
occurred for the period prior to the adoption.

Pro forma information required under SFAS 123 for fiscal 2006 as if the Company had applicd the fair vilue recognition
provisions of SFAS 123 to stock-based compensation, was as follows:

¢In thousands. exeept per share amounts) 2006
Net income as reported $354,149
Deduct: Stock-based employer compensation expense determined

under fair value method for alt awards, net of tax {82.936)
Pro forma act income $211.193

Net income per commnon share:

Basic-as reported S..10l
Basic-pro formz 3003
Diluted-as reported S LU0
Diluted-pro forma 5 ..0.76

The fair values of stock options and stock purchase plan rights under the Company™s equity incemive plans and Emplovee
Stock Purchase Plan were estinuited as of the gramt dute using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.  The Company's
expected stock price volatility assumption for stack options is estimated using implied volatility of the Company's traded
options. The expected life of options granted 15 based on the historical exencise activity as well as the expected disposition
of all options outstainding. The expected life of eptions pritnted also considers the contractual tenn which decreased to
seven years beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2008 thereby decrensing the expeeted life by nearly onc year. Caleuluted
under SFAS 123(R) (SFAS 123 for fiscal 2000), the per share weighted-average fair values of stock options granted during
fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 were $7.2), $9.02 and $7.99, respectively. The per share weighied-average fair vahues of stock
purchase rights granted under the Employee Stock Purchaze Plan during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 were $7.20, $6.51 and
$7.89. respectively, The fair value of stock options and stock purchase plan rights gramed io fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006
wore estimated at the date of grant using the following weighted average assumptions:
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Sock Options Employee Stock Purchase Plan
2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006
Expected 1ife of options (yvears) 531w 63 1w 4.8 to 0510 05w 0.5t
54 64 5.0 2.0 2.0 20
Expected stogk price volatility 0.3010 0310 0.29 11 032w 02710 037w
0,38 0.34 036 11,36 038 0406
Risk-free interest rate 24% 10 44%te 3T7%w | 21%t 36%tW  1.9%i1o
5.1 3.2% 1.5% 5.0 5.2% 4.6%
Dividend yicld 6%t 14%t 1.0%te [ 21%w 4% 1.2%to
2.8% 1.6%% 11% 2.4% 1.8%% 14%

The Company began gramting restricted stock units (RSUs) in the first quaner of fiscal 2008, The estimated fair value of
RSU awards was caleulated based on the market price of Xilink common stock on the date of grant. reduced by the present
value of dividends expected to be paid on Xilinx commion stock prior to vesting,  Caleulated under SFAS 123(R). the per
share weighted-average fair value of RSUs granted Juring fiscal 2008 was $24.46. The weighted-average fair value of
RSUs granted in fiscal 2008 was caleulated based on estimates at the date of grant as follows:

2008

Risk-free interest rate 7% 2 3.0%
Dividend yicld l 6% o 2.8%

Options curstanding that have vested and are expected to vest in futare perivds as of March 29, 2008 are a5 follows:

Weighted-Average
Weighted-Average Remzining

(Shanes and intrinsic value in Number Exereise Price Contructuat Term Aggregate
thousands) of Shares fer Share (Years) Intrinsie Value (1)
Vested (e, exercisable) 39238 §14.33 4.44 § 19,004
Expected to vest 458 $24.64 7.54 3846
Totad vested and expected to vest 48,690 $32.45 5.04 §22.850
Total omstanding 49,289 $32.34 507 S23179

{1} These amounts represent the difTerence between the exercise price and $23.09, the closing price por share of
Xilinx's stock on March 28, 2008, for all in-the-moncy options outstanding.

Options outstanding that are expected to vest ane net of estimated future option forfeitures in accordance with the provisions
of SFAS 123R), which are estimied when compensation costs are recognized. Options with a fair value of $80.8 million
completed vesting during fiscal 2008, As of March 29, 20048, wotal unrecognized stock-hased compensation costs related to
stock options and Employee Stock Purchase Plan was $75.3 million and $6.3 miltion, respectively. The total unrecognized
stock-based compensation cost for stock options and Employee Stock Purchase Plan is expected to be recognized over a
weighted-average period of 2.5 years and 0.6 years. respectively.

Emplovee Stock Option Plans

Under the Company’s stock option plans (Option Plans), options reserved for fuure issuance of common shares w
employees and directors of the Company total 58,9 million shares as of March 29, 2008, including 9.6 million sharcs
available for future grants under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (2007 Plan). Options to purchase shures of the Company”’s
common stock under the Option Plans are granted at 100% of the fair market vatue of the stock on the date of gramt. The
comtractual term for stock awards graned under the 2007 Plan is seven years from the gramt date. Prior to April 1, 2007,
stock options granted by the Company generally expired ten years from the grant date. Stock awards granted to existing
and newly hired employees generally vest over a four-year period from the date of gramt.
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A summary of shares available for grant under the 2007 Plan is as follows:

Shares
(Shares in thousands) Available for
March 31,2007 10.000
Additional shares reserved 5,000
Stock options granted (3.367)
Stock options cancelled i66
R5Us granted (2,301
RSUs cancelled 132
March 29, 2008 9,630

A sununary of the Company™s Option Plans uctivity and related intormation is as folows:

Options Ouistanding

Weighed
Average
{Shares in thousands) Number of  Exercise Price
Shares Per Shure
April 2, 2005 60.643 S30.18
Granted R480 $25.91
Excreised {6.,090) SEETI
Forfeited/cancelled/expired (3212} SIR.64
April 1, 2006 59.830 S$36.99
Granted 8.751 $23.50
Exereised {6.598) SE3ES
Forfeitedfcancelledfexpined (6,041} $37.51
March 31, 2007 55,942 23513
Granged 3367 524.54
Exercised (5.990) S
Forfeitedfcaneelledfexpired {4,030} S35.47
March 29, 2008 49,282 $32.34

In July 2006, the stockholders approved the adoption of the 2007 Plan und authorized 16,0 miltion shares (o be reserved for
issuance thereunder. On August 9, 2007, the stockholders approved an amendment to increase the autherized number of
shares reserved for issvance under the 2007 Plan by 5.0 million shares, The types of awands allowed under the 2007 Plan
include incentive stock options, non-gualificd stock options, RSUs, resiricted stock and stock appreciation rights. To daie,
the Company has issued a mix of non-qualified stock options and RSUs under the 2007 Plan, The mix of stock options and
RSU awards will change depending upon the grade level of the emplovess.  Employees at the lower grade levels will
receive mostly RSUs and may also receive stock options, whereas emplovees at the higher grade fevets, including the
Company’s exceutive officers. will receive mostly stock options and may alse receive RSUs. The 2007 Plan, which
became effective on January 1, 2007, replaced both the Company s 1997 Stock Plan (which expired on May 8, 2007) and
the Supplemental Stock Option Plan and all avaitable but unissued shares under these prior plans were cancelled as of April
1. 2007. The 2007 Plan is now Xilinx's only plan for providing stock-based awards to eligible employees and non-
employee directors, Al its 2003 annual stockholder mecting. the Company will seek siockholder approval of an increase in
the number of shares reserved for issuance under the 2007 Plan by 4.0 million shares,

The wial pre-tax intrinsic value of options exercised during fiscat 2008 and 2007 was $65.8 miltion and $75.5 million,
respectively, This intrinsic value represents the difference between the exercise price and the fzir market value of the
Company’s comimon stock on the date of exercise,

Since the Company adopted the poliey of retiring all repurchased shares of its common stock, new shares are issued upon
employces” exercise of their stock oplions.




The following information relates to options owtstanding and exercisable under the Option Plans at March 29, 2008:

Options Quistanding Options Exercisable
Weighted  Weighted Weighted
(Shares in thousands) Average Avene Average
Remaining Excrcize Exercise
Range of Options Contractual — Price Per Cptions Price Per
Exercise Prices Outstanding  Life{Years} Sharne fixercisable Share
S B42.82181 6,342 257 $19.78 5477 S19.61
§21.85-523.49 9.637 6.74 $23.02 6,249 $23.18
$2353. 826497 9.812 7.04 $25.76 3.242 $25.63
S27.412 - 836.4% 8,549 .52 S36.83 77040 $3214
§37.57 - 841.55 8550 1.96 §39.39 £.433 $39.38
841.56 - §96.63 6,379 2.86 $60.33 0,377 $64.34
S 84289663 49,289 5.07 $32.34 39238 $34.33

At March 31, 2007, 41.8 million options were exercisable a1 an average price of 832,68, At April 1, 2006, 45.2 million
opiions were exercisable af an average price of $31.39.

Restricted Stock Uit Awards

A summary of the Company’s RSU acrivity and rebted information is as foltows:

Weighted-
Average

Girant-1ate

Number of Fair Value

{Shares in thousands} Shares Per Share
March 31, 2007 — S -
Granted 2.301 $24.46
Vested —_— § —
Cancelled (132 §25.62
Muarch 29, 2008 Rl £24.39

As of March 29, 2008, total unrecognized stock-based compensation costs related to RSUs was 3413 million. The wtal
uneecognized stock-based compensation cost for RSUs is expected 10 be recognized over o weighted-avernge period of 3.4
years.

Emplovee Qualified Stuck Purchase Plun

Under the Employes Stock Purchase Plan, qualified employees cun obtin o 2d-month purchase right 1o purchase the
Compuny s common stock at the end of six-month exercise periods.  Participation s limited 10 153% of the employee’s
annual carnings up to o maximum of S21 thousand in a calendar year, More than 80%; of all oligible emplovees participate
in the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, The purchase price of the stock is 85% of the lower of the fair market value an the
beginning of the 24-month offering period or ai the end of each six-month esercise period,  Employees purchased 2.1
million shares for $36.6 million in fiscal 2008, 2.0 aullion shares for $34.2 miilion in Niseal 2007 and 1.4 mitlion shares for
$33.0 milkion in fiscal 2006, On August 9, 2007, the stockholders approved an amendment to increase the authorized
nusmber of shares reseeved for issuance under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan by 2.0 million shares.  As of March 29,
2008, 7.8 nuillion shares were available for future issuance oat of 38.5 millian shares awthorized. At its 2008 annual
stockhulder mectng, the Company will seek stockholder approval of an incresse in the number of shares reserved for
issuance under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan by 2.0 milkion shares,

Note 4. Investment in United Microclectronics Corporation
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company sold its remaining equity investment in UMC stock.  Prior 10 the

sale. the Company accounted for 1ts investment in UMC a3 available-for-ale marketable securities in accordance with
SFAS 115




The following table suninarizes the cost basis and fair values of the investment in UMC:

{In 1housands) March 29, 2008 March 31, 2007
Adjusted Fair Adjusicd Fuir
Cost Value Cost Value
Total investment $. — s =~ $.62,537, 567,050

In August 2007, UMC announced a capital reduction program 1o reduce its oustanding shares of 18,95 billion by 5.74
billion shares or 30.3%. down to 13.21 bitlion shares.  As part of the caphial reduction program, the UMC slockholders
would receive a cash distribotion of N'T$3.03 per share for cach share of the UMC stock cancelled. o Qctober 2007, the
Company reccived a cash distribution of $10.7 million from UMC in connection with this capital reduction progrom. For
accounting purposes. the cash distribution of $10.7 millivn was treated os 2 reduction of the adjusted comt in UMC
investment. Afler the capital reduction, the number of UMC shares held by the Company was reduced from 115.5 million
shares to 80.5 million shares, as of December 29, 2007,

During fiscal 2007, the Company sold 325.9 million sharces of its UMC invesument for approximately $183.5 million in
cash. resulting in a gain of appronimately $7.0 million. The gain 13 included in inerest and other, net in the consolidated
statements of income. As of March 31, 2007, the Compuny held 115.5 million shares of UMC stock,

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company sold the remaining 80.5 million shares of its UMC investment for
approximately $47.1 million in cash, resulting in a loss of approximately $4.7 million. The loss is included in interest and
other. nct in the consolidated statements of income.

During fiscal 2007, the fair value of the UMC investmient decreased by $209.4 million, including the sale of shares noted
above, At March 31, 2007, the Company recorded a toral of $1.7 million of deferred tin liubilitics and a S2.8 million
balance (net of taxy in eccumulated other comprehensive income associnted with the UMC investment.

Note 5. Financial Instraments

The following is o summary of avuilable-for-sale securities:

March 29, 2008 Moarch 31, 2007
Gross Ciross Estimated Gruss Giross Estimated
(In thouwsands) Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Uarealized Fair
Cont (Crains Losses Valye Cont (inins Losses Value
Money market funds § 246973 § § - $146.97) L $ 57477
Bank centificates of deposit 55,998 4 — 56,002 41,465 — —_ 41465
Commercial paper 375,554 _ _ 375,554 414,982 — - JE49R2
Corporate bonds 61,306 549 (24 61.831 33902 %3 {1,109 $4.876
Auction rate securities 71,850 — —_ F1850 148,833 4 -— 4R.839
Municipad bonds 20,787 59 (65) 20,781 95048 37 (576) 95,689
U.S, governmen and
ngency seexritics 66,390 3,504 (3] 69,880 50945 — (46) 50,89
Foreign govemment amd
ageney securitics 2182074 466 n 15258 29,644 — 39%) 29,245
Floating e nutes 367437 20 {4,726} 361,33 ITHANS 2 (80) ITE391
Asset-bached securities 32594 1 (2.372) $0.223 R ek 2 (43} 391,695
Mongage-backed seeurities 139825 40119 {261) 143,674 30,288 1L (398 30004
Investment in UNIC — -— - — 62,537 4513 e 67.050
Investment-other 3,030 —_ (2.208) £ 2,234 — (130} 2294
SIL743,818 S 8713 5(9,605) SL742,860 [ SLELOMIQ S5063  S(29%6)  S1 313,009
Included in:
Cash and cash cquivalents $ 749137 § 388210
Short-term invesiments 429440 302,036
Long-term investnents 564,269 675713
{nvestment in UMC — 67,030
SLi32 866 S1,313.000

The following table shows the fair values and gross unrealized losses of the Company’s investnents, aggregated by
investment category, for individual securities that have been in a continuous unrealized loss position for the length of time
specified. at March 29, 2608 and March 31, 2007:
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Murch 29, 2008

L.¢ss Than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Totl
Gross Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized Fatr Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(In thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Corporate bonds § 5488 S (23§ 2001 S Q) $ 7959 S (23)
Municipal bonds 4,636 {42) 2464 {23) 7820 (6%)
U.S. government and agency
securitics 2.0% (%) — — 2,091 (8}
Foreign government and agency
securities 119494 (1) e — 119,994 (1)
Flomting rte notes 291,542 {4.050) 38.245 {670) 329,787 (4.726}
Asset-backed securitics 38,857 (73N 38,362 {1.641) 71.219 (2,372)
Mortgage-backed securities 9,953 (26 — — 9.953 (261)
Investment-other §22 {2.208) — _— 522 {2,208)
$473.403 §$(7.324y  S81.072 S(2.341) 8534475 S$(9.665)
Mareh 31, 2007
Less Than 12 Months 12 Months ur Grester Total
Gross Cirass Gross
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unreadized
(In thousands) Value Losscs Value Losses Value Losscs
Corporate bonds § 5647 S (55 S$71.966 S(L.05 $71613 S$.10%
Municipal bonds 6,573 (6) $3.491 {370) 60.004 (376)
LS. government and agency
securiics 14,942 () 5,402 {42 20,344 {46)
Foreign government and agency
seeurities — — %.700 (399) 28,701 399
Floating rate notes 209,663 (86 —_ —_— 209,663 (86)
Asset-backed securitics 39963 (42) — — 399563 42
Mongage-backed securities jos (29%) —_ — 30810 (298)
Investment-other 2,294 (4303 — e 2,294 {430}

$309.892 S(921)  §159.559 3(2.065) $469,451 $(2,986)

The gross unrealized losses on these invesiments were primarily due to @ rising interest rate covironment in fiscal 2007 and
recent adverse conditions in the global credit markets in Iiscal 2008. The Company reviewed the invesunent ponfolio and
determined that the gross unrealized losses on these investments at March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007 were temporary in
nature. The aggregate of individual unrealized losses that had been outstanding for 12 months or more were not signifieant
as of March 29, 2003 and March 31, 2007, The Company has the ability and intent to hokd these investments until recovery
of their carrying values, The Company also believes that it will be able 10 colleet both prineipal and interest amounts due to
the Company at matunity, given the high eredit quality of these investments and any relared underlying collateral.

The amontized cost and estimated fair value of marketable debt sceurities (bank certificates of deposit, commercial paper,
carporate bonds, uction rate securitics, mnicipal bonds. UK. and foreign government and agency sccurities, floating rate
notes, asset-backed sceuritics and morngage-backed securities) st March 29, 2008, by contractual maturity, are shown
below,  Actual maturitics may differ from contraciual maturitics because issuers may have the right te call or prepay
obligations without call or prepayment penaltics.

Estimuted

{In thousands) Amortized Fair
Cost Value
Due in one vear or less $033269 S 931.624
Duse after one vear through (ive years 314,992 313,905
Due after five vears through ten years 56.660 58.202
Duc after ton years 188,894 191,340

SLA93815  S1495,011
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Certain information related to available-for-sale sceuritics is as {olkows:

(In thousands) 2008 2007 2006
Gross realized gains on sale of available-for-sale securities $ 1437 § 1641 5 169
Ciross realived losses on sale of available-Tur-sale securitics A6 57 {6,227} (51500
Net realized gains (losses) on sale of available-for-sale securitics $(5,119) S B4 S$(4,981)
Amortization of premiums on avaitable-for-sale securities S(8.229)  S(8,229)  §(7,79%)

Note 6. Balance Sheet Information

The following tables disclose those current assets, long-term other assets and current liabilities that individually excecd 5%
of the respective consolidated balance sheet amounts at cach fiscal vear. Individual balances that are less than 5% of the
respective consolidated balance sheet amoums are aggregated and disclosed as “other.”

tIn thousands) March 29, March 31,
2008 2007

Prepaid expenses and other current assets:
Advances for wafer purchases $ 4.503 $ 39.999
fncome tax refunds receivable 430 30.641
Propaid expenscs 12,244 14,677
Interest receivable 7.359 6,818
Prepaid rovaltics 3838 4.500
Other Y151 5,34

$37,522 L1976

Other assets:
Deferred tax sssets S 66072 § 57,802
Affordable housing credit investments 29442 37,671
Deferred compensation plan 27038 250114
Dbt issuance costs 192738 19.944
Investments in intellectual property and licenses 16,703 18,057
lavestmens in non-marketable equily securitics 22,622 11964
Prepatd rovaltics and patent license 3.000 7027
Income tax refunds receivable 31,884 —
Other 6,393 7,234

22431 ORI

Accrued payroll and related Habilities:

Accrued compensation 5 6L83% § 48,042
Deferred compensation plan liphiliy JLan2 29079
Other 1,090 6,828

$100,730  5.83949

No individua! amonnts within other accrued linbifities exceed 3946 of 101al curcent lisbilities w March 29, 2008 or March 31,
2007,

Note 7. impairment Loss on Investments

The Company recognized impairment losses on investments of $2.9 million, $2.0 million and $1.4 million during fiscal
2008, 2007 and 2006. respectively, related 1o non-marketable equity securities in private companics. These impairment
losses resulted primanily from weak financial conditions of conain investees, certain investees diluting Xiling's investrient
through the receipt of additional rounds of investment at a lower valustion of from the liguidation of certain investees.

Note 8. Commilments
Xilinx leases some of its facilitics and office buildings under non-cancelable operating leases that expire at various dates
through Outober 2017, During the third quarner of fiscal 2006, Xilinx entered into a land lease in conjunciion with the

Company's new building invesiment in Singapore. The lease cost was settled in an up-front payment in June 2006, Some
of the operating leases for facilities and office buildings require payment of operating costs. including propenty tuxes,
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repairs, mainicnance and insurance.  Most of the Company’s leases contain renewal options for varying terms.
Approxintate future minimum lezse payments under non-cancelable operating leases are as (otlows:

Fiscal Year tIn thousands)
2009 $10.250
2010 8142
200 6,077
2012 1.804
2013 1,559
Thereaficr 343}
531,263

Aggrogate future rentl income 1o be received, which includes rents from both owned and leased propenty, totaled §7.4
million at March 29, 2008. Rent expense. net of rental income, ander all operating Jeases was 38.2 million for fiscal 2008,
SK.7 million for fiscal 2007 and 56.5 milliun for fiscal 2006, Rental income., which inchades rents received from both
owned and leased property, was not material for fisead 2008, 2007 ur 2006.

Other commitments at March 29, 2008 wiasled $74.3 million and consisted of purchases of inventory and other non-
cancelable purchasce obligations relaied 1o subcontractors thar manufacture silicon wafers and provide assembly and some
test services, The Company expects o receive and pay for these matterials and services in the next three o six months, as
the products meet delivery and quality specifications. As of March 29, 2008, the Company also had $21.5 million of non-
cancelable license obligations to providers of clectronic design mstomation sofiware and hardware/seftware maintenance
expiring at various dates through September 2001,

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company commiticd up to $20.0 million to acquire, in the future, rights to
intellectual property until July 2023, License payments will be amortized over the useful e of the intelleciual propenty
scquired,

Note 9, Net Income Per Common Share

The computation of bosic net income per commaon share for all periods presented is derived from the information on the
consolidated statements of income, and there are no reconciling items in the numerator used 1o compate diluted net income
per common share.  The tol shares used in the denominator of the diluted net income per commnon share calculation
incledes 3.6 millien, 5.7 million and 6.¢ million common equivalent shares attributable 10 outstanding stock awards for
fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, that ure not included in basic net income per common share.

Cutstanding out-of-the-money stock options to purchase approximately 39.9 miilion, 40.7 million and 31.1 million shares,
for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. under the Company™s stick option plans were excluded Trom diluted net
income per comman share, applying the treasury stock method, as their inclusion would have been antidilutive. These
options could be diluive in the future if the Company™s aversge share price increases and is greater than the combined
exereise prices and the unamontized fair values of these options.

Diluted net income per common share doex not include any incremental shares issuable upon the exchange of the
debentures (see Note 12). The debentures will kave no impact on diluted net income per common share until the price of
the Company's common stock cxeceds the conversion price of $3IL1R per share, because the principal amount of the
debentures will be senled in cash upon conversion. Prior to conversion, the Company will include, in the diluted net income
per commeon share calcudation, the effect of the additional shares that may be issued when the Company's common stk
price excoeds $31L18 per share, using the teeasury stock methed.  The conversion price of $31.18 per common share
eacludes any potential adjustments to the conversion ratio provided under the terms of the debentures,

Note 10. Interest and Other, Net

The components of interest and other, net are as follows:

(In thousands) 2008 2007 2006
Interest imcome $94.022 S§80,436 556,859
Interest expense (32.001) (2.155) —
Gaia (loss) an sale of the UMC invesunent 4,731 2016 —
Other, net (4,540 32 {10.901)
§52,750 583,329 §45.958
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Note 11, Comprehensive income

Comprehensive income is defined as the change in equity of a company during o period from trunsactions and other events
and circumstanees feom nonowner sourees.  The difference between net income and comprehensive income for the
Company results from unrealized gaing (losses) on its available-for-sale securitics, net of taxes, foreign currency ransiation
adjustments and hedging ransactions.

The components of comprehensive income are as follows:

(In thousands) 2008 2007 2006
Net income $374.047 $350.672 $334.149 .
Net change in unrealized gain (foss) on available-for-
sale securities, net of ax {2.512) (16,943 15,287
Reclassification adjustment for fosses on availabie-for-
sule sccuritics, net of tax, included in net incone 649 3.423 1.R392
Net change in unrealized gain (loss) on hedging
transactions, net of L 1,014 (105} HE
Net change in cumulative iransttion adjusiment 3.as2 1417 (1.692)
Comprchensive income $376,25 $338.464 5309.754

‘The components of accumulated other comprehensive income at fiscal year-ends are as follows:

{In thousands) March 29, March 31,
2008 2007
Accumulated vareatized gain (loss) on avaitable-for-sale securities,
net of tax S (586) $1.277
Accumulated unrealized gain on hedging transactions, net of tix 1,027 13
Accumulated cumulative transfation adjustment 5363 231
Accumulated other comprehensive income 5,804 $3,601

The change in the accumulated uwnrealized gain {loss) on available-for-sule securitics, net of wax, a1 March 29, 2008,
primarily reflects the decrease in value of the UMC investracnt since March 31, 2007 and the sale of the remaining UMC
investiment in fiscal 2008 (see Note 4).  In addition, the unrcalized loss on the Company’s shortternn and fong-teem
investments decrensed by S1.3 million during fiscal 2008 due (o liquidation of certain investments with loss positions and
changes in interest rates,

Note 12. Convertible Debentures and Revolving Credit Facility

1 23%: Junior Subordinated Convertible Debentures

teas

Iy Aarch 2007, the Company issued $1.00 billion principal amount of 3.125% convertible debestures due March 15, 2037,
to an initinl purchaser in a private offering. The debentures are subordinated in right of payment to the Company’s existing
and future senior debt and 10 the other Habilitics of the Company's subsidiarics.  The debentures arce initially conventible,
subject 1o certain conditions. into shares of Xilinx comman stock at 2 conversion e of 32,0760 shares of common stock
per $1 thousond principsl amount of debentures, representing sn initial effective conversion price of approximately
$31.18 per share of common stock. The conversion rute will be subject to adjustment for certain events as owtlined in the
indenture governing the debentures but will not be adjusted for accrued interest.  The Company received net proceeds of
S$980.0 million after deduction of issuance costs of $20,0 million. The debt issuance costs are recorded In long-tenn othwer
assets and are being amortized 10 imerest expense over 30 vears. Interest is payuble semiannually in arrcars on March 15
and September |3, beginning on September 15, 2007, Interest expense related to the debentures for fiscal 2008 and 2007
wtaled 8329 million and $2.2 million. respectively, and was included in interest and other, net on the consolidated
statements of ingome,  The debentures also have o contingent interest component that witl require the Company to pay
interest based on certain thresholds beginning with the seni-annual interest period commencing on March 15, 2014 (the
maxinum amcunt of contingent interest that will acerue is (L50%5 per vear) and upon the occurrenee of certain cvents, as
outlined in the indenture governing the debentures.

On or after March 15, 2014, the Company may redeem all or pant of the debentures for the principal amount plus any
accrued and unpaid intercst i the closing prce of the Company’s common stock has been at least 130% of the conversion
price then in effect for at least 20 wrading days during any 30 consceutive wruding-day peried prior to the date on which the
Company provides natice of redemption.  Upon conversion, the Company would pay the holder the cash value of the
applicable number of shares of Xilink common stock. up to the principal amount of the debentures. [ the conversion vadue
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exceeds 51 thousand, the Company may also deliver, a1 its option, cash or common stock or a combination of cash and
comman stock for the conversion value in excess of §1 thousund {conversion spready. There would be no adjusiment to the
numerator in the net income per common share computation for the cash settled portion of the debentures as that portion of
the debt instrument will always be settled in cash.  The conversion spread will be included in the denominator for the
computation of diluted met income per common share,

Holders of the debentures inay convert heir debentures only upon the occurrence of certitin events in the future, as owtlined
inn the indenture.  In addition, holders of the debensures who convert their debentures in conneetion with 3 fundamental
change, as defined in the indenture, may be entitled w o make-whole premium in the form of an increase in the conversion
rate, Additionally, in the event of a fundamentat change, the holders of the debentures may require Nilinx to purchase all or
a portion of their debentures at a purchase price equal to 10034 of the principal amount of debentures, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, i any.  Ax of March 29, 2005, none of the conditions altowing holders of the debentures o convent had
been met.

The Company concluded that the embedded features related 1o the contingent imerest payments and the Company making
specifie types of distributions (e.g.. extrmordinary dividends)  qualify as derivatives and should be bundled as a compound
embedded derivative under SFAS 133, The fuir value of the derivative nt the date of issuance of the debentures was 82,3
miltion and is accounted for as a discount on the debentures. The initiot fair value of the debentures of §997.5 million will
be accreted 10 par value over the teamn of the debt resulling in $2.5 million being amortized 10 interest eapense over 30
years. Any change in fair value of this embedded derivative will be included in interest and other, net on the Company’s
consotidated statements of income. Fhe fair value of the derivative as of March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007 was 32.3
million and $2.1 million, respectively. The balance of the debentures on the Company’s consolidated balanee shects al
March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007 was $999.9 million and $999.6 million, respectively, including the fair value of the
embedded derivitive,  The Company also concluded that the debentures are not conventional convertible debt instruments
and thai the embedded stock conversion option qualifics as o derivative under SFAS 133, 1n addition, in accordance with
Emerging Issues Task Foree (EITF) Issue No. 00-19 of the FASB, “Accounting for Derivative Finuncial Instruments
indexed to and Potentially Settled in 2 Company*s own Stock,” the Company has concluded that the embedded conversion
option would be chissified in stockholders’ cquity if it were a freestanding instrument. Accordingly, the embedded
conversion option is ot regquired 1o be accounted for separately as a derivitive,

Under the terms of the debentures, the Company was required 1o file a shelf regisiration statemen covering resales of the
debentures and any conumoen stiek issuable upon conversion of the debentures with the SEC and cause the shelf regisimtion
statement to be declared effcctive within 180 days of the closing of the offering of the debentures.  In addition, the
Company must maintainn the effectiveness of the shell’ registration statement for a period of two years after the closing of
the offering of the debentures. 1T the Company fails 1o meet these terms, it will be required to pay additional interest on the
debentures at o rute per gnnum equal w 0.25% for the first 90 days after the occurmence of the event and 0.50% ofter the
first 90 days. The Company filed the shelf registration stwtement with the SEC in June 2007,

Revolving Credit Facility

In April 2007, Xilinx enmiered imo a five-year $250.0 million senior unsecured revolving eredit facility with a syndicate of
banks. Bomowings under the credit facility will bear interest at » benchmark mite plus an applicable murgin based upon the
Company’s eredit rating.  In connection with the eredit facility, the Company is regaired to maintain certain financial and
non-financial covenants, As of March 29, 2008, the Company has made no borrowings under this credit faciliny.

Note 13, Stockholders' Equity
Preferred Stock

The Company’s Centificste of Incorporation autherized 2.0 million shares of undesignited preferred stock. The preferred
stock may be issued in onc or more serics. The Board of Directors is authorized o determine or alter the rights,
prefercnces, privikeges and restrictions granted w0 or imposed upon any wholly vnissued series of prefermred stock.  As of
March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007, no preferred shares were issucd or owntstending.

Comnton Stock Repurchase Programs

The Board of Dircctors has approved stock repurchise programs enabling the Company to repurchuse its common stock in
the open market or through negotiated transactions with independent financial institutions.  On February 26, 2007, the
Board authorized the repurchase of up to $1.50 billion of commwon stock. On February 25, 2008, the Board authorized the
repurchase of up to an additional S800.0 million of common stock, These share repurchase programs have no stated
expintion date,  Through March 29, 2008, the Company had repurchased $1.31 billivn of the $1.30 billion of common
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stock spproved for repurchase under the February 2007 awthorization.  The Company’s current policy is to retire abi
repurchased shares, and consequently. no treasury shares were held at March 29, 2008 or March 31, 2007,

During the second, third and founh quarters of fiscal 2008 and all four quarters of fiscal 2007, the Company cntered into
stock repurchase agreements with independent financial institutions.  Under these agreements, Xilinx provided these
financial institutions with up-lront payments totaling $550.0 million fur fiscal 2008 and $1.05 billion for fiscal 2007, These
financial institutions agreed 10 deliver to Xilinx a certain number of shares hased upon the volunte weighted-average price,
during an averaging period. fess o specified discount, Under the rerms of the aceelerated share repurchase program (ASR)
ctered into during the fourth quanter of fiscal 2007, the Company paid $700.0 million upfront in exchange for a minimum
number of shares (25.7 million) of s common stock. which were delivered w the Company in fiscal 2007, The $700.0
million was recorded in stockholders™ equity in fiscal 2007, Upon cempletion of the ASR on June 19, 2007, the Company
did not receive any additional shares since the volume weighted-average price, during an averaging period. less a specified
discount, exceeded the upside threshold price specified in the ASR of $27.21. In addition, under the guidelines of Rule
1055-1 under the Exchonge Act, Xilinx entered into other agreements with the same independent financial institutions
within the first, sccond and fourth quarers of fiscal 2007 w repurchase additional shares on its behalf after the conclusion
of the purchase period of the aforementioned agreements. As of March 29, 2008, no xmounis remained outstanding under
any stock repurchase agreements and al related shares had been delivered o the Company.

During fiscad 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company repurchased a toad of 23.5 million. 38.2 million and 15,0 million shares
of common stock for $530.0 miltion, $1.43 billion and $400.0 million, respectively.

Dividend
On February 23, 2008, the Board of Direetors approved an inercase 1o the Company’s quarterly common stock dividend
from $0.12 per common share w SO, 14 per common share, which is payable on May 28, 2008 10 stockholders of record at

the close of business on May 7, 2008.

Note 14, Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:
(ln. thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Federal: Current S 81,147 530088 $42.382
Deferred 4414 X1,739 29,804

_R5.361 67,827 72,186

State: Current (3.359) 14,383 4,130
Deferred (3315} (24,531} {2,14%)

16,774) (10,138} o)

Forcign: Current 21,590 2.m2 29,909
Deferred £330) (17 (1,624)

21.260 22,793 28,283

Total SL00047 350474 3102453

The domestic and foreign components of income before income taxes were as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Domestic S 49953 $17.215 $ 59960
Forcign 424,139 413931 _196,636
Income before income taxes 5474,094 §431,146 $456,602

The ax benefits associated with stock option exercises and the emplovee stock purchase plan eredited 10 additional paid-in
capital were §15.8 million, $35.8 miltion and $40.6 million, for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

At March 29. 2608, the Company had federal and state net operating loss carmyforwards of approsimately $20.8 mitlion. If
unused, these camyiorwards will expire in 2014 through 2026, The Company had federal and state R&D tax credit
carryforwards of approximaicly $99.6 million, federal affordable housing tax eredit carryforwards of approximately $17.9
million and no other state credit carryforwards. [ unused, $39.6 million of the tax credit cammyforwards will expire in 2028
through 202%,
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Unremitied forcign carmings that are considered to be permanently invested outside the United States and on which no LS.
taxes have been provided, are approximaicly $659.0 million as of March 29, 2008, The residuai L1S, s liabitity, if such

amounts were remitied, would be approximately $199.9 million.

The provision for income taxes reconciles o the amount obtained by applying the Federal stoutory income tax rate to

income before provision for taxes as follows:

{In thousands) 008 2007 1006
Income before provision for axes $473.094 $431.146 $456,602
Federal senutory tax rate 315% 5% 35%
Computed expected tax 165,933 150,901 159.811
State taxes, net of Federad benefit (6.709) (2.938) {1.233)
Non-deductible stock-based compensition 2,676 4,976 -
Tax exempl interest {721) (3.542) (4.196)
Foreign camings at lower tax rates (55949} {51.775) {(51430)
Effect of IRS setdements — — 9434
Tax credigs {5,054} (12323 (7,674}
Bividend (American Jobs Creation Act) - — 24,886
Correction of deferred accouming for investment in UMC e - (9.816)
Release of valumion allowance — {90} (8.9316)
Deferred compensntion 606 {703} 3,752
Writc-off of in-process R&ED - —_ 1.575
Other {733) (3,032} 5,148
Provision for income taxes LG, 80474 $102.453

The Company has manufzcwuring operations in Ireland and Singapore. In freland, the Company operntes under a special
tax regime granted for manulciuring statws. Under this regime, the majority of the income carmed in Ireland is subject 10
tax at 10%. The regime granting manufacturing status is effective through fiscal 20010, The tax bencfit from this speeial
status for fiscal 2008 i approximately $1.5 million on income considered permanemly reinvested outside the U.S. The
Company has been gramed “Pioncer Statas™ in Singapore that s effective through fiscad 2021, The Pioncer Status reduees
the Companys 1ax on the majority of Singapore income from 20% to zero.  The benefit of Pioneer Status in Singapore for
fiscal 2008 is approximately $17.3 million (80,06 per common share) on income considered permanently reinvested outside
the U.S. The tax effect of these low 1ax jurisdictions on the Company's overall tax rate is reflected in the table above,

The nujor compunents of deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of the tollowing at March 29, 2008 and March 31,

2007:

{In thuusands) 2008 2007
Deferred tux assets:
Inventory valuation differences § 9.509 S 11,962
Stock-based compensiution 42,760 2599
Deferred income on shipments to distributors 30,733 34234
Accermied expenses §7.563 36417
Tax loss carryforwards 10,403 9,586
Tax credit carrvionvards 88123 132,380
Intangiblc and fixed asscis 20.612 11.370
Strmegic and equity investments 9.337 5.083
Deferred compensation plan 12,975 11.688
Unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities 366 -
Other 2,393 5,995
Fotat defened tax assets 284 B4 288,711
Deferred 1ax Liabilities:
Unremitied foreign eamings (146,916) (192,018)
Capital gain from merger of USIC with UMC - (13.276)
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securitics - (R02)
State income taxes (25,352) {23312
Convertible debt (18.099} (286)
Other {6,039} (3,200
Toml deferred tax liabitivies (196,406} (232 894)
Valuation atlowance 0 0
Total net deferred tax assets § 83428 3355817
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Long-term deferred tax assets of $66.1 million and S57.8 million m March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007, respectively, are
inchuded in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet (see Note 6).

The Company adopted FIN 48 on April 1. 2007, FIN 48 clarifics the accounting and reporting for uncenaintics in income
tax law. This imterpretation prescribes a comprehensive model for the financial statement recognition. measurement,
presentition and disclusure of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in income tax retums,

The cumulative effect of adopting FIN 48 was a decrease in ax reserves and increases in the Apnl | 2007 balances of
additional paid-in capital and retained camings of $1.0 million and of $3.5 million. respectively.  The Company’s lotal
gruss unrecognized tax benelits upon adoption were $103.1 million. In addition, consistent with the provisiens of FIN 48,
the Company reclassificd $30.0 million of income tax labilitics from current to non-current habilities because payment of
cash was not anticipated within one year of the balunee sheet date. These non-cument income tax Gabilities are recorded in
long-term income taxes payable in the consolidmed balance sheet.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the total amounts of gross unrecagnized tix benefits for fiscal
2008 is as follows (in thousandsy:

Giross unrecognized tax benefits a1 April |, 2007 $103.103
Increases in WX pasitions for prior years 7.035
Decreases in tax positions {or prior years (7.646)
Increases in tax positions for current yvear 13.211
Sertlements —
Lapsc in stalue of limitations {10,624)
Giross unrecognized tis benefits at March 29, 2008 $105,079

I the remaining balunee of 31051 million of unrecognized tax benefits a1 March 29, 2008 were realized in a future period,
it would resull in a tax benefit of $44.7 million and a reduction of the eifective wx rate.

The Company’s policy w include interest and penaltics related 1o income tax liabilities within the provision for income
taxes on the consolidated stnements of income did not chinge as u resull of implementing the provisions of FIN 48, The
balunee of aceryed imerest and penalties recorded in the consolidated balance sheet st April 1, 2007 was $1.3 million. This
amount was also reclassified from current 10 non-current lisbilities upon adoption of FIN 420 Imerest and penaltics
included in the Company’s provision for income taxes totaled $1.4 million for fiscal 2008,

With limited exception, the Company is no longer subject to ULS, foderal and state audits by taxing authontics for yeans
through fiscat 2004, The Company is no longer subject 1o tx audits in ircland for years through fiscal 2002, The
Company is cureently under examination by the RS and California Franchise Tax Board for fscal 2003, The Company
believes 1hm due to various factors, including the current development of ongoing audits, it is impractical to determine the
amount of ancertain tax benelis thay will signiticanily increase or decrease within the next 12 months.

The IRS examined the Company’s tax returns for fiscal 1996 through 2000, All issues were settled with the exception of
issues refated to the cost shanng of stock options,  On August 30, 2005, the Tax Court issued 05 opinion conceming
whether the value of stock eptions must be included in the cost sharing agreement with Xilinx Ireland.  The Tax Court
agreed with the Company that n¢ amount for stock options was to be included in the cost sharing agreement, and thus, the
Company had no tax, interest or penalties due for this issue. The Tax Court entered its decision an May 31, 2006. On
August 25, 20006, the IRS appealed the decision to the U.S. Court of Appeal for the Ninth Circuit,  The Company is
opposing this appeal. as it believes that the Tax Court decided the case correctly. The Company and the IRS presented onl
argumenis to o three-judge panel of the Appeals Count on March 12, 2008, Manageimen! has assessed the risk of loss, and
determined that no accrual is required. 1 the Company were 1o lose on appeal. the amount duc to the IRS would be
approximately $39.3 million. Of that amount, $6.2 million would be an expensc 10 the consolidated statement of income
and the remaining $33.1 million would be an adjustment to additional paid-in capinl,  The Company would also he
required 1o reverse $7.6 million of interest income accrued to date on prepayments to the IRS.

Note 15, Segment Information
Xiliny designs, develops. and markets programmable logic semiconductor devices and the related software design tools,

The Company operntes and tracks its results in one opentting scgment. Xilink sells its products to QEMs and to clectronie
components distributors who resell these products to OEMSs or subeontract manufacturers,

60




Enterprise wide information is provided in uccordance with SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures about Scgments of an Entemprise
and Refated Information,” Geographic revenue information for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 reflects the geographic location
of the distributors or QEMs who purchased the Company's products.  This may differ from the geographic location of the
cnd custamers.  Long-lived assets include property, planmt and equipment and goodwill.  Property, plant and equipment
information is based on the physica! location of the asset a1 the end of each fiscal year while goodwill is based on the
location of the owning entity,

Net revenues by geographic region were as follows:

(In thousands} 2008 2007 2006

North America:
United States S 696367 S 727443 S 676,778
Other 21.430 3894 38,074
Tatal North Amcerica 717.797 731.337 714,852

Asia Pacific:

China 305,184 159389 162,400
Other 34106 307,223 244,31
Toal Asia Pacific 526,290 466,612 406,721
Lurope 407,186 426922 352841
Japan 190,089 217,568 251 836
Worldwide wotal S1.841.372 S$1.342,739 SE.726.250

Net Jong-lived asseis by country at {iscal yvear-ends were as follows:

I thousands) March 29, March 31, April 1,
2008 M7 NG

United States $385.669 §399.472 S384.751

Foreign:

Ireland 71,947 73,254 74919
Singapone 51.756 44,300 12,851
Other 12013 13,806, 10,790
Total foreign 136.716 131,589 98.59(
Waorldwide 1otal §522.385 $530.991 483,341

Naie 16. Litigation Settlements and Contingeacics
{mternal Revenwe Scrvice

On August 25, 2006, the IRS filed 2 Notice of Appeal that it appeals to the LS. Court of Appeal for the Ninth Circuic, the
August 30, 2005 decision of the Tax Count, In its 2005 decision, the Tax Court decided in favor of the Company and
rejecied the 1RSs position that the vahue of compensatory stock options must be included in the Company’s cost sharing
agreement with its Irish affiliate, The Company is opposing this appeal as it believes that the Tax Coun decided the case
correctly. The Company and the IRS presented oral arguments 1o a three-judge panel of the Appeals Court on March 12,
2008. Management has assessed the risk of loss, and detenmined that no accrual is requined (see Note 14).

The [RS and Californis Franchise Tax Board are auditing the Company's fiscal 2005 income tax retams. The Company
belivves that adequate scerualy have been provided for fiscal 2005 aid all other open tax years.

Parent Litigation

On December 28, 2007, a patent infringement fawsuit was filed by PACT XPP Technologics, AG (PACT) against the
Company in the LLS. District Court fur the Eastern District of Texas, Marshall Division (PACT XPP Technologics, AG. v.
Xilinx, Inc. and Avnoet, Inc, Case No. 2:07-CV-563). PACT sccks injunctive relief, unspecified damages and interest and
attorneys” fees, Neither the likelibood, ror the amount of any potential exposure to the Company is estimable at this time.

On August 21, 2007, a patent infringement lawsuit was filed by Lonestar Inventions, L.P. (Lonestar) against Xiling in the
U.S. District Coun for the Eastern District of Texas, Tyvler Division (Loaestar Inventions, L.P, v. Xitlink, Inc. Case No.
6:07-CV-393).  Lonestar secks mjunctive eclicf, unspecified damages and interest and attorneys’ fees,  Neither the
likelihood, nor the amount of any potential exposure to the Company is estimable at this time,
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On November 27, 2006, the Company settled o patent infringement awsait under which the Company agreed to pay $6.5
mitlion.  The plaintiff agreed to dismiss the patent infringement Tawsuit with prejudice, granted a patent license 1o the
Company und exeeuted an agreement not 1o sue the Company under any patent awned or controited by the plaintiY for ten
vears, As & resul of the settbement agreemen, the Company recorded 2 curremt period charge of $2.5 million during the
third guarter of fiscal 2007, The remaining balance of $4.0 million represeated the value of the prepaid patent ficense
granted as part of the settlernent. This bulance is being amontized over the patent’s remaining useful life.

Salex Represemtaiive dgreements Litigaiion

In the second quarter of fiscal 2006, the Company accrued an additional $3.2 million that represented the settlement
payment for litigation related to an agreement with o sales representative.

ther Maiters

Except as stated above, there are ao pending legat proceedings of a nvaterial nature to which the Company is a panty or of
which any of its propenty is the subject.

Note 17, Business Combination
AveclChip, Inc.

In January 2006, Xilinx completed the acquisition of AceelChip, u privately-held company thit provides MATLABS!
synthesis sofiware tools for designing digital signal processing systems. The AccelChip acquisition aligns with Xiliny's
strategy for ity existing DSP products and product development roadmaps, since both AccelChip and Xiling have
significam customer overlap and synergy across the digital communications. multimedia, video and imaging, and defense
systems market segments. The acquisition was accounted for under the parchase method of aecounting, The total purchase
price for AccelChip was $19.6 million in cash, including 3436 thousand of acquisition related costs, In connection with the
transaction. Xilinx recorded o charge o eperations for acguired in-process R&D of $4.5 miflion.  In addition, Xilinx
recanded approximately $8.9 million of goodwill and §9.7 million o other intangible assets, which resulted in amortization
expense of upproximatcly $500 thousund in fiseai 2006, The financial resulbts tor AceelChip are included in the Company s
consolidated resubts from the date of acquisition. Pre forma information is not presented due to the immateriality of the
operating results of AccelChip prior to the acquisition. Xilinx had an equity investment in AccelChip of $2.6 million prier
1o the acquisition.  The investment, which was included in the tntat purchase price of $19.6 million, was previously
accounted for under the cost method of accounting.

Following is the purchase price allocution based on the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and Habilities assumed.
Management considered a number of factors, including an independent appmisal and expected uses of assets and

dispusitions of liabilitics. in determining the final purchase price aflocation.

(fn thousands)

Amount Amonization Life
Current assets 5 12
Long-term langible assets 46
Goodwill 8.874
Other intangible asscts:
Developed wechnology 6.100 5 years
Customer base 1500 Y years
Tradenme 1800 3 years
Acquired in-process research and development 4,500
Linbilities assumed 2061
Deferred rax liabilities { 3.850)
Total purchase price $.19,627




Note 18. Goodwill and Acquisition-Related Entangibles

As of March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007, the gross ond net amounts of goodwitl and of acquisition-related intangibles for
all acquisitions were as tollows:

{In thousands)

2008 2007 Amurnization Life
Goodwill-gross $169.479 S169.479
Less accumulated amortization through fiscal 2002 35,324 51,524
Goodwilk-nel S117.955 SLL7,935
Patents-gross § 22,732 $22752 5w 7yers
Less accumulated amoedizaion 21,335 18,714
Patents-net 1417 4038
Misceltancous inangibles-gross 58.95% 3RG58 2te S years
Less accumulated amortization 52,550 48,370
Miscellaneous intangibles-net 6408 10,588
Tatal scquisition-reluted intangibles-gross 2L710 $1.710
Less accumulated amertization 73885 07,084
Total acguisition-related intangibles-net § 7825 S 14626

Amoniztion expense for all intangible assets for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $6.8 million, §8.0 million and $7.0
million, respectively. Intngible assets are amortized on o straighi-line basis.  Based on the carrving value of acquisition-
related intangibles recorded at March 29, 2008, amd assuming no subsequent impairment of the underlying assats, the
annuad anortization expense for acquisition-related intangibles s expevted 10 be as follows: 2009 - 85.3 million: 2010 -
$1.5 million: 2001 - $1.0 miltion,

Note 19. Emplovee Benefit Plans

Xilinx offers various retirement benefit plans for U.S. and non-U.S. employees. Total contributions 1o these plans were
$&.1 miltion, $5.9 million and $5.4 million in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006. wespectively.  For emplovees in the ULS.. the
Company provides discretionary 401(k) contributions when performance targets are met. As permitted  under
Seetion 40 1K) of the Internal Revenue Code, Xilinx's 401(k) Plan (the 405k} Plan) allows tax deferred salary deductions
fur ¢ligible employees. The Compensation Committee of the Board of Dircetors administers the 401(k) Plan, Pamicipants
in the 401{K) Plan may make salary deferrals of up 10 23% of the cligible annual salacy, limited by the masimum dotlur
amount allowed by the Intemnal Revenue Code.  Effcctive January |, 2003, panticipams who have reached the age of 3¢
betore the close of the plan year may be eligible 10 make catch-up sulary deferml contributions, up to 25% of cligible
annual salary, limited by the maximum dollar amount allowed by the Intemal Revenue Code,

The Company allows its U.S.-based officers, dircctor-level emplovecs, and its board members to defer 2 portion of their
compensation under the Deferred Compensation Plan (the Plan), The Compensation Committee administers the Plan. At
March 29, 2008, there were approximately 118 participants in the Plan who selfudireet their contributions into investment
options offered by the Plan, The Plan does not allow Plan participants to invest directly in Xilinx's stock. In the cvent
Xilina becomes insolvemt. Plan assets are subject to the claims of the Company®s general creditors, There are no Plan
provisions that provide flor any goarmntecs o minimun retern on investments, At March 29, 2008, Plao assets were $27.0
million and vbligations were $31.8 million. At March 31, 2007, Plan assets were $25.2 million and obligations were 8291
mitlion,




REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP.
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Fhe Board of Dircctors and Stockboelders
Nilinx, Inc,

We have andited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Xilinx, Inc. as of March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007,
and the related consolidated statements of inceme, stockholders’ equity, and cash Nows for cach of the three years in the
period ended March 29, 2008, Qur audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Part IV, Ttem
ES(2)(2). These financial statements and sehedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibitity
is to express an opinion on these financiat statements and schedule based on our nuedits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonsble assurmnee abow whether the
financial siatements are froc of material misstaiement, An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence supponting
the smowns and disclosures in the financial statements. An sudit also includes assessing the accounting principles uwsed
amd significant estinates made by management. as well as evaluating the overatl financial statoment prescntation,  We
betieve that our audits provide a reasenable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects. the consolidated financial
position of Xifinx, Inc. a1 March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash
tlows for cach of the three years in the perdod ended March 29, 2008, in conformity with U.S, generatly accepted
accounting principles,  Also, in our opinion, the related financial statemient schedule, when considered in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as o whole, presents faiely in all material respects the information set forth therein,

As discussed in Notes 2 and 14 to the consolidated financial statements, on April 1, 2007, the Company adopted Financial
Acvounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 48, “Accoonting for Uncentainty in Income Taxes.” Also. as discussed in
Note 2 to the consolidiated financial statements, on April 2, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123(R). "Share-Based Payment,”

We also have audited, in sccordance with the stindands of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the eifectiveness of Xilinx, Inc.’s mternal control aver financial reporting as of March 29, 2008, based on criteria

cstablished in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizativns of the
Treadway Commission and our report dated May 27, 2008 expressed an unqualified apinion thereon.

/st ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, Califomia
Nay 27. 2008
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Steckholders
Xilinx, Inc,

We have sudited Xilinx, Inc.'s intemal control over financial reponting as of March 29, 2008, based on criteria established
in Imernal Comrol—integrated Framework issued by the Commiuce of Sponsoring Orgunizations of the Treadway
Commission (the COSO criteria).  Xilinx. Inc.’s management is responsible for maintining ¢ffective internal contral over
finauciol reponting, and for its assessmen of the cffectiveness of intemal control over linancial reporting included in the
accompanying Management's Report on Iiternal Control Over Financial Reporting.  Our responsibility is 10 express an
opinion vn the company’s internal control over tinancial reporting based on our awdit.

We conducted our audit in accordunce with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether effective
internal control over financial reponting was maintuined in alb materinl respects. OQur audit included obtaining an
understanding of irternal control over financial reparting, assessing the risk that o material weakness exists. testing and
evaluating the design and operating effeetiveness of inernal cameot hased on the assessed risk. and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessany in the circumstunces, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company s internal centrol over financial reporting is o process designed o provide reasonable assurance reparding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with
generalty accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedunss that (1) permain o the mainenance of records thag, in reasonable dewil, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurince that ransactions are reconded
as necessary 10 permit preparation of financial statemems in accondance with gencrally accepted acconnting principles, und
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Because of its inherent Himitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements, Also,
prujections of uny evaluation of effectivencss to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
becuuse of chunges in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

In our vpinivn, Xihna, Tnc, maimained, in all material respects, effective internal comeol over financial reporting as of
March 29, 2008, based on the COSQ eriterin

We also have audited, in accordance with the standurds of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
Sutes), the consolidated balance sheets of Xilinx, Inc, ux of March 29, 2008 and March 31, 2007, and the related
consolidated sitements of income, stockholders' cquity. and cash lows for each of the three vears in the period ended
March 29, 2008 of Xilinx, Inc. and our repon dated May 27, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/5! ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Sun Jose, Culifornia
May 27, 2008
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XILINX,INC,
SCHEDULE 1T
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(In thousands)

Description

For the year ended April 1, 2006:
Adtowanee for doubiful accounts
Alloweance for customer retums

For the vear ended March 31, 2007:
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for customer returns

For the vear ended March 29, 2008:

Allowance for doubtiul accounts
Allawance for cistomer retums

Beginning Charged Deductions Balance at
of Year  (Credued) 1o {a) tind of Year
Inconic

$3.803 $ 582(by S 783 $3.602
5§ 06 S W $ ol S 95
$3.602 $ 519(c) $ 466 $3.655
$ 95 S b s 9 s 82
$3.655 § — 5 2 £3.634
s 82 S (3 § 19 § —

(2} Represents amounts writien off against the alfowanees or customer retums,

(b} In fiscal 2006, the amount includes $382 of allowance recorded in the acquisition of AccelChip which was not

charged 1o operations.

(c} In fiscal 2007, the amount represents recovery of bad debts that were previousty charged against the allowance for

doutiful accounts which had no impact on operations.

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA
Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

(In thousands, except per share amounts) First Second Third Fourth
Year ended March 29, 2008 (1) Quarter Quartcr Quarter Quarter
Net revenues S445.012 S$444,894 S474.806 $473.760
Ciruss margin 277434 21972 300.392 301,786
tncome before income taxes 111,00 11388] 129.731 H9A81  (2)
Net income R4.278 89.698 103,592 96.479
Net income per conunon share: (3)

Basic $ 028 S 030 $ 036 $ 034

Diluted S 028 $§ 030 $ 035 $ 0
Shares used in per share calealations:

Basic 291,720 298,008 289,703 284,523

Diluted 303,098 302,226 293,036 286,321
Cash dividends declared per common s$ 012 S 012 § 012 s 002

share

(1) Xilinx uses 2 52- to 33-week fiscal year ending on the Saturday nearcst March 31, Fiscal 2008 was a 52-week year and

cach quarter was a 13-week quarter.

(2) Income before income taxes includes a loss on the sale of the Company s remaining UMC investment of $4,732 and an

impainment loss on investments of §2,850,

(3) Net income pet cominon share is computed independenily for cach of the quaners presented. Therefore. the sum of the

quarterly per commen share information may not equal the annual eet income per common share,
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(In thousands, exeept per share amounts) First Second Third Fourth
Year ended March 31, 2007 (1) Quarter Quarter Quancy Quarter
Net revenues $481.362 S467,1580 $450.725 $443.472
Giross margin 289,303 286,600 272,762 273,431
fnicome before income taxes 1073967 (N 119288 (D) 103.107 {4 108,274
Net income 824491 23046 R7.50G9 87.626
Nct income per eomunon share: (6)

B3asic § 024 § 027 $ 0206 $ 027

[Dihated § 024 s 027 S 02 S 027
Shures used in per share culeulations;

Basic 341,853 339431 334.062 325118

Diluted 348088 343,192 339.669 330243
Cash dividends declared per common £ 009 s 0w $ GU9 5§ 009

share

(5)

{1) Xilinx uscs a 32- 10 33-week fiscal year ending on the Suturday nearest March 31, Fiscal 2007 was a 52-weck year and

cach quarter was a 13-week quarter,

(2) Income before income taxes includes stock-based compensation related o prior years of $2,209 and an impainment loss

on investments of 5437,

(3) Income before income taxes includes a gain of $5.993 from the sale of a portion of the Company s UMC investment,

(4} Income before income 1axes inchudes a Joss related to ditigation setifements and contingencies of $2.500, an impainment

toss on investments of $1.513 and a gain of $1,023 from the sale of & portion of the Company™s UMC investment,

(3) Icome before income taxes includes a charge of $3.934 related 10 an impairment of a leaaed facility that the Compuany

no longer intends o oceupy.

{6) Net income per common share i3 computed independently for each of the guarters presented. Therefore, the sum of the
quanterly per common share information may not equal the apnual net income per common share,
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TTEM 9. CHANGES IN AND IMSAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable,
FTEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaloation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

An cvaluation was carried out, ander the supervision of and with the participation of Xilinx, Inc."s management, including
out CEO and CFO, of the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-
15(e) and $3d~13(e) under the Exchange Act) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based upon the controls
evaluation, our CEQ and CFO have concluded that. as of the end of the period coverad by this Fonmn 10-K, the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures are efiective to provide reasonable assurnee that information required to be disclosed in
our Exchange Act reponts is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC
rules and forms, amd is accumulated and communicared to cur management, inchuding our CEOQ and CFO. as appropriate w
aliow timely decisions regarding required disclosure,

Changes in internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes m our internal controt over financial reporting (as defined in Rules F3a-15(1) and 15d-15(0) under
the Exchange Act) during the fiseal quarter ended March 29, 2008 that materially affected. or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over Rnimeial reponting.

Management’s Report on [nteroul Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for esablishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Rules F3a-15(f) and 15d-15¢0) under the Exchange Aet) to provide ressonable sssumnce regarding the reliability of
financial reporting snd the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordunce with ULS. generally
sccepted accounting principles. This svstem of internal control is designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are
safeguarded and transactions are properly recorded and exceuted in accordance with management’s authorization, The
design, monitoring and revision of the system of internal control over financial reponting involves, among other things,
management’s judgments with respeet to the relative cost and expected bemefits of specific control measures.  The
etfectivencss of the system of mtermaul control over financial reporting s supported by the sclection, retention and training
of qualified personnel snd an organizational structure thit provides an appropriate division of responsibility and formalized
procedures. The system of internal control is periodicully reviewed and modified in response to changing conditions.

Because of its inherent limitations. no maner how well designed. a system of intermal control over financial reponting can
provide ondy reasonable assurance and may not prevent or deteet all missiatements or all fraud. Further, beeause of changes
in conditions, the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting may vary over time, Our system contains self-
monitoring mechanisms, and zetionys are taken to correct deficiencies us they are identified.

Management has used the cnteria established in the Report “faternal Control — Integrated Framework” issucd by the
Commiter of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0) 10 evaluare the effectivencss of our internal
control over financial reporting.  Based on this evaluation, management has concluded that the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting was cffective as of March 29, 2008,

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of March 29, 2608 has been audited by
Emst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firmy, as stated in their report which is included i Part 11,
liem 8. of this Form 10-K,

ITTEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART I

Certain information requined by Pan 111 is omilied from this Repont in that the Registrunt will fife a definitive proay
statement pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Exchange Act (the Proay Statement) not later than 120 days after the cnd
of the fiscal vear covered by this Report. and certain information included therein is incorporated herein by seference. Only
those scctions of the Proxy Statement that specifically address the items set forth herein are incomorated by reference,
Such incorporation does not include the Compensation Committee Report included in the Proxy Swatement.

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required by this item concerning the Company’s exicutive officers is incorporated herein by reference to
ltem 1. “Business = Executive OfMicers of the Registrant” within this Furm 10-K,

The information required by this itlem conceming the Company™s directors and corporate governance maiters is
incorporated herein by reference 1o the sections entitled “Proposal One-Election of Directors,” “Board of Pircctors ~
Principles of Corporate Governance,” and  “Director Independence. Board Meetings and Comminees™ in our Proxy
Statement.

The infonmation required by this item regarding delinguent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is incorporated
herein by reference 1o the section entitled “Section 16{a) Beneticial Ownership Reporting Complisnee™ in our Proxy
Statement.

Or codes of conduct and ethics and significant corporate governance principles are available on the investor relations page
of our website o www.investor.xiline.com. Printed copics of these documents are also available 1o stockholders without
charge upon written request direcied 10 Corporate Seerctary, Xilina, Inc., 2100 Logic Drive, San Jose CA 93124,

ITEM tl. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item concerning oxceutive compensation is incorporated hercin by reference to the
seetions entitled “Campensation of Direetors™ and “Exceutive Compensation™ in our Proxy Statement.

The information required by this item pursuant to ltem J07(ei4} of Regulation $-K is incorporated herein by reference
the seciion entitted “Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation”™ in our Prosy Statement,

The information required by this item pursuant © hem 407(e)(5) of Regutation $-K is incorportied herein by neference o
the scetion entitled “Report of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors™ in our Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AXD
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATFERS

The information required by this item pursuant to liem 403 of Regulation $-K is incorporated herein by reference to the
section emithed “Security Ownership ol Certain Benceficial Owners and Management™ in our Proxy Statement.  The
information required by llem 201(d) of Regulation $-K is set fortk below:,

The table below sets forth certain information as of March 29, 2008 abowt the Company’s Comman Stock that may be

issacd upon the exercise of options, warrants and rights under al} of our cxisting equity compensation plans ¢shares in
thousands):
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

A B C
Number of Securitics
Remaining Availabie for

Number of Sceurities Future Issuance under
to be Issued upon Weighted-average FEquity Compensation
Exercise of Exercise Price of Plans {excluding
Outstanding Options,  Qutstanding Options, sevurities reflected in
Plan Category Warrants and Rights  Waerants aod Rights Colomn A)
Equity Compunsation Flans Approved by Security Holders
1997 Stk Plan 46030 53291 o
2007 Plan 5370 (2) S48 9,630 (4)
Employee Stock Purchase Plan NIA NIA 847
Total-Approved Plans SLA00 $32.36 17,477
Equity Compensation Plans NOT Approved by Security Holders (5)
Supplemental Stock Option
Plan (6) 14 $33.81 )]
Total-All Plans I $32.36 17471

(1) The Company ceased issuing options under the 1997 Stock Plan as of April 1, 2007, The 1997 Stock Plan eapired on

)
(3)

4

(5)

(&)

May &, 2007 and all available but unissued shares under this ptan were cancelled.
Inchudes 2.2 million shares issuable upon vesting of RSUs that the Cotnpany granted under the 2007 Plan.

The weighted-avernge exercise price doex not ke into account shares issuable upon vesting of outstunding RSUs.
which have no exervise price.

On Juty 26, 2006, the stockholders approved the adoption of the 2007 Plan and authorized 10.0 miltion shares to be
reserved for issuance thereunder.  The 2007 Plan. which became effective on Janvary |, 2007, replaced both the
Company’s 1997 Stock Plan (which expired on May 8, 2007) and the Supplementad Stock Opiion Plan. n August 9,
2007 our stockholders awthorized the reserve of an additional 5.0 million shares. AN of the shares reserved for
issuznce under the 2007 Plan may be granted as stoek options. stack appreciation rights, restricted stock or RSUs,

In November 2000, the Company gequired RocketChips, Under the terms of the merger. the Company assumed atl of
the stock aptions previously issued to RocketChips™ employees pursuant to four different stock option plans, A 1ol of
approximately 807 thousand option shares were assumed by the Company.  OF this amount, 2 toial of 44 thousand
option shares, with an average weighted exereise price of $18.71, remained owstanding as of March 29, 2008, These
option shares are excluded fronm the above 1zble. Al of the options assumed by the Company remain subject to the
terms of the RocketChips' stock option plan under which they were issucd.  Subsequent to acquiring RocketChips, the
Compuny has not made any grants or awards under any of the RocketChips™ stock option plans and the Company has
1o imention o do so in the e,

Under the Supplemental Swock Option Plan, options were granted to employees and consultants of the Company.
however neither officers nor members of our Board of Directors were eligible for grants under the Suppleniental Stock
Option Plan.  Oaly non-guatified stock options were granted under the Supplemental Stock Option Plan (that is,
options that do not emitle the optionee to special ULS. income tax tregtment) and such options generally expire not later
than 12 months after the optionee ceases to be an employee or consultant, Upon a merger of the Company with or into
another company. or the sale of substantinily all of the Company s assels, cach option granted under the Supplemental
Stock Option Plan may be assumed or substituted with a similar option by the acquiring company, or the outstanding
opiions will become exercisable in connection with the merger or sale.
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ITEM 13, CERTAIN  RELATIONSILUPS  AND RELATED  TRANSACTIONS, AND  IDIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

The informationt required by this item concerning related party transactions is incorperated hercin by reference to the
section entitled “Related Transactions™ in our Proxy Statement.

The information required by this item conceming director independence pursuunt to Item $07(2) of Regulation §-K i
incomorated herein by reference o the section entitted “Director Independence. Board Meetings and Committees™ in our
Proxy Statement.

ITEM 14, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The infornwation required by this lem is incorporated hercin by reference to the sections entitled “Ratification of
Appointment of Exiernal Auditors”™ and “Fees Paid to Emst & Young L1P™ in our Proxy Statement.
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PART IV
ITEM IS, ENUIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
{a) (1) The fnancial statements required by ltem 15(a) are included in Bem 8 of this Annuat Report on Form 10-K.

(2) The finmneinl sttement schedule reguired by Tem 15(a) (Schedole 11 Valuation and Qualifying Accounts) is
included in ltem 8 of this Annwal Report on Form 19)-K,

Schedules not filed have been omitted because they are not applicable, are not required or the information required to
be set forth therein is included in the financial statéments or notes thereto.

(3} The exhibits bisted below in (b} arc filed or incorporated by reference as part of this Annual Report on Form H0-K.

(b) Exhibits
EXHIBIT LIST
Incorporated by Refercnce
Exhibit Filed
ND Eahibit Title Form Fite No. Eahibit  Filing Dale Herewith
3l Restated Certificate of Incorportion, a3 H-K 000- 18548 kN 05/30:07
amended to dme
2 Byluws of the Company, as amended and 10-K 000- | 8548 iz 053106
reatated as of May' 3, 2006
41 [ndenture dited March 5, 2007 between the 10-K 000-18548 4.1 05130-07
Company o |ssuer and the Bank of New York
Trusi Company, N.A, as Trustee
4.2 Registration Rights Agreement dated March 5, 10-K (D0- 1 8548 4.2 as3007
20607 berween the Company and J.P. Morgan
Securities fne.
10.1° 19353 Stuck Option Plan, as amended S-1 333-3456% 16,158 Q6111190
10.2* 1990 Employee Qualified Stock Purchase PMan 88 33312708 4.1 080905
10.3* 1997 Stock Plan and Form of' Stock Option $-X 333178 4.2 05:09,05
Agreement
H0.4* Form of Indemnification Agreement between the 8.1 333-34568 W7 06117490
Company and its officers and dircctors
0.5 Advance Payment Agreement entered into on 10K 000- 18348 IR 062796
May 17, 1996 between Seiko Epson Corporntion
and the Company
10.6% Amended nd Restatled Advance Payment 10-Q 00- 185438 10,5 02,0593
Agreement with Seiko dated December 12, 1997
10.7* Supplemental Stock Option Plan [O-K 000- 15545 10.16 061702
0.8 Xilinx, Inc. Master Distribution Agreement with 10-Q 000- 18543 10,1 11,0405
Aviet
10.9* Letter Agreement dated June 2, 2005 between 10-QfA 000- 18548 16.1 08712405
the Company and Jun A, Qlson
10.10*  Leter Agreement dated October 20.2006 gK 000-18548 992 1 1:02:06
betwieen the Company and lain Morris
10.00* 2007 Equity Incentise Plan 10-K 000 18548 10.23 0573007
1002 Form of Stock Option Agreement under 2007 1K 000- 18548 10.22 5/30:07

Equity Incensive Plan




10.13*

1), f4°

10.15¢*

1016

a7

10.158°

241

"
e

RR

Tar
15
(]

* Managemoent cuntract or compensatory plan or amangement reguined to be liled as an exhibit 1o 1the Company™s Annual Report on Form

Forn of Restricted Stwock Unit Agreement under
2007 Equity Incentive Plan

Form of Performanee Based Reslricted Siock
Linit Agreement under 2007 Equity Incentive
Pl

Summury of Fiscal 2008 Exccutive Incentive
Plan

Amended ind Restuted Exective Sugcession
Agreement dated November 7, 2007 between the
Company and Willem P. Roelandis

Letter Agrecment dated Janunry 4, 2008 between
the Company snd Mashe N, Gavriclov

Amendnrent of Emplovment Agreement dated
February 14, 2008 between the Company end
Jon AL Olson

Rativ of Earnings to Fixed Charges
Subsiditrics of the Company

Consent of ludependent Registered Public
Accounting Firn

Power of Attorey (included in the signature
page)

Centification of Chicf Executive Officer pursuam
te Section 302 of the Sarbancs-Oxley Act of
2002

Centilication of Chief Financiut Ofticer pursuant
w0 Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Aa of
2002

Cenification of Chief Exceutive Officer pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Actof
2002

Cenification of Chief Financial Qfficer pursmant
10 Section 206 of the Sarbanes-Oxlcy Act ol
2002

10-K pursuznt to lem 15{b) herein

tContidential treatment requested as to certain portions of this decument

10-K

C-f,
”

8K

16-Q

&K

000- 18348

000- 18548

000- 13548

Q00- 18548

000- {8543

QO0- 18548

125

49.1

NIA

10.27

99,3

99.1

05430107

07,0307

073007

1108707

01B7108

02720:0%

X




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requinements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Sceurities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registram hax duly caused
this Annual Report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behall by the undersigned, thereunto duly awthorized., in the City of
Sun Juse, Slate of California, un the 28th day of May 2008.

NILINX. INC.

By: /% Moshe N. Gavriclov

Muoshe N. Gavriclov,
President and Chief Exceutive Officer

POWER OF ATTORNLEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY 'THESE PRESENTS. that cach person whose signature appears befow constitutes and appoints
Moshe N. Gavrielov and fon A, Olson. joimly and severlly, histher attormeys-in-fact. cach with the puwer of substitution.
for hinvher in any and all capacitics. to sign any amendments to this Annuat Report on Form 1K, and to file the same,
with exhibits thereto ind other documents in conneetion therewith, with the Securities and Exchinge Commission. hereby
ratifving and confiming all that cach of said atomeys-in-fact, or histher substitute or substitutes, may do or eause to he
done by virtue hereof,

Pursuant so the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this Annuat Report on Form 10-K has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Dage
(&I MOSHE N, GAVIIELOV President and Chief Excewtive Officer (Principal
{Moshe N. Gavriclov) Exccoutive Officer) and Director May 28, 2008
FSEION AL OLSON Senior Vice President. Finonee and Chiel May 28, 2008
(Jon A, Olson} Financial Officer (Principal Accounting and

Financial Qfficer)

S5/ WRLEM P ROBLANDTS Chairman of the Board of Directors May 28, 2008
(Willem P. Roglandes)

AsEJouR L. DovLe Director May 28, 2003

(John L. Doste)

184 JERALD G, Fistinan Director May 28. 2008

{Jerald G. Fishmam)

{STPHILEE T. GIAXOS Director Muy 28, 2008

(Pilip T. Gianos)

S/ Wiaam G. Howarn, Jr. Director May 28, 2008

(Willtam G. Howard, }r.)

J31 J. MICHAEL PATTERSON Director Muay 28, 2008

(J. Michae! Patterson)

18/ MARSHALL €, TURNER Director May 28, 2008

{Marshall C. Turner)

IS ELIZABETH W, VANDERSLICE Dircctor May 28, 2008

{Elizabeth W, Vandenslice)
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$ XILINX

July 2, 2008
Dear Xiling Stockholder:

You are cordially invited to attend the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on Thursday, August 14, 2008 at 1100 aan,
Pacific Daylight Time. a1 the headquarters of Xilinx, Inc. (*Xilinx™ or the “Company™) focaed at 2050 Logie Drive, San Jose.
Catifornia 95124, We look forward 10 your attendance ¢ither in person or by proxy. At this mecting, the agenda includes:

« the annuil election of directors;

e a proposal 10 approve amendments o the Company’s 1990 Employee Qualified Stock Purchuse Plan to inerease the number
of shares reserved for issuance thereunder by 2,000,000 shares and to extend the wem of' the plan by an additional twenty (20)
YUOArs,

e o proposal to approve an amendment 1o the Company”s 2007 Equity lacentive Plan to increase the number of shares reserved
tor issuance thercunder by 4 000,000 shares: and

* aproposal W ratify the appoinument of our extermal auditors, Emst & Young LLP,

The forcgoing maiters are more fully described in the attached proay statement. The agenda will also inelude any otlier business that
may properly come before the meeting or any adjowmment or postpencment thereof, The Board of Directors revommends i you
vote FOR the clection of cach of the director nominees nominated by the Nominating and Governance Conmmiittee of the Boand of
Dizectors, FOR the increase in the number of shares in the Company’s Emplovee Qualitied Stock Purchase Plan aad the extension of
the enn of sueh plan, FOR 1he increase in the number of shares in the Company’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, und FOR the
rittemion of appointment of Frnst & Young LLP as exiemal auditors of the Company for the fiscal year ending March 28, 2009,
Please refer 1o the proxy statement for detailed information on each of the proposals.

You may chowse 10 vote your shares in one of the following ways: (1) via the Intemet a1 Broadridge Investor Communication
Solutions” voting website (www.proxyvote.com); (2} telephonically by calling the telephone number shown in the proxy card: (3) by
voting in person at the annual meeting: or (4) by requesting, completing and mailing in a paper prosy card, as outlined in the Notice
Regarding Internet Availability of Proxy Materials.

The Xilinx 2008 Annual Meeting will be held solely to tabulate the votes cast and report the results of vating on the matters deseribed
in the attached proxy statement. Certain senior executives of Xiting will be in attendance to answer questions foltowing the Annuat
Meeting. However, no formal preseatation conceming the business of Xilink will be made at the Annual Mecting,

Whether or not you plan o atiend, please take a few minutes now o vote onling or via telephone or, altematively, request a paper
proay card and mark. sign and date vour praxy and retumn it by muil so that vour shures will be represented.

Thank vou for your contimting interest in Xilinx.
3 y 5
Very truly yours,
54 Moshe N. Gavriclov

Moshe N, Gavrielov
President and Chief Executive Officer

IMPORTANT: WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE MEETING, YOU ARE REQUESTED TO VOTE
YOUR PROXY ONLINE OR BY TELEPHONE, OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE, REQUEST, COMPLETE AND MAIL IN A
PAPER PROXY CARD. PLEASE REFERENCE THE “PROXY VOTING; VOTING VIA THE INTERNET AND
TELEPHONE" SECTION ON PAGE | FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION,




2. XILINX

XILINX, INC.
NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETENG OF STOCKHROLDERS
‘Thursday, August 14, 2008

TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual Mecting of Stockholders of Nilina, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("Nilinx™ or the
“Company™), will be held on Thursday, August B4, 2008 a0 11:00 a.m., Pacitic Daylight Time, a1 the Company's headquartens located
at 2050 Logic Drive, San Josc, California 95124 for the following purposcs:

1. To ¢lect the following nine (9) nominees for direcior w serve on the Board of Plireetors for the ensuing year or until
their successors are duly clected and qualified: Willem P, Roctandis, Moshe N. Gavriclov, John L. Doyle, Jerald G. Fishman, Philip
T. Giznos. Wiltiam G, Howard. Jr, J. Michael Patterson, Marshall C. Turner and Elizabeth W. Vanderslice:

2 To approve amendments to our 1990 Employee Qualified Stock Purchase Plan o increase the number of shares
reserved for issuance thercunder by 2,000,000 shares and to extend the term of such plan by twenty (20) years:

3 To approve an amendment to our 2007 Equity Incentive Plan to increase the number of shares reserved for issuance
thereunder by 4,000,000 shares:

4, To ratily the appointment of Emst & Young LLP. an independent registered public accounting firm, as external
auditors of Xilinx, for the fiscal year ending March 28, 2009; and

5. To trunsnct such ober business as may properdy come befire the meeting or any adjoumment or postponement
thereof.

The foregoing items of business are more fully deseribed in the proay statement aecompanying this notice.
Only stockholders of record at the close of business on June 16, 2008 are entitled 1o notiee of and to vote a the mecting,

Al stockholders are condially invited to attend the meeting in person. Certain sendor exceutives of Xiling will be in attendance 10
answer questions following the Annual Mecting. however, there will be no formal presentation conceming the business of Xifinx.
However, to ensure your representation at the meeting. you are urged to vote as soon as possible,

You may vote your shares in one of the following ways: (1) via the Internet at Broadridge Investor Communication Sohutions” voting
website (www proxyvate.comy: {2) telephonically by calling the telephone number shown in the proxy card: (3) by voting in person at
the ammual meeting: or (4) by requesting, completing and mailing in a paper proxy card, as outlined in the Notice Regarding Intemet
Availability of Proxy Maicnals (“intemct Notice™). If you have Internet access, we encourage you to record your vote on the
Internet.

FOR THE BOARD OF DIKECTORS
£5f Scott R. Hover-Smoot
Scon R. Hover-Smoot
Secretary
San Jose, California
July 2, 2008

THIS PROXY STATEMENT AND THE ACCOMPANYING PROXY ARE BEING PROVIDED ON OR ABOUT JULY 2,
2008 IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOLICITATION OF PROXIES ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
XILINXVINC, IMPORTANT: WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE MEETING, YOU ARE REQUESTED
TO VOTE YOUR PROXY ONLINE OR BY TELEPHONE, OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE, REQUEST, COMPLETE AND
MAIL IN A PAPER PROXY CARD. PLEASE REFERENCE. THE “PROXY VOTING: VOTING VIA THE INTERNET
AND TELEPHONE™ SECTION ON PAGE 1 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.




NILENX, INC.

PROXY STATEMENT
FOR ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

This proxy statement, the enclosed proxy card and the Annual Report on Form 10-K tor the fiscal year ended March 29, 2008 (the
“Fonn 10-K™) are being provided to stockholders of Xilinx, Inc.. a Delaware comporation ("Xilinx™ or the “Company™), on or sbowt
July 2, 2008 in connection with the solicitation by the Board of Directors (the “Board™) of proxies to be used at the Anous! Mecting of
Stockholders of the Company (“Annual Meeting™) to be held on Thursday, August {4, 2008 a1 11:00 a.m., Pacific Daylight Time, at
the Campany's headquarters, located nt 2050 Logic Drive, Suon Juse, California 93124, and any adjourmnent and  postponement
thercof.

The cost of preparing, assembling and delivery of the notice of Annual Mecting., proay statement and fonn of proxy and the
solicitation of proxics will be paid by Xilinx. We have rewined the services of The Alunan Group 10 assist in obtaining proxics from
brokers and nominees of stockholders for the Annual Mecting. The estimated cost of such services is approximately 56.500 plus out-
of-pocketl expenses. Proxies may also be solicited in persan or by telephone or clectronically by Xilinx personnel who will not receive
any additional compensition for such solicitation, We will pay brokers or other persons holding stock in their names or the nimes of
their nominees for the expenses of forwarding soliciting material w their principals.

We anticipate thit the Intemet Notice will be mailed on or abow July 2, 2008 to all stockholders entitled to vote m the mecting.  This
proxy statement ansd the Form 10-K have been made available to all stockholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting and who
received an Internet Natice,

You may abtain paper copics of the proxy materials referenced above by folloning the instructions on the Internet Notice.
INFORMATION CONCERNEING VOTING AND PROXY SOLICITATION
Internct Avaifability of Proxy Materials

The Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™) recently ndepted rutes that allew us to furnish our proxy materials to
our stockhalders through the Interset, rather than by mail. We believe that it is in the best interests of our stockholders to
take advantage of these rules and reduce the expenses associated with printing and mailing proxy materials to all of our
stockholders. 1n addition, as 2 corporate citizen, we want to reduce the use of natural resources and the environmental impact
of printing and mailing the proxy materials.  As a result, vou will not receive hard copics of the provy materials unless you
specifically request them.

The [nternet Notice provides instructions on how vou can 1} access the proxy materials on the Internct. 2) access your prosy
and 3} vote on the Internct. I vou would like to receive hard copies of the provy materials, plense follow the instructions an
the Internet Notice, If you share an address with another stockholder and reccived only one Internct Notice, you may write or
call us to request a separate copy of the provy materials at no cost to you.

Voting

Each stockholder is entitled 10 one (13 vote Tor cach share of Xilink common stock ("*Common S10ck™) held by such stockholder as of
the Record Dute (as defined below) with respect ta all matters presented at the Annual Mecting. Stockholders do not have the right 1o
cumulate their votes in the election of directors,

Record Date

Only stockholders of record at the close of business {5:00 p.n.. Eastern Daylight Time) on June 16, 2008 (the “Record Date™) ane
cntitled to notice of and 10 vote at the Annual Mecting and ot any adjourmment or postponement thereof, For information regarding
holders of more thun 5% of the oustunding Common Stock, sce “Sccurity Ownership of Cenain Beneficial Owners and
Management,”




Shares Quistanding

As of the close of business on May 16, 2008 there were 279.262.797 shares of Common Stock outstanding. The closing price of the
Company s Common Stock on May 16, 2008, as reporied by the NASDAQ Glabal Seleer Market ("NASDAQ™) was §26.94 per share,

Proxy Voting: Voting vin the Internet and Telephone

Shares of Common Steck for which proxy cards are propery voted via the Internet or by telephone or propeely executed and returned.
will be voted at the Annual Meeting in accordance with the directions given or, in the abscriee of directions, will be voted “FOR™ the
clection of each of the nominess 1o the Board named herein, “FOR™ the approval of the amendments to the Company™s 1990
Employee Quulificd Stock Purchase Plan, “FOR™ the approval of the amendment of the Company s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, and
“FOR™ the ratification of the appoinunent of Emst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting finn, as the
Company’s extermal auditors for fiscal year 2009, {t is not expected that any other matters will be brought before the Anneal Meeting.
if, however, other maiters are properly presented, the persons named as proxics in the accompanying proxy card will vote in
accordance with their discretion with respect to such matters,

To ensure that your vote is recorded prompily, please vote as soon as possible, even it you plan to attend the Amnual Mecting in
person. Most stockholders have three (3) options for submitting their votes: (1) via the Enteriet, {2) by phone or (3) by mail, To vote
by mail. you must follow the instructions on the Internet Notice to request hard copics of the proxy materials and then mail in a paper
proay card. 1f you have Internet aceess, we encourige you to record your vole on the fnternet. It is convenient. reduces the use of
natural resources and saves significant postage and processing costs, In addition, when vou vate via the Internet or by phone prior to
the meeting date, your vole is recorded immediately and there is no risk that postal delays will cause your vote to arfive ke and
therefone not be counted. For further instructions on voting, sce the Imermit Notice and your proxy card. It yoo attend the Annual
Mecting, you may also submit your vote in person. and any previous votes thit you submitied, whether by Intemnet, phone or mail, will
be superseded by the vote that you east it the Annual Meeting,

Ff at the close of business on the Record Date, your shares were not issued directly in your name, but rather were hefd in an account at
a brokerage firm. bank or other agent, then you are the beneficial owner of shares held in “street name.™  The broker, bank or other
agent holding your shares in that account is considered to be the stockholder of record for purposes of voting i the Annual Meeting.
As a beneficiad ownaer, you have the right 1w dircet your broker, bank or other agent on how to vole the shares in your account, You are
also invited 1o mtend the Annual Mecting. However. sinee you are nat the stockholder of record. you may not vote your shares in
persan at the meeting unless you request and obtain a valid proxy issued in vour name from your broker, bank or other agent prior (o
the Annual Mecting.

Houscholding

In an effort 1o conserve natun resources and reduce printing costs and postage tees, the Company has adopted o practice approved by
the SEC calied ~houscholding.™ Under this practice, stockholders who have the same address and last name and do not panicipaic in
clectronic delivery of proay materiats will receive only once (1) copy of the Intemet Notice unless one (1) or more of these
stockholders notities the Company that they wish to continue receiving individual copics.

if you share an address with another stockholder and reecived onty onc (1) Internet Notice and would like o request a copy of the
proxy materials, please send your request to: Xilina, lne., 21K Logic Drive. San Jose, CA 95124, Atn: lnvesior Relaons, call
luvestor Relations at (40R) 879-5198, or visil the Company s website a1 www.investorxiling.com. Xilink will deliver a separate copy
of these matenals proniptly upon receipt of your written or orl request.

Quorum

A quorum of stockholders is necessary to hold a vatid meeting. The required quorum for the transaciion of business at the Annual
Mucting is a majority of the outstanding shares of Common Stock as of the Record Date. Sharcs of Comnion Stock entitled 1o vote and
represented at the Annual Meeting by proxy or in person will be tabulated by the inspector of electiuns appoinied for the Annual
Mecting and counted 1owards the quorum.  Absientions and broker non-votes will also be counted towards the guarum requiremen. If
there is no quorum, a majority of the votes present af the mecting may adjourn the inecting to another date.

[E*)




Votes Counted; Abstentions: Broker Non-Voles

Votes will be counted by the inspector of elections appointed for the meeting. who will separately count “For™ and “Witkheld™ votes
with respect to the clection of directors and, with respect 1o any propesals other than the election of dircctors, “For™ and ~Against™
voles, abstentions and broker non-votes. A “broker non-voie™ occurs when o nominee holding shares for a beneficial owner does not
vote on a particular proposal because the nominee does not have diseretiomiry voting power with respect to that proposul and has nut
reccived instruttions with respect 1o that proposal from the beneficial owner, despite voting un at least ane other proposal for which it
does have discretionary authority or for which it has received instructions. Abstentions will have ao effect on the outcome of the
clection of directors but will be counted as “Against”™ votes with respect to any proposals other than the election of directors. Broker
non-votes have ne effect and will not be counted wwards the voie tolal for any proposal.

If your shares of Commoen Stwoek are held by your broker, bank or other agent as vour nomince (that is. in “street name™), you will
need 10 obtain a proxy form from the institution that holds your shares and foilow the instructions included on that form regarding how
to instruct your broker, hank or uther agent to vote your shares. If you do not give instructions, under the rules that govern brokers
who are record owners of shares that are held in street name for the beneficial owners of the shares, brokers who do not receive voling
mstructions from their elionts have the diseretion 10 vote uninstructed shares on routine matters but have no diseretion to vote them gn
non-routine mitiers. Proposal One (election of directors) and Proposal Four (ratification of extemal auditors) are routine matiers,
Proposal Two (amnendments 1o the 1990 Employee Qualified Stwek Purchase Plan) and Proposal Three (smendment to the 2007 fquity
incentive Plan} arc non-routine matters.

Vote Required

With respeet 1o the election of directors, cach sominee for Director receiving more votes “for” than votes “withheld™ shall be efeeted
as o Dircctor. Shares not present and shares voting “abstain”™ will have no effect on the election of dircetors,

The atfirmative vote of o majority of the shares of Conunon Stock present and entitled 1o vote cither in person or by proxy will be
required to (i) approve the amendments o the Company’s 1990 Emplovee Guatified Stock Purchase Plan w increase the number of
shares reserved for issuance thercunder by 2,000,000 shares and extend the term of such plan; (i) approve the amendment of the
Company's 2007 Equity Incentive Plan 10 increase the number of shares o be reserved for issuance thereunder by 4,000,000 shares:
and (iil) rmify the appoimment of Emst & Young LLP as external auditors for fiscal year 2009, Abstentions will have the effect of o
vote against approvul of the amendments to the 1990 Emplovee Qualified Stock Purchase Plan, against approval of the smendment to
the 2007 Lquity Incentive Plan and against the rnification of Emst & Young LLP. Broker nen-votes will have no effect on the
outcome of the vote on any of the proposals.

In the absenve of instructions, shares of Common Siock represented by valid proxies shall be voted i accordance with the
recommendations of the Board s shown on the proxy.

Revocahility of Proxies

A stockholder giving a proxy may revoke it at any time before it is voted by delivering to the Secrctary of the Company. a1 2100 Logic
Drive, Sun Juse, California 95124, a written notice of revocation or a duly executed proxy bearing a ater date, or by appearing i the
Annual Meeting and voling in person. Attendanee at the Annual Meeting will sot, by itsell] be sufficient 10 revoke a proxy. Any
stockholder owning Common Stock in street name wishing to revoke histher voling instructions must conwet the bank, brokerage finm
or other custodian who holds his‘her shares and obtain a legal proxy from such bank or brokerage firm 10 vote such shares in person at
the Annual Meeting.

Deadline for Receipt of Stockholder Proposals

To be cligible for inclusion in the Company™s proxy stotement lor the Company's 2009 annual meeting of stockholders pursuant o
Rule [4a-8 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended {the “Exchange Act™). stockholder proposats must be received by
the Sccretary of the Company at our principal exceuative offices at 2100 Logic Drive, San Jose, California, 95124 no later than March
4. 2009, In order for stockholder proposals made owtside of Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act 1 be considered timely within the
micaning of Rule 1a~d(c) under the Exchange Act, such proposals must be reeeived by the Sceretary of the Company a1 our principal
exccutive offices no later than May 18, 2009, In addition, the Company's Prior Notice For Inclusion on Agends Bylaw provision
requires that stockholder proposals made outside of Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act must be submitted in accordance with the
requirements of the Company’s Bylaws, not Inter than May 16, 2009 and not carlier than April 16, 2009; provided however, that if the




Company's 2009 annual mecting of stockholders is called for a date that is ot within twenty-five (25) days before or after the
amniversary of the Annual Meeting, then to be considered timely, stockholder proposals must be received by the Scerctary of the
Company at our principal exccutive ofiices not later than the close of business on the wenth day {ollowing the day on which notice. of
the Company™s 2009 annuad meeting of stockholders was mailed or publicly disclosed, whichever oveurs first, The full wxt of the
Company’s Prior Notice for Inclusion on Agenda Bylaw provision deseribed above may be obtined by writing (o the Sceretary of the
Company.,




PROPOSAL ONE
ELECTION OF HHRECTORS
Nominees

A board of nine (9) dircetors ("Directors™) is to be clected at the Annual Meeting, Pursuant to action by the Board's Nominating and
Govemunce Committee, the Company is nominating the nine (9) individuals named below, each of whom is currently it Director of
the Company. Uinless otherwise instructed, the proxy holders will votc the proxics received by them for cach of the Company's nine
%) nominees named below. In the event that any nominee of the Company is unable or declines to serve as a Director at the time of
the Annual Mecting, the proxies will be voted for any nomince who shall be designated by the Board to filk the vacancy. The
Company is not aware of any nominee who will be unable to serve us a Director. The termi of office of cach person elected as a
Discctor will continue until the next annual meeting of stockholders or until bis or her successor has been elected and qualified,

Director
Name of Nominee Agee Principal Occupation Since
Willem P. Roclandts 63 Chairman of the Board 1996
Moshe N, Gavriclov 53 President and Chicf Executive Officer 2008
(“CEO™)
John L. Dovle 76 Consultant. Chair of the Audit Commitiee 1694
of the Board
Jerald B, Fishman 62 President and CEQ, Analog Deviees, Ine.. 2000
Lend Independent Director
Philip T, Gianos 38 Investor, InterWest Panners, Chair of the 1985
Compensation Committee of the Board
William G, Howard. Jr. 00 Consultant 1996
J. Michacl Patterson 62 Consulant 2005
Marshall C. Tumner 66 Consultam 2007
Elizabeih W. Vanderslice 44 Chair of the Nominating and Governance 2000

Committee of the Board

Mr. Roclandts joined the Company in January 1996 as CEO and a member of the Company’s Board. In April 1996, he wis sppointed
tor the additional position of President of the Company and was clected Chainman of the Board on August 7, 2003, Mr, Roclandts
retired as President and CEO in January 2008. Prior o juining the Company, Mr, Roclandis served at Hewlei-Packand Company. a
echnotogy solutions provider, as Senior Vice President and General Manager of Compater Systems Organizations from August 1992
through January 1996 and as Vice President and General Manager of the Network Systems Group from December 1990 through
August 1992, Mr. Roclandis has served on the bourd of directors of Applicd Mutenials, Ine,, a developer and supplier of
nanomanutaciuring technology solutions for the electronic industry, since March 2004,

Mr. Gavrieloy joined the Company in January 2008 as President and CEOQ and was appointed to the Board of Directors in February
2008, Prior to joining the Company. he served at Cadenee Design Systems, Ine.. an electronic design automation company. as
Executive Vice President and General Manager of the Verifieation Division from April 2003 through November 2007, Mr. Gavriclov
served as CEO of Verisity Ltd., an electronic desipn automation company, from March 1998 1w April 2003 priar to its acquisition by
Cadence Design Systems, Ine. Prior o joining Verisity, Mr, Gavriclov spemt nearly 10 years at LS Corporation (formerly 151 Logic
Comporation}, a semiconductor manuficturer, in 2 variety of executive management positions, including Executive Vice President of
the Products Group, Senior Vice President and General Manager of Iniernational Marketing and Sales and Scnior Viee President and
General Manager of LSI Logic Europe ple. Prior 1o joining LSI Corporation, Mr. Gavriclov held various engineering and engineering
management positions at Digital Equipment Corporation and National Semiconductor Corporation,




Mr, Doyle joined the Company’s Beard in (994, Mr, Doyle held numeraus positions a1t Hewlent-Packard Company, including
exeeuiive management. from (976 o 1999, Mr. Dayle is an independent consulant and has served us a director of Analog Devices,
Ine,, a semiconductor manufacturer, since 1987,

Mr. Fishman has been President and CEQ of Analog Devices, Inc.. since November 1996, Mr. Fishman also serves as a dircetor of
Analog Devices, Ine, and Cognex Corporation, a supplier of machine vision sensors and systems. Please refer to “Other Mattens™ at
the end of this proay statement for additional information regarding an SEC inquiry concerning Analog Devices, Inc, and Mr.
Fishman,

Mr. Gianos has been an investor at InterWest Parters. a venture capital fiem focused on information technology and life sciences,
since August 1982, Prior to joining InterWest Partners. Mr. Gianos was with 1M Corporation, an information technology company.
Tor cight years i enginecring managemen.

Dr. Howard has worked as an independent consultant for various semiconductor and microelectronies companies since December
1990. From October 1937 to December 1990, Dr. Howard was o sentor feffow at the National Academy of Engineering conducting
studies of technology management, Dr. Howard held various management positions at Motorola, Inc., a wircless and broadband
communications company, between 1969 and 1987 including Scenior Vice President and Director of Rescarch and Development. Dr.
Howard also serves as a director of Ramtron Internationu! Corpomstion. a manufacturer of memory products,

Mr. Patterson was cinploved by PricewaterhousceCoopers ("PWC™), a public accounting firm, from 1970 10 2001, The positions he
held during his 31-year carcer at PWC include chair of the national high tech practice, chair of the semiconductor 1ax practice,
depaniment chair for PWC's Silicon Vulley tax practice and managing partner of PWC's Silicon Valley office. Mr. Patterson senves on
a few hoards of private companies and advises charitable organizations,

Mr. Turner served as Chairman and CEO of Dupont Photomasks, Inc., a manufacturer of photomasks for seimiconductor chip
fubricators. from Junc 2003 until its sole in April 2005, and then as Presidemt and CEO of the company, renamed “Toppan
Photomasks. Inc.,” through May 2006. Mr. Tumer is abo 4 member of the board of directers of the AllianceBemstein Funds, MEMC
Electronic Materials, Inc., and several private and non-profit corportions.

Ms. Vanderslice served as n Genernl Manager of Term Lyeos, Inc.. an internet access and interzetive content provider. from July
1999 until July 2001, Prior to joining Terra Lyeos, Ms. Vanderstice was o Vice President of Wired Digitel. Inc., an oslinc services
company. beginning in 1995 and served as its President and CEQ from 1996 through Junc 1999 when she led its acquisition by Term
Lveos. Prior 1o joining Wired Digital, Ms. Vanderstice served as a principal in the investment banking firm Sterling Payot Company
and bir 1994 became n Vice President at Ho W, Jesse & Co., » San Francisco investment banking and business sirategy-consulting firm
spun off from Sterling Payal,

There are no family refationships amony the excewive officers of the Company or the Board.

Required Vote

EZach nominee receiving more votes “for™ than “withheld” shalt be elected as a Director.

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR™
THE ELECTION OF EACH OF THE DIRECTOR NOMINEES.
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PROPOSAL TWO

AMENDMENTS TO 1990 EMPLOYEE QUALIFIED
STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

The Company’s 1990 Emplovee Qualificd Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP™) provides eligible employees of the Company and its
panticipating subsidiarics with the opportunity wo prrchase shares of Commuon Stock at a discounted price through payrotl deductions.
During the fiscal year ended March 29, 2008, the Company bssued 2,133,242 shares of Common Stock under the ESPP, As of March
29, 2008, a totak of 7.847.699 shares remained available for issuance under the ESPP, not including the 2,000,000 additional shares of
Common Stock thut would be amhorized if the amendmem desenbed below is approved.

Proposal

At the Annual Meeting, the stockholders will be asked to approve amendmenis to the ESPP o increase by 2.000.000 the maximum
number of shares of Commaon Stock that may be issued under the plan and to extend the werm of the ESPP for an additional 20 years,

Unless a sufficient nmher of shares are authorized and reserved under the ESPP at the beginning of cach offering period {August |
and February 1) to cover the number of shares purchased throughout its entire 24-month wrm, the Company may incur additional
compensation expense for financial stutement purposes for cach perind jn which the sale of shares is dependent on obtaining
stockholder approval of an additional share authorization. The Board believes an additional 2,000,000 shares will be necessary to
provide for offering periods commencing before the next annual meeting of sockhuolders,

The ESPP was initially adopted on January 26, 1990 with a tenm of 20 years, which will expire on Jameary 26, 2010, To ensure
contimuity of the ESPP for the durtion of offering periods commencing before the next annual mecting of stockholders and beyond,
the stockholders will be asked 10 approve a 20-year extension to the plan’s wem.

On May 14, 2008, subject 10 stockholder approval. the Board adopted amendments 1o the ESPP to increase the pumber of shares
authorized for issvance under the plon by 2.000.000 and to cxtend the term of the ESPP for an additional 20 years, IF these
amendmenis are spproved by the stockholders, the total number of shares available for issvance umder the ESPP immediately
following such approval will be 9,847,699 and its tenn will be extended to January 26, 2030,

The Board belicves that participation by the Company™s employees in the ESPP promotes the success of the Company’s business
through broad-based cquily ownership among the emplovees, The Board further believes tha the ESPP is an integral componem of
the Company’s benelits program that is intended to provide employees with an incentive 1o exent maxinum cffort for the success of
the Company and to participate in that success through acquisition of the Company’s Common Stock.

As long as the ESPP remains in effect. the Company will ask the stockholders cach year for the number of additional shares required
to meet the Company’s projected share commitments for offering periods beginning before the next annual meeting of stockholders,

Subject 10 the eligibility requircments described below, most of the Company’s 3415 employees (as of March 29, 2008) are eligible to
participate in the ESPP. As of March 29, 2008, approximately 80% of the Company’s employees were participating in the SPP.

Summary of the 1990 Employee Quatified Stock Purchase Plan, as Amended
A summary of the muerial terms of the ESPP, as amended, is set forth below and is qualified, in its entirery, by the ful text of the
plan set forth in Appendix A o this proxy statement. A copy of the ESPP can be obtained from us at no charge upon request. A copy

of the ESPP reflecting the proposed amendments is also atiached as Appendix A 1o our 2008 proxy statement ag filed with the SEC
and available for viewing without charge at its website at www.sec.gov.

Purpose

The purpose of the ESPP is 1w provide employees of the Company and its designated subsidiarics with an opporunity to purchase
Comman Stock of the Company through accumulated payroll deductions.




Administration

The ESPP may be administered by the Board or a committee appointed by the Boaed, All questions of interpretation of the ESPI are
determined by the Board or its committee. whose decisions are final and binding upon all participans. Cumrently, the Compensation
Committec administers the ESPP.

Awtharized Shares

Currently, a maxinuum of 38,340,000 sharcs of our Common Stock are authorized for issunnee under the ESPP, of which 7.847.699
shares of our Commaon Stock remained available for future issuance as of March 29, 2008, subject  appropriate adjustments in the
cvent of any stock dividend, stock spiit, reverse stack split, recapitalization or similar change in the capital structure of the Company,
or in the event of any merger., sale of assets or other reorganization of the Company. The Board has amended the ESPP, subject 1o
stockholder approval. to authorize an additional 2,000,000 shares (or issuance under the ESPP, which would resubt in a waal of
9.847.699 sharcs of our Common Stock being available for future purchases.

Etigibitiry

Subject to certain timitations imposed by Scction 423(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Tax Code™), any
person who i emploved by the Company (or any designated subsidiand as of the commencement of an offering period under the
ESPP and is castemarily employed for at least 20 hours per week and more tun five months in o calendar year is cligible o
participate in the offering period, Eligible emplovees may become participants in the ESPP by delivering to the Company 2
subseription agreement authorizing payrotl deductions on or before the fisst day of the applicable offering period. As of March 29,
2008, most of the Company's 3,415 ecmployees, including nine (9) current and former executive oflicers, were eligible to participate in
the LSPP,

Offering Periody

The ESPP is implemented by consecative and overlupping 24-month offering periods. with a new offering period commencing on or
about the first day of February and August of each year. The Board may change the durtion of any offering period without
stockhalder approval, provided that no oftering period may exeeed 27 momths in duration,

Purchase Price

Each 24-moenth offering period consists of four exercise periods of six months” duration.  The last day of cach exercise period, which
occurs on or about January 31 and July 3 of cach yeur, is an excreise date on which each panticipant in the offering period acquires
shares. The purchase price of the shares offered under the ESPP in a given exercise period is the lower of 85%6 of the fair market value
of the Common Stock on the first date of the offering period containing that exercise period or 83%0 of the fair market value of the
Common Stock on the exereise date, The fair market valee of the Common Stock on a given dine is the closing sale price of the
Commaon Stock on such dawe as reported by NASDAQ. On March 28, 2008, the last trading day of the fiscal vear, the closing price of
our Comnon Stock as reported on NASDAQ was $23.09 per share.

Pavroll RDeductions

The purchase price for the shares is accomulated through payroll deduetions during cuch offering period. Payeoll deductions
commence on the fisst payday following the commencement of an offering period and end on the fast exereise date of the offering
period. unless sooner erminaied as provided in the ESPP. A participant may not suthorize deductions of more than 15%% ur fess than
2% of the panticipant’s cligible compensation, which is defined by the ESPP to include all regular straight time camings and any
pavments for overtime, shift premiums, incentive compensation, bonuses, commissions or other compensation for a given offering
period. The Comnpany may limis a paticipant’s payrofl deductions in any calendar year as necessary to avoid accumulating an amoumnt
in exeess of the maximum amount the Tax Code permits to be applied toward the purchase of shares in any offering under the ESPP.
A participant may discontinue participating in the ESPP, or may decrease the mie of payro!ll deductions during the offering period.
Upon withdrawal from the ESPP, the Company will retund, withoutl interest, the participant’s accumulated payroll deductions not
previeushy applied to the purchase of shares.




Granr and Exercise of Purchase Right

In general, the maximum number of shares subjeet to purchase by a participani in an exercise period is that number determined by
dividing the amount of the panticipant’s tomal payroll deductions accumulated prior 1o the ndevant exercise date by the lower of 85% of
the fair market valge of the Common Stock at the beginning of the offering period or on the exercise date. However, the maximum
number of shares a panticipant may purchasc in any offering period is a number determined by dividing $50,000 by the fair market
vatue of 2 share of Conunon Stock on the fint day of the offering period. Unless 2 partivipant withdraws from the ESPP, the
participant’s right to purchase shares is eaercised awtamaticaily on ¢ach exercise date fur the maximum numsber of whole shares that
may be purchased at the applicable price.

No employee will he permitted to subscribe for shares under the ESPP if, immediately afier the grant of u purchase right. the employee
would own andfor hold purchase rights to zequire 5% or more of the voting seeuritics of the Company.  Further, no employee may be
granted a purchase right which would permil the employee 10 acerue 8 right to purchase more than 825,000 worth of stock (determined
by the fair market value of the shares at the time the purchase right is granted) for each calendar year in which the purchase right is
outstanding at any time,

Automatic: Transfer to Low Price Offering Period

kn the cvent that the fair markel value of the Company's Common Stock on any exercise date {other than the last exercise date of an
offering periond) is less than on the first day of the ofTering period. all participants will be withdrawn from the offering period after the
exercise of their purchase right on such exercise date and crrolied as participants in a new offering period commencing on or about the
day following such exercise date. A participant may clect 1o renwin in the previeus offering period by filing & writen statement
declaring such clection prior to the lime of the automatic change 1o the new offering period.

Withdrawal: Termination of Employiment

A participant may withdraw all, but ot less than afl, payroll deductions credited to his or her account but not yet used o exercise o
purchase right under the ESPP at any time by signing and defivering to the Company o notice of withdrawal from the ESPP. Any
withdruwal by the panicipant of accomulated payroll deductions for a given offering period automautically terminates the participant’s
intercst in that offering period. The failure 1o rematn in the continpous cmployment of the Company for at least twenty (20) hours per
week during an oftering period will be deemed to be o withdrawa) from that offering period.

Transferabiling

No rights or accumulated pavrolt deductions of a participant under the ESPP may be assigned. transferred, pledged or otherwise
disposed of in any way (other than by will, the faws of descent and distribution or punsuant 1o the ESPP) and any attempt 1o 5o assign
or transfer may be treated by the Company as an eleetion to withdraw from the ESP'P,

Adprustments upon Changes in Capitatization

In the event any change is made in the Company s capitudization pursuant to a stock split or any other increase or decrease in the
monber of shares of Conmon Stock eftected without receipt of gonsideration by the Company, proportionate adjustments will be
made by the Board 1o the number ol shares auwthornized for issusnce under the ESPP and subject to cach outstanding purchase right and
in the purchase price per share,

In the event of a sale of all or substantially afl of the assets of the Campany or a merger of the Company with anather corporation, the
acquiring or successor comoration of its parent may assume the purchase rights outstanding under the ESPP or substitute cquivalent
purchase rights for the acquiror’s stock, provided that the Board may instead accelerate the exercise date of alt offering periods then in
progress o a Jdate prior to the transection,
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Amendment or Terstination

The Board may at any time and for any reason mnend or terminate the ESPP, except thar (other than in limited cirqumstanees set forth
in the ESPP) termination will not atfect purchase rights previously granted, and no amendment sy muke any change in any purchase
right previously granted that sdversely affects the participant’s rights, S1ockhulder approval must be obtained for any amendment to
the extent necessary to comply with applicable law, Under its current 1enms, the ESPP will expire on January 26, 2010, The Board
has amended the ESPP, subjuct to stockholder approval, to extend its tenn until fanuary 26, 2030.

Federal Tax Information

The following summary of the cffect of United States federal income taxation upon the panticipam and the Company with respect 1o
the purchase of shares under the ESPP docs not purport to be complete, and reference should be made 1o the applicable provisions of
the Tax Cede. In addition, this sumnmury does not discuss the provisions of the income @y laws of any municipality, state or foreign
country in which the participant may reside.

The ESPP, and the right of participanis to make purchases thereunder, is intended o qualify under the provisions of Sections 421 and
423 of the Tax Code. Under these provisions, no income will be taxable to a participant at the time of grant of the purchase right or
purchase of shares. Upon disposition of the shares, the pacticipamt will generally be subject to tax, and the amount of the wx will
depend upon the length of time the shares have beea held by the participant. 1f the shares have heen held by the participant for more
than two (2) years after the date of grant of the purchase right and more than one (1) year afler the date on which the shares were
purchased. then the purchiaser will secognive ordinary income vqual 1o the lesser of {a) the exeess of the fair market value of the shares
at the time of such disposition over the purchase price or {b) [53% of the fair market vatue of the shares on the first day of the offering
period. Any further gain upon such disposition will be treated as long-term capital gain. If the shares are disposed of befure the
expinttion of these holding periods, the panticipant will recognize ordinary income generally equal o the excess of the Tatr market
value of the purchiased shares on the date of the purchase over the purchase price. Any additional gain or loss on the sale will be a
capital gain or lass. which will be ctither long-tenim or short-term depending on the actua period for which the shares were held. The
Company is entitled to a deduction for amounts taxed as ondinary income reported by participants upon disposition of shares within
1w (2) vears from dawe of grant or one (1) year from the date of acquisition.

New Plan Benefits

The number of shares that may be purchased under the ESPP will depend on cach panticipant’s voluntary cleetion 1o participate and on
the fair narket value of the Common Stack of the Company on future purchase dates, and therefore the actual number of shares thut
may be purchased by any individual 15 not determinable. No purchitse rights have been granted and ne shares of Common Stock of the
Company have been issued with respect 1o the 2,000,000 additional shares for which stockholder approval is being sought.

Nuniber of Shares Purchased by Certain Individuals and Groups

The following 1able sets fonh (i) the aggresate number of shares of Common Stock of the Company purchased under the ESPIP by the
histed persons and groups during fiseal 2008, and (i) the marker vidoe of shares purchised pursuant 1o the ESPP on the date of such

purchase, mings the purchase price of such shires thereunder for the individuals and groups listed below:

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Dollar Valee Number of
Name and Position {S) Shares
Moshe N, Gavriclov —_ -

President and CEQ

Willem P. Rocelandts —_ —
President, CEO {Retired) and Chairmin of the 130ard

lain M. Morris — -
{Former) Exceutive Vice President and Genernl Manager




Jon A, Ulson
Semior Viee President and Chief Financial Officer
Patrick W, Lintle
Sentor Vice President. Products and Market Developmem
Boon C. Ooi
Scrior Vice President, Warldwide Operations and Business
Process Reengineering
Omid Tahemia
{Former} Viee Presiden and General Manager
All current eaxceutive officers, a8 a group
All Directors who are not executive offteers, s a groupi 1)

All employvees who are not exceutive officers, as a group

Required Vote

Non-employee directors are not eligible to participate in the ESPP.

6.072 1,249
6,080 1,230
6072 1,249
3636 455
18,224 3,748
NIA N/A
13.028.331 2127790

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” THE APPROVAL

AND EXTEND ITS TE&M FOR AN ADDITIONAL TWENTY (20) YEARS.

(

Affinnutive votes constingting a najoriny of the shares present or represented by proxy and entitled 10 vote on this proposal will be
required 1o approve this proposal. Absientions will kave the same eifect as a negative vore, while broker non-votes will have no effect
on the outcome of this vote,

OF AMENDMENTS TO THE COMPANY'S EMPLOYEE QUALIFIED STOCK PURCHASE PLAN TO INCREASE THE
NUMBER OF SHARES OF COMMON STOCK RESERVED FOR ISSUANCE THEREUNDER BY 2.000.000 SHARES




PROPOSAL THREE

AMENDMENT TO THE 2007 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN
Propuosat

Atihe Annual Meeting, the stockholders are being requested to approve an amendment to the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2007
Plan™). w increase by 4.000.00¢ the number of shares of Common Stock authorized for issuance to a new totil of 19,000,000 sharcs,

The 2007 Plan was adopted by the Compuany’s Board on May 3, 2006, and approved by stockholders at the Annusl Stockholders
Meating in July 2006, The 2007 Plan, which became effective on January 1, 2007, replaced the Company’s 1997 Stack Plan and
Supplemental Stock Option Plan. The prior plans have been terminated.

Each year we evalume the performanee and compensation of each Company employee.  Following this evaluation, we nutke
appropriate adjustments to the compensation of a substantial number of Company employees. These compensation adjustments are
ypically made in July and include the grant of additional cquity swards as appropriate. We refer to this process as our anaual “Focul
Review.” In connection with our fiscal 2009 and fiseal 2000 Focal Review which will conclude in July 2008 and July 2009,
respectively, and as a resalt of new hire and promotion grants throughout the year, we anticipale using a substantial number of the
shares currently remaining available under the 2007 Plan. This means that we will go through two Focal Review perinds and grant a
substantial number of shares before obtuining stockholder approval of additional shares. We are secking stockholder approval of an
increase in the aumber of shares available under the 2007 Plan at the Annual Mecting to ensure that we wilt have a sufficient number
of authorized shares available to meet the requirements of aur equity compensation program.

Key Terms of the 2007 Plan

The following is a summary of the key provisions of the 2007 Plan.

Plan Temy: January 1, 2007 10 December 31, 2013
Lligible Participants: Emplovees, consultants and non-emplovee directors of Xilins and its subsidisrics are

eligible to reccive awards under the 2007 Plan,

Shares Authorized: Currently, 15,000,000 sharcs of Commen Stock are authonized. of which 9.629.690
remain available for grant as of March 29, 2008, If the stockholders approve the
proposed amendment, a total of 19,000,000 shares will be authorized and 13.629.690
will be available for fiure grmus, subjeet to adjustment to reflect stock splits and
similar events.

Award Types: ¢ Non-qualificd and incentive stock options
*  Restricted stock awards
¢ Rustricted stock units ("RSUs™)
*  Stock appreciation rights {"SARs”)

Award Limits: A participant may receive:
«  Numore than 4,000,060 shares subject to options or SARs, in the aggrepate

*  No more than 2,000,000 shares subject to awards other than options and SARs

e Awards that may be settled in cash for no more than $6,000,000 in the aggrogate




Award Tenns: Stock aptions and SARs must expire no more than seven (7} years from the date of
grant.
Exercise Price: The exereise price of stock options or SARs may not be less than 100% of the fair

market vilue of our Common Stock on the date of grunt. Repricing of under waier
options or SARs. whether by dircetly luwering the exercise price. by canceling an
option or SAR in exchange for a new aption or SAR having a lower exercise price, or
by substituting, 2 full value award in place of the option or SAR is ot permitted without
sieckholder approval,

The Board believes that pasticipation in the 2007 Plan by the employees. consultants, and non-cmployee directors of the Company and
its designated subsidiaries worldwide promotes the success of the Company’s business through equity ownership, The Hoard further
belicves thut the 2007 Plan is an integral component of the Company’s benefits program intended to provide its employees,
consuftants, and non-employee directors with an incentive to exert masimum cffort for the success of the Company and 10 panicipate
in that seeecess through aequisition of the Company’s Comnton Stock. Therefore, the Bourd unanimously adopted on May 14, 2008,
subjeet 1o stockholder approval. an amendment to increase the maximum number of shares of Common Stock authorized under the
2007 Plan by 4.000.000 shares to a total of 19,000,000 shares to ensure that the Company will continue 10 have available a reasonable
number of shares for its cguity program,

Summary of the 2007 Plan, as Amended

A summary of the material terms of the 2007 Plan, as nmended. is set fonth below and is qualified, in its entirety, by the ful) teat of the
2007 Plan set fonh in Appendix B to this proxy sistement. A copy of the 2007 Plan can be obtained from us at no charge upon request,
A copy of the 2007 Plan reflecting the proposed amendment is alse attached as Appendix B 1o our 2008 proxy statement as filed with
the SEC and available for viewing without charge ut its wehsite at www.see.gov,

Purpose

The purpose of the 2007 Plan is 10 attract and retain the services of emplovees, comsuliants, and non-employee directors of the
Company and its subsidiaries, and to provide such persons with a proprictary interest in the Company through the granting of options,
RSUs, SARs and restricted stock,

Adminisiration

The Compensation Committee of the Board administers the 2007 Plan. unless otherwise determined by the Board. The Compensation
Committee consisis of at least two {2) directors of the Company who are both “outside directors™ uader Seetion 162(m) of the Tax
Code, and “nen-cmployee dircetons™ under Rule 16b-3 promulgated under the Exchange Act. The Compensation Committee, in its
sole diseretion, will interpret the 2007 Plan and prescribe, amend. and rescind any rutes and regulations necessary or appropriate for
the administration of the 2007 Plan, including the creation of sub-plans to 1ake advantage of favorable tax-treaiment, comply with
local taw, or reduve administrative burdens for grnts of awards in non-U.S. jurisdictions,

Eligibility

The Compensation Committee determines the employees, consullants, and non-employee directors of the Company or a subsidiary
who are eligible to reecive awards under the 2007 Plan. As of March 29, 2008, there were approxinately 3,415 employees, including
nine (9) current and former executive officers, 403 consultants and cight {8) non-cmplovee directors cligible to participate under the
2007 Plan.

Authorized Shares

Subject to adjustment in the event of certain corporate events (as deseribed below), the maximum number of shares of the Company's
Common Stock authorized under the 2007 Plan i3 currently 15 000,000, of which 9,629,690 remained ovailable for future issuance as
of March 29, 2008. all of which may be granted under the tenns of the 2007 Plan as incentive stock options. The Board has amended
the 2007 Plan, subject to stockholder approval, to authorize an additiona) 4,000,000 shares for issuance under the 2007 Plan which
would resulbt in  wtal of £3,629.690 shares of Common Stock available for future grants. If any award granted under the 2007 Plan
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expires ar otherwise tenninates in whole or in part for any reasan, or if shates issued pursuant 1o an award are forfeited or othenwise
reacquired by the Company beeause of the participant™s failure 10 comply with the conditions of the award or for any other reason, any
such shares subject to o terminated award or reacquired by the Company will again become available for issuance under the 2007
Plan.  Shares will not be treated as having been issued under the 2607 Plun and will therefore not reduce the number of shares
available Tor issuance to the extent an award is setled in cash, The Compensation Commitiee is anthorized to adopt such procedures
for counting shares against the maximum number of anthorized shares as the Compensation Committee deems appropriate,

Tipes of Awards

The 2007 Plan allows the Compensation Commitice to grant incentive stock options, non-qualified stock options. RSUs. restricted
stock and SARs. Subject to the limits set forth in the 2007 Plan. the Compensation Commmittee has the discretionary authority o
determinge the amouni ind tems of awards geanted under the 2007 Plan.

Antomatic Non-cmplovee Director Awards

On May 14, 2008, the Board revised the program under the 2007 Plan providing for the periodic sutomatic grant of equity awands to
non-cmployee directors. Under the revised program, non-employee directors witl be granted restricted stock unit awards rather than
awards of stock options. Under the revised program, each non-employee dircctor will be granied automatically on the first trading day
of January of cach year an award consisting of a number of restricted stock units determined by dividing $140.000 by the closing priee
of the Company's Carmmon Stock on that date. A non-employee director joining the Board after the January grant date will receive o
pro rated restricted stock unit award on or about the 1emhb day of the munth following the director™s initial appointment or election 10
the Board., Each non-employee director’s restricied stock unit award will vest in Tull on the first anniversury of the grant date, The
revised non-cmplovee dircctor cquity award program replaces a program under which a new non<mployee director was granted an
option 1© purchase 36,000 shares of Common Stock, while cach continuing non-employee director was granted annuatly an option (o
purchase 18.000 shares of Common Stock.,

Limitations on Awards
Awards under the 2007 Plan are subjeet to the following limiations:

An option’s exercise price cannot be fess than 10035 of the fair market value of the shares underlying the option on the date of option
grant, A SAR’s base fevel price canmot be less than 100% of the fair market value of the shares underlying the SAR on the date of
grant of such SAR.

Scction 162{in) of the Tax Code requires, among other things, that the maximum number of shares for which an award may be granted
to an individuat must be set forth in the plun and approved by stockholders in order for the awards to be eligible for treatment as
performance-based compensation that will not be subject o the $1,000.000 limitation on tx deductibility for compensation paid 10
cach specificd senior exeeutive. Accordingly, the 2007 Plan limits awards granted to an individual partivipant in any calendar year,
The aggrepate awards granied under the 2007 Plan to any participant during any calendar year may not exceed (i) 4,000,000 shares of
the Company's Common Stock subject 10 stock options or SARs and (i) 2.000.000 shares of the Company’s Cominon Stock subject
10 awards other than stock eptions and SAR~, In addition. no participant may receive during any calendar year an award under Uwe
2007 Plan seuled in cash excecding $6.000.000 in the aggregate.

Without siockholder approval, the Company cantnat reprice options or SARs, whether by dircetly lowering the exercise price, through
cancellation of the option or SAR in cxchange for a new option or SAR having a lower exereise price, or by the replacement of the
aption or SAR with a full value award (i.e.. an award of restricted stock or RSUs),

Scction 1682t} of the Tux Code

The Compensation Committee hag the sole discretion to condition awards gramed to those employees subject to Section 162(m) of the
Tax Code on the attainment of performance goals. The Compensation Committee will establish the perfurmance goals in writing. Such
performance goals may be bused on one or mare of the following criteria in either absolute or relative wrms, for the Company or any
subsidiary; (i) increased revenue: (i) net income measures (including, but not limited 10, income afier capital costs and income before
or after taxes) (i) stock price measures (including. bul not limited o, growth measures and total stockholder retum); (iv) market
segment share: (v) earnings per share (actual or targeted growth): (vi) cash low measures (including, but not limited 0, net cash flow
and net cash Aow before financing activities); (vii) retum measures (including. but not limited to, relum on equity, return on aversge

14




assets, retum on capitad, risk-adjusted return on capital, returm on investors” capital and retuen on average equity); (viii) operating
measures (including operating income, funds from operations, cash (rom operations, afier-tax operating income, sules volumes,
production volumes and production efficiency); and (ix) expense measures (including, but not limited 10, overhead cost and general
and administrative expense).

Transferabiliy

Awards pranted under the 2007 Plan may not be transferred other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution, and may be
exeraased during the litetime of a panicipant only by the pasticipant or the panicipant’s Jegally authorized representative. However,
the Compensation Commitiee, in its sole discretion. may allow for the wanster or assigament of a participant’s award pursuant to a
divoree deeree or domestic relations order, but ondy i such participant is a U.S, resident.

.

Adjustments upon Changes in Capitalization

In the event any change is made in the Company's capitalization pursuant to a stock split. stock dividend, recapitalization or any other
increase or decrease in the Company's shares effected without receipt of consideration by the Company, equitable adjustments shail
be made w the pumber of shares of Common Stock available for gram under the 2007 Plan, the exercise price of options, the SAR
base fevel price. and the number of shares underlying outstznding awards.

Merger ar Chunge of Control

In the cvemt of o merger, consolidation, or share exchange pursuant to which the Company is not the surviving or resuliing
corporation: (i) the shares or equivalem cash or property of the susviving or resulting corporation shall be substined for any
unexercised portions of omstanding awards under the 2007 Plan; or (i) all awards nay be conceled by the Company immediately
prior to the effective date of such event and cach stockholder may be permitied 1o purchase all or any portion of the shares of Canimon
Stock underdying his or her vested and unvested award(s) within thinty (30) days before such effective dme. In the event of s change in
control of the Company, the Compensation Committee may provide that the vesting and exercisability of all or any portion of the
outstanding awards will be accelerated and eacrcisable in full and all restriction periads. ifany. shall expire.

Amendment or Foermination

The Board may at any time and for any resson amend. alter. revise, suspend or terminate the 2007 Plan. Unless sooner termiinated by
the Board. the 2007 Plan shall terminate on December 31, 2013, However, without stockholder approval. the Compensation
Commitiee may not inend the 2007 Plan in any manner that would require stockholder approval under applicable law,

Federa! Tax Information

The following summary of the effect of United States federad income 1axation upon the panticipant with respect 1o the 2007 Plan docs
no? purpert o be complete and reference should be made to the applicable provisions of the Tax Code. In addition. this summarny decs
not discuss the provisions of the income tax laws of any municipality, state or forcign country in which the participant may reside.

Incentive Stock Options

An individual residing in the U.S. who is granted 4n incentive stock option is not taxed on the date of grant or vesting of such option.
If the shares underlving the option are held for at least two (2) years from the date of grant, and at least one (1) year from the date of
option exercise (the “holding periods™). then upon the sale of the shares, the individual will generally recognize a long-term capital
gain or losy on the difference between the exercise price of the option and the fair market value of the Common Stock underlying the
option on the date of sate. If either of the holding periods is not satisfied, the individuat will generally recognize as ordinary income on
the date of the disqualifying disposition of the shares an smount equitl 1o the difference between the option’s excreise price and thwe fair
market value of the Common Swek underlying the eption determined as of the date of exercise (not o exceed the gain realized upon
the disposition if the disposition is a transaction with respeet to which a loss, if sustained, would be recognized). Any further gain or
loss upon the disqualifving disposition of the shares constitutes a capital gain or loss,

In general, the difference between the option exercise price and the fair market value of the shares on the date of excrcise of an

incentive stock option is treated as an adjustment in computing the participunt’s alternative minimum taxable income and may be
subject to an alternstive minimom tax which is paid if such tax exceeds the regular tax for the year. Special rules may apply with
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respect 1o certain subsequent siles of the shares in a disqualitving disposition, certain basis adjustments for purposes of computing the
altermative minimun taxable income on a subsequent sale of the shares and certain Wi credits which muy arise with respeet to
participmts subject to the allermative minimum tax.

Non-Qualitiod Stock Options

An individiad who is granted 8 non-qualitied stock option is not taxed on the date of grant or vesting of such vption. Rather. the
individual will generally recognize as ordinary income on the date of optien exercise an amount equal to the difference between the
option’s exercise price and the fair market value of the stock underlying the option on the date of option exercise. Any funther gain or
loss upon the subseguent sale or disposition of the shares underlying the option constitutes a capitad gain or toss,

Stuck Appreciaiion Righes

An individual whe is granted a SAR will recognize ondinary income on the date the SAR is excreised in an amount equal to the
difference between the SAR's exercise price and the fair market value of the sharex underiving the SAR on the date of excreise,

Restricted Stck

Unless an individun! makes a timely clection under Section $3(b) of the Tax Code (as deseribed below), an individuid will recognize
ordinary incomc in an amount ogual o the excess of the fair market valuc of the restricied stock on the date of vesting of the shares
over the purchase price. if any, paid for the shares. Any further gain or doss from the subsequent sale of such restricted stock
constitutes capital gain or loss. I the individual makes & timely election under Section R3(h), the individuat ts taxed, a1 ordinary
tncome rates, on the excess of the fair market vatue of the restricted stock on the date of grant over the purchase price, it any, paid for
the shares, and any Turther gain or loss on the subsequent sale of the stock constituies a capital gain or loss.

Restricted Stock Unils

A individuasl gencrally will recognize no income upon the receipt of an award of RSUs. Upon the sentlement of RSUs. the participamt
nornally will recognize ordinury income: in the year of receipt in an amount equal 10 the vash received and the fair market value of any
substantially vested shares reccived. 1F the panticipant reeeives shares of restricted stock. the participant generafly will be taxed in the
same manner as described sbove under "Restricted Stock.”™ Any further gain or loss on a subsequent sate of any shares received will
be taxed as capitel gain or loss.

In general, the Company is entitled 1o a deduction in an smount cqual 10 the ordinary income recognized by the individual,
Plan Benefits

The number, amount and type of awards to be granted in the future to eligible persons usder the 2007 Plan cannot be determined at
this time. With the exception of the RSUs to be automatically granted to non-cmployee dircetors, awards under the X007 Plan wili be
granted at e discretion of the Compensation Committee, and sccordingly cannol be detenmined at this time, See the above section
“Automatic Non-cmployee Director Awards™ for a discussion of the automatic RSU grants to our non-employee directors under the
2007 Plan.

The table below sets furth the grants of RSUs that will be granted under the “Automatic Non-employee Director Awards™ component
of the 2007 Plan during the fiseal year ending March 28, 2009 to certain individuats and groups, This table is fumished pursuam to
the rules of the SEC. Only non-employec directors are eligible w0 receive antomatic non-cmployee director awards,




Number of
Name and Pasition Shares

Moshe N. Gavriclov

President and CEO 0
Willem P, Roclandts

President, CEQ (Retired) snd Chairmuan of the Board 0
Jon A, Olson

Senior Vice President and Chicf Financial Officer 0
lain M. Morris

{Former) Exceutive Viee President and General Manager 0
Patrick W, Liuie

Senior Vice President. Products and Market Development 0
Boon C. Qui

Senior Vice President, Worldwide Operitions and

Business Process Reengincering ]
Omid Tuhemia

(Formery Vice President and General Manager 1)
All current executive officers, as a group 0
All Birectors who are not executive ofitcers, as a group (v
All employees who are not executive officers, as a group 0

(1 On the first trading diy of the calendar year, ¢ach non-employee Director will automatically be granted a number of RSUs

determined by dividing $140,000 by the closing price of the Company s Common Stock on that date.
Options Granted to Certain Persoas

The aggregate numbers of shares of Common Steck subjeet o options granted o certain persons under the 2007 Plan since s
inception are reflected in the wble below. Since its inception. no options have been granted under the 2007 Plan to any other nominee
for election as a director, or any associzte of any such director, nomines or exceutive officer. and no other person has been granted
five pereent or more of the total amount of options granted under the 2007 Plan,

Number of
Name and Position Sharcs

Moshe N. Gavriclov

President and CEO 750.000
Wilicm P. Roclandis

President, CEQ (Retired) and Chairman of the Board 0
Jon A, Olson

Senior Vice President and Chicf Financial Officer 56,250
lain M. Morris

{Former) Exceutive Vice President and General Manager 0
Patrick W. Little

Senior Vice President, Products and Market Development 26250
Boon C. Oot

Senior Vice Prestdent, Worldwide Operations and Business Process Reengincering 71250
Omid Tahernia

(Former) Vice President and General Manager 30.000




All current executive offtcers, as a group 116,750
All Directors who are not executive officers. as & group 126,000
All employvees, including officers who are not executive offtcers, as & group 2,063,431

Required Vote

Aftirmative votes constituting a myjority of the shares present or represented by proxy and entitled o vote on this propesal will be
requirced to approve this proposal. Abstentions will have the same effect as a negative vote, while broker non-votes will have no effect
on the outcome of this vote.

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS A VOTE "FOR™ THE APPROVAL OF THE AMENDMENT TO THE
COMPANY'S 2007 PLAN TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF SHARES OF COMMON STOCK TO BE
RESERVED FOR ISSUANCE THEREUNDER BY 4.000.000 SHARES,




The table below sets forth certain information as of fiscal year ended March 29, 2008 about the Company s Common Stock thiat may
be issued upon the exercise of options, RSUS. warmnts and rights under all of onr existing cquity compensaion plans including the

Equity Compensation Plan [nflormation

D T AL

ESPP:
A 8 C
Number of Securitics Weishted-average Number of Securities
to be lssued upon taercise Price of Remmiping Available for
Pian Category Exeércise of Qutstanding Options, future Issuanee under
Outstanding Options, | Warrants and Rights | Equity Compensation Plans
Warrants and Rights {excluding securities
reffected in Colomn A)
Equity Compensation Plans Approved by Security Holders
1997 Swock Plun 416,030,000 $32.91 0(f)
2007 Plan S3T0.00012) S2M.A4L(3) 9.630.000 (4)
Emplovee Stock Purchase Plan NIA N/A 7.847.000
Total-Approved Plans 31,400,000 $32.36 17.477.000
Equity Compensation Plans NOT Approved by Security Holders (5)
Supplemental Stock Option Plan (&)
14,000 $13.81 Y}
‘Total-All Plans SEAA000 $32.36 17.471.000

(1

2)

3

4)

(3

(6)

The Company ceased issuing options under the 1997 Stock Plan as of Aprit 1, 2007, The 1997 Stock Plan expired on May 8,
2007 and all availuble but unissued shares under this plan were cancelled,

Includes 2.200.000 shares issuable upon vesting of RSUs that the Company granted uader the 2007 Plan.

The weighted-average exervise price docs rot tike into account shares issuable upon vesting of outstanding RSUs, which have no
oXercise price.

On July 26, 2006, the stockholders approved the sdoption of the 2007 Plan and authorized 10,000,000 shares 1o be reserved for
issuance thercunder, Fhe 2007 Plan, which became effective on January 1, 2007, replaced both the Company's 1997 Stock Plan
(which expired on May R, 2007) and the Supplemental Stock Optien Plan. On August 9, 2007 our stockholders mnhorized the
reserve of an additional 5,000,000 shares. All of the shares reserved for issuance under the 2007 Plan may be granted as stock
options, stock appreciation rights, resiricied stock or RSUs.

ln November 2000, the Company acquired RocketChips, Under the terms of the merger, the Company assumed all of the stuck
options previously issued 10 RocketChips” employees pursuant to tour different siock option plans, A wial of approximately
807000 option shares were assumed by the Compuny,  Of this amount, a total of 44.000 option shares, with an average weighted
excreise price of S1%.71, remained outsianding as of March 29, 2008. These option shares are exclided from the above rble. All
of the options assumed by the Company remain subject to the wems of the RocketChips' stock option plan under which they were
issued.  Subsequens to acquiring RocketChips, the Company has not made any grants or awards under any of the RockeiChips”
stock option plans and the Company has no intention to do so in the future.

Under the Supplemenial Stock Option Plan, options were granted to employees and consultants of the Company, however neither
ofticers nor members of our Buard were cligible for grants under the Supplemental Stock Option Plan. Only non-qualificd stock
options were granted under the Supplemental Stock Option Plan (that is. options thut do aot entitle the optionce 10 special U.S,
incone tax treatment) and such options generally expire not later than 12 months after the optionee ceases 10 be an employee or
consultam, Upon a merger of the Company with or imo another company, ot the salc of substantially all of the Company”s assets.
cach option granmted under the Supplemental Siock Option Plan may be assumed or substituted with a similar option by the
acquiring company, or the outstanding options will become exereisable in connection with the merger or sale,




PROPOSAL FOUR
RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee has sclected Emst & Younyg LEP, an independemt registered public accounting firn, 1o audit the consolidated
financial statements of Xilina for the fiscal vear ending March 28, 2009 and recommends that stockholders vote for etification of
such appointment. Although we arc not reguired 10 submit to a voie of the stockholders the miification of the appeintment of Emst &
Young LLP, the Company. the Board and the Awdit Committec. as a matter of good corporme governance, have determined to ask the
stockholders to riify the appointment. 11 the appoiniment of Emst & Young LLP is not mtified, the Audit Comnittee will ke the
vote under advisement in evaluating whether to retain Emst & Young LLP,

Representatives of Emst & Young LLP attend meetings of the Audit Commitee of the Hoard including exceutive sessions of the
Audit Committee at which no members of Xiliny managentemt are present. Emst & Young LLP bas audited the Company’s financial
statements for cach fiscal year sinee the fiscal year ended March 31, 1984, Representatives of Emst & Young LLP are expected 10 be
present at the Annual Meeting. In addition, they will have un opporunity to make a stiiemem if they desine o do so, and are expected
1o be avaitable to respond to appropriate gquestions (rom stockholders,

Fees Paid to Ernst & Young LLP

The following table shows the fees billed or to he tilled for audit and other services provided by Ernst & Young LLP for fiscal vears
008 and 2007,

2008 2007
Audit Fees $ 2449900 S 2545000
Audit-Related Fees 103,900 —
Tax Fees 2§ 3,000 1 46,000
All Other Fees — 899,000
Total S 2766800 S5 3.590000

Auddit Fees

This category includes fees for the andit of the Company’s anmual financial sttements and for the review of the Company’s interim
financial stmements on Form 10-Q. This category also includes advice on any nudit and accounting matters that arose during the
annual audit, the review of interim financial staemuents and statutory audits required by non-U.S. jurisdictions.

Audit-Retuted Fees
This category consists of assurance and related services that are reasonably related to the performance of the annual audit or interim
financial statement review and are aok reported under “Audit Fees.” In fiscal 2008, audit-related services consisted of audit services
performed in connection with foreign subsidiary benefit plans amd foreign subsidiary compliance matters. The Company did not incur
any sudit related dees in fiscal 2007,

Tay Fees

This catcgory consists of fees for tax compliance, tax advice and 1ax planning services, including preparation of tax returns and
assistanee and representation in connection with ax audits and appeals.

Al Other Feox
in fiscal 2007, this category consisted of services provided for the investigation of the Company's historical stock option-granting

pructices in the second guarter and services provided in connection with the issuance of $1,000.000.000 of debentures in the fourth
quarter,




Audit Committee's Pre-approval Policy and Procedures

During fiscal year 2004, the Audit Committee adopted poticies and procedures for approval of financial audit (and audit-related), non-
financial audit and tax consulting work performed by Brost & Young LLP, Pursuant 1o its charter and those policies, the policy of the
Audit Commitiee is that any and all services (o be provided to the Company by Emist & Young LLP are subject to pre-approval by ihe
Audit Commitiee. The Audit Committee pre-upproves statutory and annual audit foes, quarterdy reviews and tax camptiance fees at the
beginning of the fiscal year. In its review of non-fimancial audit and tax consulting services, the Audit Committee considers whether
the provision of such services are consistent with SEC guidance, and whether the service facilitates the perfonmance of the financial
audil, improves the Company's financial reporting process, and is otherwise in the Company’s best interests and compatible with
maintaining Ernst & Young LLP's independence.

The Compamy did not waive its pre-approval policies and procedures during the fiscal year caded March 29, 2008,

Vote Required

Approval of this proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares present and entitled to vote either in person or by
proxy. Abstentions and broker non-votes will each be counted as present for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum,
Abstentions will be counted as “against” vates with respeet to the proposal. but broker non-votes will have no effect on the outeome of

the proposal.

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR™ THE RATIFICATION OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP AS
THE COMPANY'S EXTERNAL AUDITORS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2009.




SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICEAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following tble sets forth the beneficial ownership of Common Stock of the Company ax of May 16, 2008, except as noted below,
by (i) cach stockholder known to the Company to be a benelieial owner of more than 3% of the Company’s Common Stock. (ii) cach
of the Company™s Directors, (iii} cach of the named executive officers identified in the section entitted “Executive Compensation” and
(iv) alb current Directors and exeeutive officers as a group. The Company betieves that cach of the beneficial owners of the Common
Stk listed below, based on intonnation furmished by such benelicial owners, has sole voting power and sole investiment power with
respeet 1o such shares, exeept as otherwise set furth in the footnotes below and subject to applicable community property faws,

Beneficial Owners

Greater than 5% Stockholders
T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc.

100 East Pran Stret

Bulhimore, MD 21202
Capital Rescarch Global Investors

333 South Hope Strect

Lus Angeles, CA 96071
UBsS AG

Bahnhotstrasse 43

P.0. Box CH-8021

Zurich, Switrerland
JPMorgan Chase & Co.

270 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10017

The Growth Fund of America, e,

333 South Hope Sircet
Los Angeles. CA 90071
Directors
Willem P. Roclundis
Moshe N, Gavriclov
John L. Doyle
Jerald G. Fishinan
Philip T. Gianos
Wilhiam G. Howard. Jr.
J. Michael Patterson
Marshall C. Furner
Elizibeth W. Vanderslice
Named Evccutive Officers
Pasrick W, Liule
lain M. Morris
Jon A, Olson
Boon C. Oot
Omid Tahernia

Atl current Directors and exccutive ofticers

as a group {16 persons)

()

L.ess thun 194

Amount and Nature of Percent of
Beneficial Ownership(l) Class
42 H1918 () I3t
36,442,000 (3) 13.0
27.299.879 (4) 9.8
23,022,917 (5) 8.2
15400000 (6) 35
2303211 (D *
— (8 *
111802 (9 *
197.79510) ‘.
163.49411) *
164.795(12) *
36.025(13) *
18,550(14) d
98.023(5) ¢
2587716 *
106.250(17) .
207.950¢L18) *
225.824(19) ¢
3.901¢20% *
J818.553(21) 1.3

The beneficial ownermship pereentuge of cach stockholder is ealeulated an the basis of 279,262,797 shares of common siock
oustanding as of May 16, 2008. Any additional shares of common stock that a stockholder has the right to acquire within
60 days after May 16, 2008 arc deemed to be owtstanding and bencficially owned for the purpose of calculuting that
stockholder's percentage beneficial ownership. They are not. however, deemied to be cuistanding and beneficially owned for the
purposc of computing the pereentage ownership of any other person. Unless otherwise indicated, the address of cach of the
individuals and entitics named below is cfo Xifinx, lnc., 2100 Logic Drive, San Jose, California 95124,
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h
{8}
%
(10)

(th

(12)
(13)

(14

{15

Baosed on information contained in 8 Schedule 13G7A, reflecting steck ownership information as of December 31, 2007, which
wits filed by this stockholder pursuant to Section 13 of the Exchange Act ("Scetion 137), on Febmary 12, 2008 reporting
beneficial vwnership of 42,111,918 shares of Common stock consisting of 14,651,882 shares as to which it has sole voting
power and 41,928.218 shares as 1o which it has sole dispositive power. According to the stockholder, these securities are owned
by various individual and institutiona) investors which 7. Rowe Price Associates, Inc, (Price Associates) serves as investment
adviser with power to Jirect investments andfor sole power to vole the securities. For purposes of the reporting requirements of
the Exchange Act, Price Associates is deemed 1o be a beneficial owner of such securities: however. Price Associaies disclaims
benceficial ownership of such secuntics.

Based on information contained in a Schedule 13G reflecting stock ownership information as of December 31, 2007, which was
filed by thiy stockholder pursuam o Section 13, on Janvary 10, 2008 reponting beneficial awnership of 36,442,000 shares of
Common stock consisting of 14.892,000 shares s to which it has sole voting power and 36,442,000 shares as to which it has
sole dispositive power. According to such filing, the stockholder disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares pursuant to Rule
13d-4# of the Exchange Act.

Based on information contained in a Schedule 13G/A. reflecting stoek ownership information as of Decomber 31, 2007 | and
fited for the benefit and on behalf of the UBS Global Asset Manoagement business proup of UBS AG. which was filed by this
stockholder pursuant 10 Section 13, on February 11, 2008 . in which UBS AG repornts benefieinl ownership of 27.299.879 sharcs
of Common Stock consisting of 24,872,495 shares as 1o which it bas sole voting power and 27.299.879 shares as 10 which it has
shared dispositive power. According to such filing, the stockholder diselaims benefivizl ownership of the shares.

Based on information contained in a Schedube 13G. retlecting stock ownership informatton as of December 31, 3007 and filed
on behalf of JPMorgan Chase & Co. and its wholly owned subsidiaries JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, LP.
Morgan [ovestment Management Ine., LP. Morgan Trust Campany, National Association, JPMorgan Investment Advisors Inc.
and .2, Morgan Trust Company of Delaware pursuant to Section 13 on February 5, 2008 reponting beneficial ownership for
IPMorgan Chase & Co. of 23,022,917 shares of Common Stock consisting of 16,705,575 shares as to which it has sole voting
power, 3701 7 sharcs as 10 which it has shitred voting power, 22,327,225 shares as 1o which it has sole dispositive power and
640,901 shares as o which it has shared dispositive power.

Based on informmation contained in 2 Schedule 13G. reflecting stock ownership informarion as of December 31, 2007, which was
filed by this stockholder pursuant w Section 13, on February 12, 2008 reponing beneficial owaership of 15,300,000 shares of
Common Stock consisting of 15,400,000 shares as to which it has sole voling power and no shares as 10 which it has dispositive
power (solc or shared),

Consists of 9,703 shares held divectly and 2,283,506 shares issuable upon exercise of oplions,

Mr. Gavniclov was granted an option to purchase 750,000 shares on Junvary 7, 2008,

Consists of 3000 shares held direetly by the Dovle Family Trust and 108,802 shares issuable upon cxercise of options.

No shares are held dircaily. Consists of 107,795 shares issuable upon exercise of options.

Consists of 64,632 shares held directly, 98,802 shares issuable upon excreise of options and includes 40 shares held by Me,
Gianos™ son.

Consists of 32,000 shares held directly and 132,795 shares issuable upon exercise of options.
Consists of 3 400 shares held directly and 32,625 shares issuable upon exercise of options,

Consists of 4.300 shares held directly, £3.500 shares issuable upon exercise of options and includes 750 sharcs held by Mr,
Turner's sponse.

Consists of 228 shares held directly in joint tenancy and 97,795 shares issuable upon exercise of optiens.




(16)

ah

(%)

()

Consists of 3,666 shares held directly, 252,480 shares issuable upon cxercise of options and 2 maximum of 3.625 shares
issuable upon scttlement of restricted stock units,

Mr. Morres resigned subsequent to the fiseal year end. Consists of 106,250 shares issuable upon exercise of opiions,

Consists of 8,387 shares held direetly by trust, 204,063 shares issuzble upon exercise of options and a maximum of 3,300
shires issusble upon settlement of restricied stock units,

Consists of 4.823 shares held direetly, 217,188 shares issuable upon exercise of options and a maximum of 3.813 shares
issuable upon settlement of restricted stock units,

Mr. Tahemia resigned from the Company in Scptember 2007, Consists of shares held direetly.

Includes an sggrepate of 3,603,602 shares issuable upon exercise of options or seitlement of restricted stock units,
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DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE, BOARD MEETINGS AND COMMITTEES

The following table reflects the current composition of the Company’s standing Audit Committee, Compensation Committee.
Nomioating and Governance Committee, and Committee of Independent Directors.

Nominatinz and Conmittee of
Audit Compensation Governance Independent
Committee Commitige C itiee Directors

Non-Employee Directars:
Willem P. Roelandis (Chairman)
John L. Dovle Chair X
Jerald G. Fishman X X*
Philip T, Gianos Chair X
William . Howard. Jr. X X
J. Michae] Patterson X X he
Mar<hall C. Tumer X X
Elizabeth W, Vanderstice X Chair X

Emplovee Director:
Moshe N, Gavriclov

¢ Lead Independent Director
Director Independence

The NASDAQ listing standards require that a majurity of the members of a listed company’s board of dircctors must qualify as
“independem™ as affimatively determined by its board of directors. Gur Bozrd annually reviews information relating to the memberx
of our Board 1o ensure that a majority of our Board is independent under the NASIDAQ Marketplace Rules and the rules of the SEC.
After review of all refevant transactions and relationships between cach Director, his or her family members and entities affifiated with
cach Director and Xilinx. our senior snanagement and our independent registered public accounting finm. our Board has determined
that seven (7) of our aine (Y} nominees for Director are independem directors as defined in Rule 4200 of the NASDAQ Marketplace
Rutes and in Rule 10A-3 of the Exchange Act. Mr. Roclandts, our Chairman and former President and CEOQ, 15 not an independent
director within the meaning of the NASBAQ Marketplace Rules or the niles of the SEC because he was an employce of Nilina within
the past three (3) years. M. Gavriclov, our President and CEQ. is not an indepeadent director within the meaning of the NASDAQ
Marketplace Rules or the rules of the SEC because he s a current employee of Xilinx.,

In making a detenmination of the independenee of the nominees for Director, the Board reviewed relationships and transactions
oceurring since the beginning of fiscal 2006 between cach Director, his or her family members and entitics afffliated with cach
Director and Xilinx, our senior management and our independent registered public accounting firm. In naking its detennination, the
Board applicd the standards for independence set forth by NASDAQ and the SEC. [n each case, the Board determined that, because of
the mature of the relationship or the amount involved in the transaction, the relationship did not impair the Director’s independence.
The wransactions lsted below were considered by the Board in its independence determinations.

Mr. Fishman ts employed as an exceutive ofticer and is u director of a company with which Xilina docs business. und until May 2006,
Mr. Turmer was emploved as an executive officer of a company with which Niling does business, Nilinxg's transactions with these
companics occurred in the normal course of business and the amount that Xilinx paid in cach fiscal year to these companies for goods
and services represented less than 1% of such company™s annual revenue, and the amount received by Xilinx in each fiscal year for
goods amd services from cach such company represented less than 195 of Xiling s annual revenue,

Each of Messrs, Doyle, Fishman, Patterson, and Tumer and Dr. Howard is, or was during the previous three (3) fiscal years, a non-
mapagenment director of one (1) or more other companics that has done business with Xilinx. All of the transactions with these
companics occurred in the normal course of business in the purchase or supply of goods or services.
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Meetings

The Company s Board held a totul of cighteen (18) meetings during the liscal year ended March 29, 2008, AH Directors are expected
to attend each mecting of the Board and the conunittees on which he or she serves, and are also expected to attend the Annual
Mecting. All Directors attended the 2007 annual meeting of stockholders. No Director anended fewer than 75% of the aggregate of all
nweetings of the Board or its Committees on which such Dircetor served during the fiscal year. The Board holds four (4) pre-scheduled
meetings per tiscal year,

Committees

The Board lhas a standing Audit Committee. Compensation Conynittee. Nominating and Governance Committiee and Committee of
Independem Directors (the "Commintees™). The Board has determined that each Director currently serving on these Committees and
who served on the Committees in fiscal 2008 is “independent™ in accordance with NASDAQ Marketplace Rule 4200(a)(13) and Rule
10A-3 of the Exchange Act. The Board and @15 Committees have authority to engage independent advisors and consuttants and have
used such services. Each of the Audit Committee, the Compensation Committee and the Nominating and Govermance Committee, s
subject 1o charters approved by the Board, which are posted on the investor relations page of the Company’s website at
wwwinvestorxilinx.com under “Corporate Governance.”

Aundit Compiittee

The members of the Audit Committee during fiscal 2008 were John L. Doyvle. ). Michacl Patterson and Marshall C. Turner, During
tiseul 2008, the Audit Commitice held seven (7) mectings. The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities 1o the stockhalders relating o the Company’s Anancial statements and the froancial reporting process, the svstems of
internal aecounting and finuncial controls, and the audit provess, The Board has determined thuy cach Audit Committee member meets
the independence and financial knowledge reguirentents under the SEC miles and the corporate govemance listing standands of
NASDAQ. The Audit Committee operites in accordance with a written charter adopted by the Board, which complies with NASDAQ
and SEC histing standards,

The Board has further determined that cach member of the Audit Committee quadifics as an “audit commitice tinancial expent” as
defined by SEC rules. Stockholders shauld understind shat this designation is a disclosure requirement of the SEC related to the Aundit
Committce members” individual experience and undersianding with respect 1o certain accounting and auditing matlers. The
designation does not impose upon any of the Audit Committee members any duties, obligations or Hiabilities that are greater thas those
generally imposed on ezxch of them as members of the Board nor alter the duties, obligations or liability of any other member of the
Board.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee, which consisis of Philip T, Gianes. J. Michael Patterson and Elizabeth W, Vanderslice. met founcen
(14 times during fiscal 2008, The Compensation Conunittee has responsibiliy for establishing the compensation policies of the
Company. The Committee determines the compensation of the Company’s Board and other exceutive officers and has exclusive
authority 10 grant options to executive ofticers under the 2007 Plan. The Compensation Committee evaluates the CEO's performance
and makes recommendations to the Board for tinal determination of CEO compensation, including base salary, incemtive pay and
equity, The CEQ is not present during the Committee’s or Board's deliberations and voting on CEO compensation, but may be presem
during voling and deliberations related to compensation of other exceutive officers, For further information about the processes and
procedurces for the consideration and detenmination of excoutive compensation. please refer 1o the section of this proxy sutement
entitfed “Exccutive Compensation- Compensation Discussion and Analysis.”

The Board has funher determined that each member of the Compensation Committee is an “cutside director” as that term is defined in
Scction 162(m) of the Tux Code and a “Disinterested Person™ as that term is used by the SEC.

Nominating and Governance Commitice
The Nominating and Governance Committee, which consists of Elizabeth W, Vanderslice, Jerald G. Fishman and William G, Howard,
Jr., met four (4) times during fiscal 2008, The Nominating and Governanee Commitice has respoasibility for nominating individuals

1o serve as members of the Board, and to establish policies affecting corporate govemance. The Nominating and Governance
Committee, among other things. makes suggestions regarding the size and composition of the Company’s Bouard and nominates

26




directors and excewtive ofticers for clection, The Board belicves in bringing a divenity of cullural backgrounds and viewpoints to the
Board and desires that its Directors and nominees possess critical skills in the areas of semiconductor design and marketing,
manufacturing, systems, software and finance. These factors, and any other qualifications considered useful by the Hoard. are
reviewed in the context of an assessment of the perecived needs of the Board at a panticular point in tme. As a result, the prioritics and
cmphasis of the Nominating and Governance Commitice may change from time to time to take into secount changes in business and
other wends, and the partfolio of skills and experience of current and prospective Board members, Therefore, while focused on the
achicvement and the ahility of potential candidates w make a positive contribution with respect to such faciors, the Nominating and
Guvernanee Commitiee has not established any spectfic minimum eriteria or quadiftcations that a director or nominse must possess.
The Board remmiting apprised of qualificd individuals who may be considensd as Board candidutes in the luture.

As necessary and as part of its annual evaluation of current Board members, the Nominating and Governance Commitice considers the
skills and viewpoints previously mentioned as desirable director qualifications, any job chunges, the amount of time cach Director
spends on Xiliny motters and to what extent, if any. other commitments the Dircetors may have outside of Xiling inpact the Director’s
service to Xilinx. s conneetion with its cvaluation of’ Board composition, the Nominating and Govemnance Commitice also considers
rutating Lircetors” positions on the Board Committees,

Consideration of new Board nomince eandidates typically involves a series of imernal discussions. review of information conceming
candidates and mterviews with selected candidates. In fiscal 2008, the Company did not employ a search fimy or pay fees o other
third partics in conncction with secking or evalusting Board nominee candidates. The Nominating aod Governance Commilttee will
consider candidates proposed by stockholders wsing the same process it uses tor o cundidate recommended by a member of the Board,
an cmplovee, or a search {irm, should one be engaged. A stockholder secking w0 recommend o prospective nominee for the
Nominating and Governance Committee's consideration should submit the candidate’s name and qualifications by mail sddressed 10
the Corporsie Sccrctary, Xilinx, Inc.. 2100 Logic Drive, San Jose, CA 95124, semt by cmail to corporate secretiny@ailine.com, or
faxed 1o the Corporate Secrctary at (408) 377-6137,

Cammittee of Independent INroctors

Puring fiseal 2006, the independent Directors formed the Committee of Independent Directors in which all independent Directors
panicipate. This Committee met nine (9) times during fiscal 2008, The Comunittee’s principal focus is succession planning but it also
addresses other topics as deemed wecessary and appropriate, The Commmittee of Independent Directors tvpically meets outside the
presence of management,

BOARD OF DIRECFORS — PRENCIPLES OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Overview

The Company and the Board, through its Nominating and Governance Commitice, regularty review and evaluate the Campany’s
corporate governance principles and practices. On February 13, 2008 and on May 14, 2008, the Nominating and Governance
Committee and the Board of Directors, respectively, discussed the Company™s Significam Corporate Governance Principles, The
Significam Corporate Governatiee Principles. the charters for cach ol the Board's Committees, and cach of the Company's Code of
Conduct and the Directors” Code of Ethics are posted on ihe investor relmions page of the Company’s website at
www,investor.xiling.com. Printed copies of these documents are also available to stockholders upon written request addressed to the
Corporate Secretary, Xitinx, loc.. 2100 Logic Drive, San Jose, CA 951243 or by cmail at corporate.seeretary@xilinx.com.

Board Composition and Governance

The Board believes there should be a substantial majority of independent Directors on the Board. The Board also believes that it is
uscful and appropriate to have members of managemem as Directors, inctuding the CEQ. independem Directors are given an
opportunity to meet outside the presence of members of management, and hold such meetings regularly.

AH Directors are clected annuaily a1 the annual stockholder mecting, In response to a suecessiul stockholder proposal for election of
dircctors by majority vote standard, on May 3. 2006, the Board amended the Company’s Bylaws to provide for the clection of
Dircctors in an uncontested election by the majority of voies cast regarding cach nominge, In contested clections, Directors will be
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clected by the plurality standard whereby those Directors with the highest number of votes cast are elected, Any existing Dircetor that
receives more “tgainst” votes than “for™ votes will wender lis o her resignation to the Board. The Board will announce its decision
with regard to the resignation within 120 days following the centification of election results,

The Board conducts an annual evaluation of its perfonmance. The process varivs from year-to-year, ictuding selfevuluations and’or
one-on-one meetings with each Board member and (he chairperson of the Nominating and Governance Comnittee of the Lead
Independent Director, Results of the evaluation are formally presented to the Board, The Board bas made changes in Hoard procedures
based on feedhack from the process,

Lead independent Director

It is the written policy of the Board that if she Chairman is not “independent™ in accordance with NASDAQ Marketplace Rules and the
Exchange Act. the Board will designate an independent Director 1o serve as Lead Independent Director. who is responsible for
coordinating the activitics of the independent Ditectors, as well as other duties, including chairing the meetings of the Commitiee of
Independent Bircctors, Jeradd G. Fishman is the Lead Independemt Director, The Board's Nominating and Govemmance Conmittee
reviews the position of Lead Independent Director and identifies the Director who serves as Lead independent Dircctor,

Board Servige Limits and Terms

The Board has set a lmitation on the number of public boards on which a Directer may serve 1o three (3) for any CEQ and four (4) for
all other Dircetors, This limitation is inclusive of service on the Nilinx Board.

The Bourd believes that tenn limits on Directors” service and a mandatory retiroment age do not serve the best interests of the
Company. While such policies could help ensure that fresh ideas and new viewpoints are addressed by the Board, such limits have the
disadvaniage of losing the contribution of Directors who over time have developed increased insight and knowledge into the
Company’s operations and who remain active and conmributing members of the Board, The Board evaluation process plays a
significant role in determining owr Nominating and Governance Comittee’s recommendation regarding Board tenure,

Change of Principal Occupation or Association

When a Dincetor's principal occupation or business associution changes substantially during his or her tenure as Director, that Director
shall tender his or her resignation for consideration by the Nominating and Governance Comvnittee, The Nominating and Governance
Commitice will recommend to the Board the action. if any, to be taken with respect to the resignation.

Dircctor Educalion

The Company offers intemal and external course selections for new-Tirector orientation as well as continuing education. On a rofating
basis, Dirgetors will regularly attend director education programs, including courses aceredited by RiskMetrics Groap (formerly
Institutional Sharcholder Services), and report back to the entire Board on key leamings.

Stock Ownership Requirements
Directors

On May 14, 2008, the Boand established new minimum stock ownenship guidelines for Directors.  Under these new guidelines,
Dircctors are required o own Company stock having o vilue equal to at least five times thelr annual cash retainer. Curmrenily the
annual cash retsiner for Directors is 560,000, therefore Directors are required w own Company Stock with a value of at least
$300,000, Based on 826,46, the closing price of the Company’s Common stock on May 14, 2008, the date these guidelines were
adopicd, $300,000 would purchase 11.337 sharces of our Commeon Stock.  Previously, the stock awnership requirement for Directors
wirs 4,000 shares.

Dircetors are required to retain half of the shares of Company stoek derived from awards of RSUs until this ownership requirement is
met, Half of the RSUs that are vested but are not seuled pursuant to o pre-urranged deterrat program wilt count toward the ownership
requirement,
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Executive Qffivers
The Board has established the following minimum stock ownership guidelines for the CEQ and other executive officers:
o 30,000 shares for the CEO; and
o [3,000 shares for all other execinive officers.

Individuals have five (5) years to meet the ownership requirements.  For executive officers serving in such capacity at the time the
ownership requirements were adopied. the ownership requirements must be atiained by June 1, 201 1, A other executive officers must
mevt the requirements within five (3) vears of their initial gmant date.

Succession Planning

The Board plans for succession 1o the position of the Chairman of the Board, the position of CEO, and other senior management
positions. The Neminating and Governanee Committee keeps the Board apprised of external and internal candidates. To assist the
Board, the CEO annuaily provides the Board with an assessmient of senior managers and of their potential to suceced him. He also
pravides the Board with an assessment of considered potential successors to cortain senior management positions.

Internal Audit

The Company’s Enternal Audit function reponts 1o the Audit Comimittee of the Board and administeatively to the Company™s Chief
Financial OQfficer (~CFO"),

Anonymous Reporting and Whistleblower Protection

The Company’s Code of Conduct includes protections for employees who report violations of the Code of Conducet, ather policics,
kaws, rules and regulaions. The Company has implemented an Interset-based anonmymous reporting process for employees w report
violations they do not etherwise bring dircetly to management. The site can be accessed from the Company s istrinet as well as from
any Internet connection around the world.

Codes of Conduct and Ethics

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct applicable o the Company s Directors and employees, including the Company’s CEQ.
CFO and its principal accounting personncl. The Code of Conduct includes protections for employces whe report violutions of the
Code of Conduet and other impropricties and includes an anonymous repenting process to provide employees with an additional
channel to report any perccived violnions. Independent Directors receive compliaints and reports of vielations regarding accounting,
internal accounting controls, anditing, legal and other matters reported through the anonymous reporting process, it any. The Chief
Compliance Otficer provides a quarterly repon to the Audit Committee of incident reponts identified through the anonymous reporting,
process and otherwise es neeessary.  The Code of Conduct is available on the investor relations page of our website at
www.investorailinx.com.  Printed copics of these documents are also available 1o stockholders upon written request directed 10
Corporale Sccrctary, Xilinx, Inc,, 2100 Logic Drive, San Jose CA 95124,

The Audit Comumitiee has approved the adoption of the Financial 1ixecutives International Code of Finuncial Ethics by the Company’s
finance managers which supplements the employee Code of Cenduct.

The Board has adopred 2 separate Code of Ethics pertaining padticalady 1o the Board which covens topics including insider rading,
conflicts of interests, financial reponting and compliance with other laws,

A waiver of any violation of the Code of Conduct by an exceutive officer or Director und o waiver of any violation of the Directors”
Code of Ethics may only be made by the Board. The Company will post uny such waivers on its website under the Corporate
Govermanee page of www.investor.Xilinx,com. No waivers were requested or gramed in the past year,




Stockholder Value
The Board is copnizant of the interests of the stockholders und accordingly has adopted the following provisions:
* Al employee stock plans are submined 1o the stockholders for approval prior to adoption;

*  The 2007 Plan includes a provision that prohibits repricing of options including by canceling and issuing new options wilhout
prior approvat of sockholders: und

e The Company is committed to keeping dilution under its stock plans for employces under 3%.
Stockholder Communications to the Board

Stackholders may initiate any comnumication with the Company’s Board in writing and send them addressed in care of the
Company's Corporate  Seeretary.  at Xilinx, Ine.. 2100 Logic Drive. San Jose, CA 95124, semt by c-mail 1o
corperate.seeretarv@@ixiling.com. er faxed to the Corporate Secretary at (408) 377-6137. The name of any specific intended recipion,
group or committee should be noted in the communication. The Board has instructed the Corporate Sceretary to forward such
comrespondence only to the imended recipients: however, the Board has also nstructed the Carporaie Seerctary, prior o forwarding
my comespondence. to review such correspondence and, in his diseretion, not to forwand cerin iteos if they are deemed of a
commereial or frivelous mature or otherwise inappropriate for the Boand's consideration, In such cases, and as necessary for follow up
at the Board's direction, comespondence may be forwarded elsewhere in the Company for review and possible response. This
centralized process will assist the Bozard in reviewing and responding to stockholder communications in an appropriate manner.
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COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS
Noa-Employee Directors
Cash Compensation

In fiscal 2008, the Company paid each of its nor-cmployee Directors serving on its Board $60,000 per year for service as a Director,
Effective upon his retirement in January 2008 from the positions of Presidem and CEO. for so tong as Mr. Roclandis serves as
Chairman of the Board. he is entitled o an annual cash retainer equal o twice the amount paid to the other non-employve Dircctors, or
$120.000. Chairpersons of the Compensation and Nominating and Governance Committees received an additional $10.000 per vear
and the Chaimperson of the Audit Committee received an additional $15,000 per vear, Other than the chairpersons, members of the
Compensation and Nominating and Governance Committees received an additional 33,000 per year and the members of the Audii
Committee received an additional $5.000 per year. The Lead Independent Dircctor also received an additional $10.000 per year. All
payvments were made on a quanerly basis.

Equity Compensation

In fiscal 2008, the equity compensation for Directors provided that each eligible non-employee Direetor would amomatically be
granted an initial option to purchase 36,000 shares of Commen Stock on the date of the Director’s first Board or Committee mecting
after becoming a Dircctor.  In addition, cach «ligible non-employee Director was granted an option 10 purchase 18000 shares of
Commen Stock on the first triuling day of January 2008, provided that the Director had served on the Board for 2 minimum of six (0)
months, These options were grnted under the 2007 Plan, with an exercise price equol o the fair market valoe of the Company's
Common Stock on the date of grant and vest over four (4) vears,

On May 14, 2008, the Board adopted a new equity compensation program for its Directors.  This new program provides that cach
cligible non-employee dircetor shall amomatically be granted S140,000 worth of BSUs on the first trding day of January of cach
year, The RSUs will vest over ane (1) year. The grant of RSUs will be in lica of oll other equity awards including the inftizl and
annual opiton grants previousky awarded to Directors, Under the Company’'s stock ownership guidelines for Dincctors, Directors are
required to retain half of the shares of Company stock derived frum awards of RSUs until their ownership requirements are met, For
more information about stock ownership goidelines for Directors, please see "BOARD OF DIRECTORS -~ PRINCIPLES OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - Stwek Ownership Reguirements,”™

Employee Dircctors

Dircetors who are actively employed ns exceutives by the Company receive no additional compensation for their service as Directors,
Mr. Gavricloy is currently the only employee Dircetor of the Company.  Mr, Roclandis retired from the positions of President and
CEO on January 7, 2008, In connection with his retirement, the Company entered into & succession agreement with Mr. Roclandts
which provides that cortmin payments will be made e him in connection with his provision of tronsition and other services o the
Compmny.  Fuor more information about this agreement. see "EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION - Compensation Discussion and
Analysis - Employment and Separation Agreements with Named Exceutive Ofticers.”

Deferred Compensation

We also maintain a non-qualificd deferred compensation plan which allows Directors as well as eligible employees 1o voluntarily
defer reccipt of a portion or all of his or her their cash compensation until the date or dates clected by the panticipant, thereby allowing
the participating Dircctor or cmployee to defer taxation on such amounts.  For 2 discussion of this plan, see "EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION- Deferred Compensation Plan,™
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Director Compensation for Fiscal 2008

The tollowing table provides information on director compensution in fiscal 2008.

Change in

Penvion
Valur and
Noagualified
Fees Esrned Nou-Equity Deferred
or Pald In Stock C)ption Inceative Plan Compensation Al Other
Cash Awards Awnards Compemation Earnings Compemsation Totad

Name (KD ) SHh ) s s (s}
Willem P, Roclandts 27.700 — — — — - 27,700
John &.. Dovle 75000 _ 95,223 (3) — — —_ 170,223
Jerald G. Fishman 73.000 —_ 95223 (3) —_ - —_ 168,223
Philip T. Gianos 70.000 —_— 95.223 (3) — —_ — 163,223
Wiltiam G. Howard, Jr. (3222 — 95,223 (3) — - (4} - 158,443
1. Michael Patterson 63,000 - 96.664 (3) —_ — e 164,664
Marshall C. Tumer 64.777 — 85048 (3) e — — 149,823
Elizabeth W. Vanderslice 13.000 — 95,223 (3) o - (4} - 168,223

()

(84}

)

Includes amounts deferred a1 the Director™s clection.

Amounts shown do not reflect compensation actually received by the Director. Instead. the amounts shown are the
compensation cost recognized by the Company in fiscal 2008 for option awards as Jetermined pursuam o Satement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 123(R). “Share-Based Paymem™ (“SFAS 23(RY7), discounting  forfeiture
assumptions, These compensation costs retfect option awards granted in and prior to fiscal 2008, The assumptions used w
calculate the vahue of option awards are set forth under Note 3 of the Notes to Consolidated Finaneial Statements included in
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended March 29, 2004,

Reflects the compensation cost recognized by the Company in fiscal 2008 for all outstanding stock option grants. Includes
options to purchasc 18,000 shares of our Common Stock granted on January 2, 2008 at an excreise price of $21.12 per share
with a fair value of $103.750 as of the dote of grant. The following aggregate number of eption awards were outstanding as of
March 29, 2008: Mr. Dovle 162.052; Mr. Fishman, 137,045; Mr. Gianos, 128,052; Dr. Howard, 162,045 Mr. Patierson,
69,000, Mr, Turner, 34,000; and Ms. Vanderslice, 127,045, All of the cutstanding options currently held by Mr. Roclandis
were granted (o him in his capacity as an employee.  For information about Mr. Roclundis™ outstamding options. see the table
entitled “Outstanding  Equity Awards a1 Fiscal Year-End 20037 in the section "EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION -
Compensation Discussion and Analysis,”

Director panticipates in the Company's non-quatified deterred compeasation plan;, bowever the investent vehicle selected did

not produce carsings in fiscel 2008. For more infonnation abowt this plan sce the section entitled "EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION—Deferred Compensation Plan.™




EXECUTEIVE COMPENSATION
COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Overview of Compensation Program and Elentents of Compensation

Qur compensativn programs are designed o suppont our business goads and to promote both shon-term and long-term growth. This
section of the proxy statement explains our compensation programs in generad, and how they operate with respect to our named
exceutive officers in particular. This year, our “named executive officers™ are the former CEQ, Willem Roclandts, who retired in
January 2008, the CEQL Moshe Gavrielov, the CFQ. Jon Olzon and each of the nexi three (3) most highly compensated executive
officers seeving as exceutive officers ut the end of fiscal year 2008, lain Morris, Patrick Litthe and B.C. Ooi. In addition. as reguired
by SEC rules, we have included one former executive officer. Omid Tahemiz, because he would have gualified as onc of the three
muost highly compensated executive officers had he been employed with the Corepany at the end of the fiscad year.  Mr. Tahernia lefl
e Company in the seeond quarter of the fiseal year und Mr, Morris el the Company subsequent 10 the fiscal year-end,

The Company uscs the clemems of cash and cquity incentives to achieve its compensation ohjectives. The cash componemt of
compensation is intended to reflect market competitiveness and perfonmance against annual objectives mud to compensate for the
duties assigned to the pasticular executive. Equity awards are designed w be fong-temn stock incentives and ane intended to provide
officers with a stake in the success of the business und encourage creation of steckholder value. In addiion, equity awards are used to
encounge and reward achicvement of performanee objectives.  Generally. the types of compensation @nd benefits provided to the
CEO are similar 1o the compensation and beneftis provided to our other exeeutive officers. The Compensition Comumittee strives to
ensure that the total compensation paid to the numied executive olficers s fair, reasonable and competitive and aligned with
performance-based objectives,

Role of the Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee. in consuliwion with the Company™s CEQ, is responsible for establishing the Company s compensation
and benefits philosophy and strategy. The Compensation Comimittee also detenmines and oversees the general compensation policics
of the Compaty and sets specilic compensstion levels for comwurate officers, including the numed eaccutive officers. The
Compensation Commitice also reviews and makes recommendations 1o the Bourd regarding the compensation of the CEQ. In
determining compensation strategy, the Compensation Committee reviews market competitive data 1o ensure that the Company 15 able
to atiract and reizin quality emplovees. including the named exceutive officers. The Compensation Committee has the authority 10
engage its own independent advisors to assist in carrying out its responsibility and has done so. as described under the scction below
entitfed “Performance to be Rewarded and Procedural Approaches to Accomplish Compensation Objectives.” but may not delegate its
authority to such advisors,

Compensation Philesophy and Objectives

The primary objectives of the Compensation Committee with respect to determining exccutive compensation are (1) to attract,
motivale and retain talented employees: (2} 1o align executives™ interests with those of stockholders: and (3) to align executives”
compensation with their level of performance and. therefore, to compensate executives based on a “pay for performance™ philosophy
with the ultimate objective of improving siockholder value,

Te achieve these objectives, the Campensation Commitiee has implemented and maintains compensation plans that tie a significant
portion of exeewtives” overall compensation to our tinanciad performance. including our revenue, operating profir and the trading price
of our Commen Stock, Overali, the 101l compensation apportunity is intended to create an exccutive compensation program which
sets compensation targets ai the median competitive fevels of comparuble companics. however compensation ahove such median
tevels can result i€ performance exceeds expectitions.  In panticular, as described more fully below, the Compensation Commiitice
examines the compensation levels of companies tha are in a similar indusiny 10 us, are of roughly similar size, have similar growth
expectations and compete for the same talent.

Far fiscal 2003, the Compensation Committee adopted a new bonus program applicable to executives, including the named executive
officers, the Xilinx 2008 Excoutive Ineentive Program (the “Incentive Program™). which is deseribed in greater demail below,
Compensation under the Incentive Program varted with our financial performance during the Fscal year. Quarterly bonus payments to
exceutives decreased when the Company did not meet its financial targets and increased when the Company met or exceeded its




financial targets. This design was intended to accomplish the Company’s goal of aligning excemtives™ interests with those of
stockholders by encovraging the executives o work diligenily toward the sieeess of the Company. In fiscul 20038, bonus payments
bascd entirely on objective eritefa were made on a quarterly basis to afl executives other than the CEQ in order 1o reinforee the
Compuny's “pay for performance”™ philosophy by rewarding employvees in “real time™ for Company performance in cach fiscal
quarter.

In addition 10 the Incentive Program, the Company funther secks to advance its ohjectlive of aligning exceutives” interests with the
interests of stockholders through its 2007 Plan. The purpose of the 2007 Plan is to promote the success of vur businesses by
encouraging equity ownership in the Company. In particalar, the 2007 Plan provides officers with incentive to exert maximum effort
toward the success of the Company and w0 participate in such success through acquisition and retention of our Common Stock. In
addition, performance-based equity grams under the 2007 Plan are used 10 reward executives for the Company™s achievement off
specificd financial objectives.

Performance to be Rewarded and Procedural Approaches te Accomplish Compensation Objectives

The Compensation Comnitiee believes that the exeeutive compensation provided by the Company 1o its executives, including the
named excentive officers, should include both cash and stock-based compensation that rewards perfornance as measured against
established goals,

Peer Group Dara, To aid in its periodic examinatien and determination of exceutive compensation. the Compensation Committee has
retained the consulting services of Radtord Surveys + Consulting ("Radford™) o assist in its review of independem ¢ompensation
data, such as public company proxy statements and the Redford Executive Compensation Survey, in selting cxeculive compensation,
In our survey of nurket data, we focus on companies meeting zl or some of the following criteria: (i) they operate in a similar
industry s the Company; (i) they are of noughly similar size (as measured by revenres and agpregate market capitalization) as the
Company: (iti) they have growth expectations similar to those of the Compuny: and (iv) they are companies against whom the
Company competes for talent. For fiscal 2008, the peer group companies that were considered are as follows:

Advaneed Micro Devices., Inc, ¢ Fuirchild Semiconductor o Maxim Integrated Products, Ine,
Abera Comoration Intermational. Ine. National Semiconductor
Analog Devices, Inc. Freescale Semiconductor. Ine, Cormporation

Atmel Corporation KLA-Tencor Corporation Nvidia Corporation

Broadcom Corporation LAM Rescarch Corporation ON Senticonductor Corporation
Cadence Design Systems, Ine. Lincar Technology Coerporation Qualcomm Incorporated
Cypress Semiconducior LSI Comporation Sandisk Corporation
Corporation Marvell Semiconductor Synopsys, Ine.
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Data on the compensation practices of the above-mentioned peer group generally is gathered through scasches of publicly available
information, including publicly mvailable diabases, The Company relies on a compensation survey preparcd by Radiord to assist the
Company in benehmarking tirget cash compensation levels against the above peer group. Peer group data is gmhered with respeet to
base safary. bonus targets and equity awards. It does not inctude deferred compensation benefits or generally available benefits, such
as J01{k) pluns or health care covernge.

CEQ Evaluation and Compensation Determination. The Compensation Cosmunittee annually evaluates the performance of the CEQ
in light of (he goals and objectives of the Company’s executive compensation plans, and based on this cvaluation, determines and
approves. and recommends to the Board for its approval, the CEQ’s compensation. The review of the performance and compensation
of the CEO and all other named executive officers is conducted annually duning the period commencing on or shout the middle of
May which is called our “Focal Review Periokl.” The Compensation Commines uses objective data fram peer group companics to
assist in determining the compensation of the CEO, and compares the data 10 competitive ranges following siatistical analysis and
review of subjective policies and practices. including assessment of the CE(Y's achievements, and a review of compensation paid 1o
CEOs of the peer group companies, In determining the long-term incentive component of the CEQs compensation, the Compensation
Committee considers all relevant factory, including the Company”™s performance and refative stockholder retumn, the value of similar
awards to CEOs of the peer group companies. the awards given to the CE() in prior years, and formal feedback from the independent
directors and the CEQ's direet reports. The CEQ s not present o1 either Compensation Committee or Board level deliberations
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concerning his compensation, {lowever, the CEO assists the Compensation Conunittee in establishing the Company’s compensation
and benefits philosophy and stmtegy for its exeoutives and also makes specilic recommendations o the Compensation Committee
with respeet to thie individual compensation for each of the excentive officers, including the named executive officers.

In fiscal 200, the Compuny appointed Mr. Gavriclov as its President und CEQ. In order to detenmine the appropriate range for Mr.
Gavriglow's compensation, the Coanpensation Comunittee, with the assistance of Radford. used the same objective duta refermmed (o
above and reviewed the compensation poid o CEOs of the peer group companies,  Mr. Gavrielov's compensation was ultimately
determined through arm’s lenaeth aegotintions between Mr, Gavriclov and the Compensation Committe,

Evaluation of Other Named Executive Officers and Compensation Determination.  With respect to the other named exceutive
officers, the Compensation Committee annually reviews their performance in light of the goals and objectives of the Company, and
determines and approves their compensation. The Compensition Committee also considers all relevant factors in determining the
appropriate level of such compensation, including cach exceutive officer’s performance during the year, apecifically an officer’s
accomplishiments, areas of strength and arcas Tor development, During the Focal Review Period, the CEO and members of the
Company’s human resources depantmem document each pamed exceutive offtcer’s performance during the year bused on the CEQ's
knowledge of cach numed exccutive officer’s performance, individual self-assessorent and fecdback provided by the named exccutive
officer’s peers and direct reports. The CEO atlso reviews the compensation data gathered from Radford and general compensation
surveys and nrkes a recommendation o the Compensation Committee on cach named executive officer”™s compensation.

Compensation Compaoncents

Our executive compensation is divided imo the following components: base salary. incentive compensation, long-lerm equity
incentive compensition and generlly available benefis,

Base Salary. The Company provides the nunwd exccutive officers and other emplayees with base salary 10 compensate then for
services rendered during the fiscal vear. As noted above, base salaries for our exceutive officers, including named exccutive officers.
are revivwed and adjusted annuadly. In determining the base salaries of exceutive officens, including the named cxceutive officers, the
Compensation Committee considers a number of criteria. including the officer’s performance during the prior vear, base salary during
the prior vear. scope of responsibility, breadih of knowledge and individual achievements. In addition. in cur deternmination of
exceutive officers” base salaries. we review the base salaries being paid 10 executive officers in comparable positions at companics of
similar sizc and internal review of the executive’s compensation, both individually and relative to other exceutive officers. The
comparable companies used in this analysis are the same peer group companies identified in the discussion above regarding our
survey of market data, Determination of base sulary is not made in accordance with a strict formula which measures weighed
qualitative and quantitative factors, but rather is based on objective duta synthesized 10 competitive ranges and to internal policics and
practices, including review of the fureguing criteria, all of which are considered when making the determination of base salary.
Generally, we believe that executive officers” base salaries should be targeted ar the median of the range of sularies for executives in
simifar positions and with similar responsibilities gt comparable companics in line with our compensation phitosophy.

Incentive Oppormunities/Compensation, ALl of our exccutives, including the named exceutive officers. are cligible 1o participate in
our cash incentive program which  provides for o cash bosus calenbated as a percentage of the named exeeutive officer’™s anmua)
salary. In fiscal 2008 we adopted the Incentive Program and the bonus targets for all named executive officers other thon the CEO
ranged from 60% to 70% of their annual satary, and the bonus target for Mr. Roclandts was 90% of his annual sulary. As set forth in
detail helow, due o his retirement from the position of CEQ a the start of the founth quarter of fiscal 2008, Mr. Roclandis™ urget
bonus wax based on the fength of his service during the fiseal year.  Mr. Gavrielov, who joined the Company at the start of the fournth
quarter of fiscal 2008, did not participate in the Incentive Program and instead was entitled to a bonus equal w0 25% of his annual
sakary in fiscal 2008, in accordance with the tenns of his employment fetier agreement. For fiscal 2009, Mr. Gavriclov’s bonus target
is 100% of his annual salary. The Incentive Program amd payouts under the Incentive Program are deseribed in the seetion below
entitled 2008 Executive lacentive Program.™

Long-Term Egquity Incentive Program. Eguity awards are a key clement of the Company’s market-competitive total campensation
package. Our equity compensation program is intended to align the interests of our officers with those of our stockholders by creating
an incentive for our officers to maximize stockholder value, The equity campensation program is also designed to encournge our
officers to remain cinployed with the Company despite a very competitive marketplace. The Company targets the value of its equity
awards to be in the median of the peer group companics mentioned above. We provide long-term incemtive compensation through the
award of stock options that vest over multiple years as well as the award of RSUs and performance-based RSUs. We grunt most cquity
awards on an anpuatl basis in connection with the sonual Focal Review and adjustiment eycle. Stock options were granted to our named
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exceutive officers during our 200% fiscal year under our 2007 Plan. [n addition, in fiscal 2008, we awarded performance-hased RSUs
te the niamed exceutive officers other than Mr. Reclandts and Mr. Gavrielov,  These awards were made by the Compensation
Committee taking into consideration the various Factors set fonh above, including market-competitiveness, individual pertormance
during the vear and the need to provide long tenn incentives, For further infonmation sbout these equity awards, please see the table
below entitled “Grant of Plan-Buased Awards for Fiscal 2008.™

Elccted officers of the Company receive certain aceelention of vesting as follows: options outstanding under our 1988 and 1997 Stock
Plans are credited with one (1) year of vesting in the event an clected officer voluntary resigns afler ataining age fifty-five (55) and
with at least five (5) veurs of service to the Compuny as an elected officer. The 2007 Plan doces not provide for mutamatic aceeleration
of vesting,  However, we have emered ime contraetual arramgements with certain exeeutive officers, as provided below, 1o provide for
aceelerntion under cenain eonditions.

Generally Available Benefis Programs. The Company maintains the ESPP, under which generally all employees are able to purchase
our Common Stock through payrell deductions at a discounted price. We also maintain a tax-qualificd 401(k) Plan. which provides
tor browd-based emplovee participation. The Company also otfers a number of other benefils to the named executive officers pursuant
to benefits progranys that provide for broad-based employee panticipation which includes medical, dental and vision insurance,
disability insurance. various insurance programs, health and dependent care flexible spending accounts, educational sssistance,
employee assistance und eenain other benefits, The terms of these benefits are essentially the sume for all ¢ligible emplovees.

Other. In addition w the compensation components deserthed above, and consistent with our compensation philosophy, we intend to
continue to maintain market-competilive excautive benelits for all employees, including our named exccutive officers; provided,
however, that the Compensation Committee may revise, amend, or add to the officer’s executive benefits and perquisites if it deems
advisable in order t ematn competitive with comparable companies andfor o retain individuats who are eriticat to the Company, We
believe these benefits and perguisites are currently al competitive levels for comparable companies.

2008 Fxecutive Incentive Program

Executive Summary. Under the Incentive Program, the annual cash bonus for Mr, Roetandis and the quarterly cash bonuses for the
other named exccutive offivers (other than Mr, Gavriclov) were determined using twe objective financial components: (1) the
Company’s share of revenue (the “SOR Cemponent™); and (2) the Company’s aperating profit as a percentige of sales detennined in
accordance with U5, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, or GAAP {the “OP Component™). For Mr. Roelandts, cach of these
two components had an ¢qual weighting of 50%%. For all other named exceutive officers, the SOR Component and the OP Component
had a weighting of 33.3%. The other named cxecutive officers were also cligible for an annual cash bonus based on a third strategic
component (the " Strategic Component™). also with a weighting of 33.3%. which was based on strategic objective goals pertaining fo
such officer's position and responsibilitics.

As reflected in the following discussion and accompanying tables. while the Company”™s share of revenue improved in fiscal 2008, the
Company’s annual objectives were not achieved. resulling in below turget payowt under the SOR Component.  The Company
exceeded its annual operating profit goal and therefure the OP Component payouts were above target.  The Strategic Companent
pavouts, which were based on individual performance, ranged from just below target to above arper.

ar

Each component is described in more detail below under the sections entitled “Share of Revenuwe Component,™ “Operasting Profit

Component™ and “Strategic Component.”

Timing of Payments, Mr. Roclandts” bonus was paid on an annual basis, and the calculation of his bonus ix set forth in the section
below entitled “Named Executive Qfficer Bonuses Under the Incentive Program ~ Roclandts” Bonus Summary.” For the other named
eaecutive officers who partivipated in the Incentive Program, (1) the SOR Component wits based on an annual goal and paid quaniery
with certain quanerly payments cligible for yeor-end adjusiment based on year-tnd performanee, (2 the OP Component was baved on
an ananual goal and paid o a quanterly basis to drive te the year-end goal, and (3) the Strategic Component was paid on an annual
basis. The caleulation of the guarterly and annual payments to the named exccwive officers arce set forth in the section entitled
“Named Executive Officer Bonuses Under the Incentive Program -~ Other Named Exccutive Officer Bonus Summany.™  The
Compensation Commitice determined that for fiscal 2008, Mr. Roelandts™ chief responsibilities were to focus on the Company’s
revenue growth and to improve operational efficicncies and belicved that measurement of his achievement in those arexs was best
evaluated by entircly objective measures.  Consequently, the Compensmtion Committee determined his entire bonus should be
comprised of the SOR Component and the OP Component. The Compensation Committee decided w compensate Mr. Roclandts on an
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annual basis because it determined that the full fiseal year was the best measurement period 1w deterntine the success or failure of Mr.
Roclandts” efforts.  For the named excentive officers, the Compensation Commitiee detwermined that the objective pontions of the
bonus payments should be made on a quarterly basis in order to reward incremental progress toward the Company's year-end goals.

Shure of Revenne Componemt. The SOR Component was designed 10 measure and reward increases in the Company’s share of
revenue as comparcd 10 certain benchmark programmable logic deviee (“PLID7) companies identified by the Board of Directors,
which were Actel, Altera, and Lattice Semiconductor (collectively the "SOR Benchmark Companies™).  The SOR Component was
selected fix v goal because the Company sought to improve #s murket position relative to its chief PLD competitors, and the Board of
Directors identified the SOR Benchmark Companies as such chiel competitors, “The SOR Companent was paid quarterly in order (o
drive quarier-over-quarter growth in share of revenue to reach the annual objective of 52.3%. To determine the Company’s share of
revenue as compared o the SOR Beachmark Companies. exch quarter the Company measured the achuml revenue result of the
Company and the SOR Benchmark Companies. The Company’s share of revenue (the “Company SOR™) was determined by dividing
the Company s total quancrly revenue by the total revenue generated by the Company and the SOR Benchmark Companies in that
particular quarter. The SOR Component was subject to o mininum threshold for payout and a multiplier thit increased the target
paymn depending on Company perfonnance. In onder to reach the minimum threshold for payout, the Company SOR in fiscal 2008
had to increase from the Company SOR in liscal 2007, which was §1.5%. Thercfore, in fiseal 2008 the minimum target threshold for
payoul was 31.6% and if the Compainy SOR reached 51.6%. then the SOR Component payout multiplicr (the “SOR Component
Mutltiplier™) was £2.3%. Thereafter, the SOR Component Muftiplier inercased by 12.5% for each one-tenth of a percentage point
ahove 51.6%. with 100% payout achicved if" the Company SOR reached 32.3%, However, the maximum payout was capped at 200%
if the Company SOR reached 533.1% or greater.  Because the SOR Component was paild quancerdy but was hased on an anoua)
objective. if the Company SOR cquitled or exceeded 52.0% in any of the fiest three guarters, the yuarterly SOR Component Multiplier
was capped @ a 50%. Then, w1 the end of the fisea] year, the SOR Component quarterty payvments o the first three fiseal quarters were
eligible for upward adjustment if warranted by Compuny performance based on fiscal year-end results, However, if the annual SOR
Component Multiplicr for Company fiscal year-end performance was below 3026 there was no recovery of amounts paid i the first
three fiscal quanters. In fiscal 2008, the Company SOR in the first two fiscal quarters did not qualify for pavour, however they became
<ligible for upwand adjustment a1 year-emf biased on Company SOR at year-end.

The table below demonstrates the quarterly and annual SOR Component Multipliers, applyving actual fiseal 2008 Company results, and
applving the 30% cap on the quanery SOR Component Multiplier for the third fiseal quarer.

SOR Componcent Multipliers

Fiscal | Company SOR
Quarter SOR Component
Multiplicr
Q1 51.0% 0
Q2 51.3% 0
Q3 52.6% 50.0%
Annual 51.6% 12.5%

SOR Component Year-End Adjustments, Al the end of the fiscal year, the snnual SOR Component Multiplier of 12.5% set forth in
thte table above. which was determined based on the Company SOR at year-end, was applied to the fourth quarter salary. In addition,
thet annuai SOR Component Maltiplier was also applied o the named exeentive officers” SOR Component target bonus amounts for
the quaners eligible for upward adjusunent, which were the first and second fiseal quarters where no pavment had been made and the
quantecly Company SOR was below aanual Company SOR.  Although the guarterly SOR Component Muliiplicr for third fiscat
quarter was subject to the 50% cap, becouse the annua) Company SOR was below the third quarter Company SOR, the annual SOR
Component Muliplier was not applied and no year-end adjusiment was made to the bonus amount paid for the third fiscal guarter.
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Operating Prafit Component. The OP Compenent established an annuat goal of reaching 24.0% operating profit, as determined in
accordanee with GAAP, by the end of the fiscal year. This objective was selected in order o retum the Company to an operating
profit goal within its financial model. The OF Component was paid quanerly in onder to drive quaner-over-quarter growth in
operting profit 1o reach this annual objective. Therefore, the OPF Component was determined by a formula which measured and
rewarded improvements in the Company s operating profit on a quarterly basis, with the objective increasing in difficulty on a quarter-
over-quarter basis,  To achieve the annual objective. the Campany sought to increase its operating profit from 17.9% in the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2007 to 24.0% by the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, Accordingly, to caleulaie the OP Componem, cach percentage
gain in quarterly operating profit percentage target was subject to a muliplier of 384 and such multiplier was capped at a1 naximum
of 200%. To achieve target payomt, the quarterly operating profit pereentage had to reach 20.0%. 20.0%0. 22.5%. and 24.0%.
respectively, for the first through fourth fiscal quarters of tiscal 2008, Assuming these targets were met, the OP Camponent Payvout
would cqual 100% cach quarter using the OP Compenent Multiplier calculation set forth in the table below.  However, as
demonstrated in the table below, the Company s operating profit exceeded its targets in cach fiscal quaner,

Helow are the caleulations of the OP Component Muliiplier for cach of the tour Oscul quarters based on actual fiscal 2008 Company
performance,

Quarterly OP Companent Multipliers

Fiseal Company OP Calcutation of OF Component
Quarter Multiptier
Q1 21.9% $0%% X (21.9% - 15.0%) = 195%
Q2 2.2% S0% 8 (21.2% - 19.000) = LI0%
Q3 34.3% 0% x (24.3% - 20.5%) = 190%
Q4 24.6% 50% x (24.6% - 22.0%) = 130%

Quarterly Pavouts for Named Exccative Officers. The quarterly bonus payments 1o the named executive officers were based on the
OP Campuonent and the SOR Component only. To determine the quarterly payments, the OF Component Multiplicr and the SOR
Compoenent Multiplier were added together to compile a quarnterly muliiplier {the ~Quarterly Mubtipliee”).  The caleulation of the
Quarterly Muliiplier was as follows:

{Bonus % x OF Component Weighting (33.3%) x OP Component Multiplicr) + (Bonus %6 x SOR Component Weighting (33.3%) x
SOR Component Multiplier) = Quarterly Multiplier

The Quarterly Muktiplier was then applied 1o the named exceutive officer’s salary carned during the quarter.

Strategic Componemt, Excluding Mr. Roclandts and Mr. Gavriclov, each named exceutive ofTicer was required to have 4 minimuem of
three strategic vbjective goals, cach of which was 1) directly reliated 1o the Company's business objectives and 2) corresponded 1o
such executive’s position and responsibilisies at the Company. The Company's basiness objectives for the Strategic Compunent were:

+ cnhanced product guality
*  improved customer satisfaction
* timely product development and innovation

e improved operational efficiencics
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The Targer Steategic Component was determined by the following formuka:
Bonus % x Strategic Component Weighting (33.3%0) x Annual Salary = Target Sinttegic Component

The CEO, in consuliation with cach executive, assigned » weight to cach goal, which weight was owasured in proportion to how that
aoal corresponded w the importance of the business objective involved. At the end of the fiscal year, the CEQ was responsible for
assessing the achievement of each goal in the following manner: 8% achivvement. 30%, achievemem., 100% achievement or 150%
achicvement, and for applving the corresponding multiplice for the level of achievement.  Beeause Mr, Roclandis retired o the
beginning of the founh fiscal quarter, Mr. Goavriclov assessed cach executive’s achievements in consultation with Mr. Roelandis, The
table below reftects a hypathetical example of how panticutar goals would be weighied based on their achicvement kevel, resulting in
the caleubation of the Strategic Multiplier for an individual Xilinx excoutive.

Strategic Component Multiplier (FExample Only)

Goal Weighting Achigvement Level Multiplier
#1 23% 100% 25.0%
#2 45% 150 67.5%
#3 3054 50% 15.0%

Streategic Multiplicr 107.5%

Foltowing the CEO’s assessmen and recommendation, the Compensation Committec approved the Steategic Multiplier and Suratezie
Component payout for cach named exceutive officer. We are not providing information about the specific goals within cach named
executive officer’s Straegic Component or the weighting of such goals beeause we do not believe that the individual goals or their
waighting are material.  The cash pavout for cach individeal goal comprised tess than 15%% of the compensation payable a named
exccutive officer under the Incentive Program. and less than eight pereent (8%) of the twtal annual cash compensation payable to a
named executive officer. Furthermore. individual goals are based on confidenizl commercial information, disclosure of which would
cause us competitive horm,  However, the Sirategic Component Multiplier applied and the actual Simtegic Component pavouts are
provided o @sist an investor's understanding of our executive compensation.  The foliowing table demonstriates, for cach named
exccutive officer. his turget Strategic Component bonus, Strategic Component Multiplier and actual Strategic Component payout:

Actual Strategle Component Payouts

Named Exceutive Target Strategic Component Bonus Strategic Actual Strategic
Officer Compounent Component Payout
Muitiplier
Jon A, Obson 63% X 33.3% x §435.000 = $95,583 H0% $ 95,583
loin M. Morris 70046 x 33.3% x $600,000 =8140,000 5% $133.000
Patrick W, Little 60% x 33.3% x S400.000 = $80,000 100%, $ 80,000
B.C. Ooi (i) 62.5% x 33.3% x 8333.605 = 574217 125% §$ 92N

() In connection with o promotion dusing the fiscal year, Mr. Ooi's wrgat bons percentage was increased from 6075 1o 65%6, resulting in an
average of 62.5%.
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At the time the strategic goals for the named exccutive officers under the Incentive Program were set, the Compensation Committee
believed that the goals would be difficult but achicvable with signiliexst eftont,

Named Evecutive Officer Bonuses under the Enceafive Program

In fiscal 2008, Mr, Roelandis received 64%4 of his base salary as a bonus under the Incentive Progroam, and as a group. the other named
exceutive officers still cmployed with the Company at the end of the fiscal year (other than Mr. Gavriclw) received between 56% and
64%% of their respective base salaries as o bonus under the tncentive Program,

In order 10 caleulate Mr, Roclandts annual bonus, the following calculation was used:

(90% x OP Component Weighting (50%5) x Annuat OP Component Mulliptier) + (90% x SOR Component Weighting (50%5) x Amual
SOR Component Multiptier) = Annual Multiplier

The Annual Multiplicr determined in accordance with the foregoing formula was then applicd to Mr. Roclandis” salary comed while
an employee at Xidink, Since Mr, Roclandis retired from the positions of President and CEO on January 7, 2008, his bonus was pro
rated in accordance with the length of his serviee during the fiseal year. The target bonus and bonus pereentages for Mr, Roclandis as
well as the actwal ealeutation and amount paid 1o Mr. Roclandts for fiscal 2008 performance is reflected in the 1able below,

Roetandis Bonus Summary

Named Target Target SOR OFP Component { Calculation of Total Bonus, Bonus As
Exccutive | Bonus(l) | Bonusas a | Component Catculation Anpual Actual Percentage
MHhcer Percentage | Calcolation Multiplier of Salary,

of Salary Actual
Willem P, | $540.000 20%% (90% x 50% | (90% x S0P x | 5.6% +58.5% = | G4% x 3600.000 = 6d9%
Roetandts X 0125) =] 13)=2585% 64%% 3384000
5.6%

(1} Mr, Roclundts’ znausl base salary was $780,000. and his tanget bonus was $702,000, however he retired on Junuary 7. 2008 and his annual
salary and his target bonus were promted ta the length of his service during the fiscal vear.

The tarpet bonus and bonus percentages for the other numed executive officers tother than Mr. Gavriclov). ax well as the actual
caleulation and amoums paid the named exeoutive officers for (iseal 2008 perfonnance is reflected in the table below:,
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Other Named Executive Qfficer Benus Summary

Named Targe Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Year-end Tutal Bonus As
Exccutive Bonus | Bonus as a (includes Bonus, Percentage
OfTicer Percentage SOR Actuzal of Salary,
of Salary Companent Actual
Adjustment
and Strategic
Componcnt)
Jon A, Olson | $295.750 65% 846200 $27.600 $59.800 $140,183 $273.783 6%
lain M. $420.000 T05% $69.000 $39.000 S84.000 $191.623 $383,625 (4%
Morris
Patrick W. $240.000 o8%% $39.000 $22.000 S§45.000 S113.500 §222.500 56%
Little
B.C. Oui 8222259 | 62.5%(1) $33.150 S18,700 S47.120 $126,152 §225.312 63%
Omid S100.500 60%% §32.075 S$18.700 | Notapplicable | Not applicable S50.875 k114
Tahemix(2)

(1) In connection with o promation during the fiscsl year, Mr. Ooi’s target bonus percentage was increased from 60%% 1 63%, resulting in an
average of 62.3%.

{2) Mr. Tahernia resigned in September 2007, therefare his salany and target bonus are pro rated t the length of bis service Juring the fiscal year,

Employmeat and Separation Agreentents with Named Executive Officers

Executive Succession Agreement with Willem P. Raelandis.  Our former President and CEO, Willem P, Roctandts, announced his
retiremaent i August 2007, subject to the Company hiring his successor, Concurrent with this announcement and in order to cnsure a
successiul transition of the managemens of the Company, we entered into 2n exccutive succession agreement with Mr. Roclandts to
provide hitn with cenain payments provided that 1) he remain employed with the Company as its President and CLEO until the date his
successor commenced employment with the Company (the “Succession Date™}, and 2) thereafter he would assist his successor and the
Board in such transition us was reasonably requested. 1o accordance with this agreement and subject to Mr. Roclands” signing the
Company's standard form of geaeral release in favor of the Company, he would reecive a lump sum cash payment equal o the sum of
his then current annual base satary and his target annual bonus (which was equal to 90% of his antwal base salary), for an aggregate
payment of $1.452,000. The agreement funther provides that Mr. Roclandts is entitled to his carned a pro-rated portion of his target
annual bonus. Pursiant to the terms of the agreement, following the Succession Date, the Company will alse provide Mr. Roctandis
and his spouse with continued medical and dental insurance benefits until his 63th birthday. The agreement further provides that on
the ane vear anniversary of the Succession Date, Mr, Roclandts will reeeive o bonus payment in the amount of $2.000.000, provided
that Mr. Roclandts provides satisfactory assistance and services as mity regsonably be requested or otherwise required by the
Company to ensure 2 smooth and successful transition to the positions of President and CEO.  tn connection with Mr. Roclandis’
continued Board service, the agreement further provides that for so Jong as Mr. Roclundts serves as o non-cmployee member of the
Board. he is eatitled 10 continved vesting of his stock options and that upon tennination of his service on our Board, those of his then
oustanding options that would have vested hid he remained cither employved by the Cempany or serving on our Bourd amil the one-
year anniversary of his termination of service will become vested,  In addition, Mr, Roclandts &s entitled to an annual cash retainer
cqual to the amouni paid 1o other Board members for the applicable period of serviee; provided, however. that for so long as he
continues 1o serve as Chairman of our oard, he will be entitled 10 two times the annual cash retainier paid to other members of our
Board. Mr. Roclandts shall also reccive equity awards in the same form and amount as the awards that are granted to other members
of our Board,
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Actual Payments to Me. Roclandts Under Suceession Agreement,  On Januury 7. 2008, we announced the appointment of Mr,
Gavriclov as our sniew President and CEQ, eflective on that date. Effective on this January 7. 2008 Succession Date. we became
obligated to remit o Mr. Roclandis (i) $1,482.000 (less applicable tax withholding) (i) cominued medical and dental insurance
benefits valued at $22.186, and (iif) his pro rata bonus of $384.000. Provided that Mr. Roclandis continues to provide transition
services and assistance, on January 7, 2009, we shall remit to him a payment of $2.000.00¢ (less applicable tax withholding). The
table below calculates alt poyments to be made to Mr. Roclandts in connection with his retirerent from the positions of President and
CEO:

Aanual Base Anoua! Target Pro Rata Medical and Anniversary Total
Salary Bonus Portion of Dental Fayment
Target Bonus insurance
$750.000 $702.000 $384.000 $22.136 $2.000.000 S1E8R.186

Employment Letter Agreement with Moshe N. Gavrielov. Under an emplovment letter agreement that we entered into with Mr.
Gavriclov on January 4, 2008, il the Company erminates Mr. Gavriclov's employment at any time other than for cause or due to n
disability. or if Mr, Gavriclov voluntarily terminates his emplovment for good reason, then subject to Mr. Gavrielov's execution of a
release of elaims in favor of the Company, he will be eligible for: (i) one {1) year of his base salary: (ii) onc (1) year of his target
bonus: {iii) une (1) year of medical and denta) insurunee: (iv) a pro rata portion of his bonus for the fiscal year during which bis
cmplovinent was wominated; and (v} twenty-four (29) months accelermed vesting of all equity grants received from the Company
prior 10 his termination of employment.  This amangement was entered inte with Mr. Gavriclov as a part of an anm’s length
negotiation with the Compensation Comminee when My, Gavrictov juined the Company,

Potential Payments Upon Termination of Mr. Guvriclov's Employment. Under his employment agreement, Mr. Gavriclov will
reveive cenain compensation in the cvent we tenminate his employimen, as set forth above. Assuming the Company werminated Mr,
Gavriclov without cause on March 28, 2008, the last business day of the Company’s fiseal year, Mr. Gavriclov would have received
the following scverance benefits under his employment agreement: (i) a lvmp sum payinent of $760,000. consisting of his annual base
salary for fiscal 2008, (ii) a lump sum payment of $700,000, consisting of his target bonus for fiscal 2008; (i) Company paid
COBRA coverage for twelve (12) months valued it approximately $17.360, (iv) a lump sum payinent of $173.000. the pro
portion of his bonus for the fiscal year during which his employment was terminated; and (v) acceleration of the vesting of twenty-
four (24) months of stock options to purchase an aggregite ol 375,000 shares of Common Stock. Bosed on the difference between
the weighted averasge exercise price of the options and $23.09. the closing price of cur Common Stock on March 28, 2008, the net
value of these options would be $986.250. The table below caleulates all puyments to be made to Mr. Gavriclov in connection with
such termination:

Annual Base Annual Target Pro Ratn Mcedicat and Value of Total
Salary Bonus Portion of Deatal Options
Target Bonus Insuranee
$700.000 $700.,000 $175,000 $17.300 $986,250 §2. 578,550

Employment Letter Agreenient with Jan A. Olvon. Under an employment letier agreement that we entered into with Mr. Olsan on
June 2. 2005 and smended on February 14, 2008, in ihe event the Company eapericaces a change in control and Mr, Olbson is
terminated without cause within one (1) year of such change in controf of the Company. and subject to Mr. Olson’s exceution of o
release of claims in faver of the Company, he will be cligible for one (1) year of cach of: (i) his base sulary, (i) his farget bonus, (iit)
medical and dental insurance und {iv) accelerated vesting of cquity grants reccived from the Company prior to such termination of
employment. This armangement was entered into with Mr. Olson to retain Mr, Olson and ensure his cooperation with and commitment
10 the cominued success of the Company.,




Potential Payments Upon Change in Control and Termination of Mr, Qlson’s Employment, Under his employment agreement, Mr.
Olson will receive cerain compensation as set forth above, Assuming the Company had expetienced a change in control and Mr.
Olson’s employiment had terminated without cause on March 28, 2008, the kst business day of the Company”s fiscal year. Mr. Qlson
would have meceived the following severance benefits under his employnrest agreement: (i) a lump sum payment of $455.000.
consisting of his annual salary for fscal 2008, Gi) o iy sum payment of approximately 5295,750. consisting of his target bonus for
fiscal 2008, Gif) Company paid COBRA coverage for twebve (£2) months valued at approximately $17,300 and (iv) accelermuon of the
vesting of one (1) additional year of stock options to purchase an aggregate of 20,000 shares of Common Stock that were inshe-
meney as of March 28, 2008 and (v) aceclerstion of the vesting of ame (1) year of 3.300 RSUs, Based on the difference between the
weighted averge exercise price of the options and 523,09, the ¢losing price of our Common Stock on March 28, 3008, the net value
af these options would be $5.800. The net value of the RSUs would be $127,018. The wble below caleulates all pavments to be made
1o Mr. Olson m connection with such wrmination:

Annual Base Annual Target Medical and Value of Value of RSUs Total
Salary Bonus Denmal Options
Insoranee
$455,000 §295.750 S17.300 85,800 S127,018 900,868

Employment Letter Agreement with fain M. Morris, Urder an employment letter agreement that we entered mto with {ain Morris on
October 200 2006, if My, Momis was terminated without cause within the first two yeors of his etsployment, e was entitled 10 (i} one
(I} vear ol his basc salary; {ii) one {1} year of his target bonus; (i} onc (1) yeur of medical and denmal insurance: and (iv)
reimbursement of relocation expenses.  This arangement was entered into with Mr. Morris as 2 part of an anw’s Tength negotiation
with the Compensation Committee when Mr. Morris joined the Company.

Actual Payments Upin Termination of Mr. Morris™ Employment.  Subscquent o the fiseal year-cnd, Mr. Morris” position at the
Company was oliminated. and pursuant to the tenms of his employment agrecment, he became entitled (o cortain compensation. as sot
forth above. Accordingly, Mr. Morris became entitfed 10 the following severunce benefits: (1) o lump sum payment of 35020000,
consisting of his annual salary for fiscal 2008 of 3600000 and his arget bonus of S420.000 for fiscal 2008, (i) medical and dental
msurance for one (1) year valued ar approximately $17,300, and (i35} 2 hump sum pavmem of $73.000 for relocation and refated
expenses.  In addition, in exchange for a release of claims in favor of the Company. Mr. Morris received an extension of the post-
termination exercise peried of his option to November 30, 2008, which date is seven (7} mombs following bis terminasion date. The
table below calculates 2l payments made 1o Mr. Morris in connection with his termination:

Annual Base Aanual Target Medieal and Relocation Total
Satary Bonus Dental Expenses
Insurance
S600.000 $420.000 $17,300 $75.000 SL112.300

None of the other mamed executive officers have severance or change in control agreements with the Company, The Company has not
provided any executive officer with a gross-up or other reimbursenent for 1ax amounts the executive might pay pursuant w Section
280G,

Equity Grant Procedures and Guidelines

We have conducted an internal review of our equity gramting procedures (o ensure that our procedures satisfy botly our objectives and
all applicable compliance requirements. To this end, the Company has adopted written procedures for the grant of equity awards. With
respect 1o prants 1o employees and officers, including named executive officers, the Compensation Committee reserves the authority
to make grants at such time and with such terms as it deems appropriate in its discretion, subject to the terms of (ke 2607 Plan.
Generally, grants of equity awards are nurde to officers based on and in connection with the annwal review during the Foeal Review
Period. During fiscal 2008, the Compensation Committee also granted equity awards o named exccutive officer Mr. Owi in




connection with a promotion.  The Compensation Committee periodically grants equity awards at its scheduled meetings or by
unanimous written consent for new hires and promaotions, Grants approved during scheduled meetings become effective and are priced
as of the date of approval or a pre-determined future date. For example. new hire grants are effective as of the aer of the date of
approval or the newly hired employee's start date. Grants approved by unanimous written consent become effective and are priced as
of the date the last signature is obtained or as of o predetermined future date. The Compensation Committee has made cerain
exceptions 1o these procodures in order to grant an cquity award on an excoutive’s start date. as it did in the case of the option grant 10
Mr. Gavriclov, The Company has not granted. nor does it intend in the future to grant, equity swards 10 exceutives in anticipation of
the release of material nonpublic informunion that s Bkely to result in changes to the price of the Cempany s Common Stock, such as
a significant positive or negative camings annooncement. Similarly, the Compensation Committee has not tined, nor does it intend in
the future to ume, the release of material nonpublic informuion based on equity award grant dates. In any event, because equity
compensation awards typically vest over four-year periods, the effect of any immediaie increase in the price of the Company's
Common Stock following gram is minimal,

The Board of Directors has delegated to the CEQO and CFO limited authority to approve cquity award grants w son-officer cimplovees
purswant tw the terms of the 2007 Plan, snd subject 10 the provisions of pre-determined guidelines. Specifically, with respeet to non-
officer employees, our annual focal swards will be granted on or about July 1 of each vear (or if such day is not a business day, the
first business day thervatter), and other equity awards will generally be granted on the 10th day of the month, or if such day is not a
business day, the first business day thereafter that the Company’s stoek ix traded. The Compensation Commitice is responsible tor
detennining and granting all equity awards to exceutive officers,

Under the 2007 Plan, the exercise price of options and stock appreciation rights may not be less than 100% of the closing price of the
shares underlying such options and stock appreciation rights on the date of grant.

Claw-Back Policy. The Board has adopted a policy for secking the retum (claw-back) from executive officers of compensation to the
extent such amounts were paid due 1o fiencial resalts that Later had to be restated. The policy provides that 10 the eatent the Board, or
any committee thereof, and the Cempany, in their discretion, detenmine approprizte. the Company may require reimbursemicnt of afl or
a portion of any bonus. incentive payment. commission, cquity-based award or other compensation granted to and received by or for
an clected officer beginning in fiscal year 2009, wherer (1) the compensation was predicated upon achieving certain financial results
thit were subsequently the subjeet of a substantial restatement of Company finzncial stnements fited with the SEC: (2) the Board (or a
committce thereof), in s sole discretion, determines the elected ofiicer engaged in intentional misconduct that was directly
responsible for the substantial restatement: and (3} fess compensation would have been made to the elected officer bused upon the
restated Gimancial results,

Stock Ownership Guidelines. We have adopted stoek ownership guidelines for our officers, including the named executive officers o
align more closcly the interests of our officers with those of our stockholders, Under these guidelines, the ownership goideline
applicable o the CEO is 50,000 shares and the guideline applicable w other exccutive officers, including the named exceutive
ofticers, is 15,000 shares. Exceutive ofticers holding such positions on the dawe our guidelings were adoptad must meet these
ownership requirements by Juae 1. 2011 and new executive officers must meel these guidelines within five (5) years after such
individual’s reeeipt of his ar her initiat grant.

Tax ond Accounting Considerations

Deductibitity of Executive Compensation. It is our policy generally to qualify compensation paid to named cxecuive officers for
deductibility under Scetion 162{m) of the Tax Code. Section 162(m) of the Tax Cede places a limit of $1.000,000 an the amount of
compensation that the Company may deduct in any one (1) year with respect to cach of its CEOQ and next four (4) most highly paid
exceutive officers. Our siockholder-approved equity plans are qualified so that awards under these plans constitute performance-based
compensation not subject 10 the timit under Section 162{m) of the Tax Code. A porntion of the ¢ash payments we make under the 2008
Incentive Program may not be deductible under Section 162(m) of the Tux Code. The Compensation Committee intends to continue 1o
cviluate the cffects of the Tax Code and related WS, Treasury regulations and the mdvisability of qualifying its execulive
compensation for deductibility of such compensation. To maintain lexibility in compensating executive oflficers in a manner designed
to pramote varying corporate goals, however, the Compensation Committee has oot adopted a policy that all compensation must be
deductible,

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, Vffective April 2, 2006, the Company has expensed stock option gronts under SFAS

123(R). SFAS 123(R} requires companics to inchude the fiir value of cquity compensation as & compensation expense in their income
statements,
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Summary Compeasation Tabie

The following table provides compensation informition for the named executive officers.

Change in
Nan-Equity Pemion Valer nad
Optissn Incentive Flan Nongnalifed Preferred Altither
Stk SAmarnds Cuompeasation {ompensstion Lompensation
Salary  EBeamy  Awardul) ) (B} Earnings [A]] Tutal
Name aed Pasition Year 54 1% 13} (L] 1% 13) (k3] €3}
Moshe N, Gavriclov (4) 2008 i6doW - - 230,198 175,000 —_ 395 30469
President and CEQ
Wiltem P, Roelandis (6) 2008 600000 — — F2Re76 384,000 - (T} 148200008y 3,752,076
President, CEQ (Retived) and 2007 TS0 — — 2,762,729 476,813 430,803 2042 4.4 3R7
Chairnan of the
Bourd
Jon AL Olson 2008 435000 — 05610 S59.713 273783 -_ N 2130 1,396,256
Senior Vice Prestdent 67 W20 — —_ 650,207 164,161 27918 1,500 1,235,036
atvd Chief Fruncisd
Officer
Exin AL, Morric (9} 2008 H00000 — — 701,167 3834625 — 2,150 1,686,942
(Fermer) Exceutive Vice
President and General Manager
Patrick W. Littlc 2008 400000 — 04607 S A8G 222500 — 4330 1.101.946
Senior Vice Presidens, 07 356,250 — —_ 724,349 143,450 — 700 1,232,799
Products and Market
Development
Hoon €, Ooi 208 355615 —  BE82T 3442 M5 — h 2150 1,028,356
Sentor Vice President, 007 290,250 e 545,935 114,777 120,276 1,500 1,038,738
Worldwide Operations
and Business Process
Reengineesing
Omid Tahernia (10} 008 167500 — —_— - 50,873 —_— 950 216323
{Formicr) Vice President and 2007 303750 2 — —_ T4 955 116,603 — 1,300 166,808

CGeneral Manager

t

(0

Amounts shown do not reflect compensation acually received by the named executive officer. Insiead, the amoums shown
are the compensation costs recognized by the Company in fiscal 2003 for equity awards as determined pursuant 10 SFAS
123{R}. discounting forfeiture assumptions. These compensation costs reflect stock awards granted in fiscal 2008 and option
awards granted in and prior o fiscal 2008, The assumptions used to ealeufate the value of equity awards are set Forth under
Note 3 of the Notes to Consolidated Finameial Sutements inchuded in Xiling's Annual Report on Form [0-K for the fiscal
year ended March 29, 2008,

Amounts represent bonuses camed for services rendered in fiscal 2008,

Unless otherwise indicated. the amounts in this column consist of Company contributions under its 401¢k) Plan. In addition,
Mr. Little reecived 87,200 of car allowanee,

Mr. Gaveclev joined the Company on January 7. 2008
The Company reimbursed Mr. Gavriclov for the legal fees incurred by him in connection with the negotintion of his
cmployment arrangement. Amount reflected in table includes tax gross up in an amount cqual to approximately 50% of the

dollar vatue of the benefit.

Mr. Roelandus” retired from the positions of President and CEO ¢ffective January 7. 2008,
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K] Named exccutive ofticer participates in the Compuny™s non-qualificd defeered compensation plan however the investment
vehicle selected did not produce eamnings in fisca) 2008, For more information about this plan see the section below entitled
“EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION—Deferred Compensation Plan.™

{£) Amount owed to Mr. Roclarkdts in conncction with exceutive succession agreement. For purposes of compliance with IRS
Caode Section 409A of the Tax Code. the amount owed shalt be paid six months and one day from Janvary 7. 2008,

Mr. Mormis beeame o named executive officer in fiscal 2008 and therefure fiscal 2007 compensatiun nformation is not

9)

(10)

provided. Mr. Mortis left the Company suhseguent 1o the end of the fiseal year,

Mr. Tahemia left the Company on September 28, 2007,

Grants of Ptan-Based Awards for Fiscal 2008

The tollowing 1able provides information on equity and non-cquity awards granted to our named executive officers duning, fiscal 2008,

Al e Al Other
Moch Option Cram

Estimated Fatuee Pasouts Uader Vatfmated Futnree Fapanty Hnder Awardy Awanda: Exverelvwe  Date Falr

Non-Hquity Incenthe Plan Anards( 1} Faguity Dacentive Plas Awsrdul) Aumberof  Nomber of o1 Bave V'lae of

Shares of Securities Priccof  Steck and

stochar  Usderfyin  Uptln  Option

Approval  firapt Y hrehold Target Mavimsm  Threhold Target Madmum Hadts Optlomstl}  Awardh  Anardul)
Nagw Date Date 1] Y] [33] " ) 1) ") [[J)] 1% 50 (21
Moshe N, Gavrebn . U708 17708 - - - — - - - 75000 .46 4101350
Annual -— 700,000 b - - el - - - -
Willem P, Roclandts NfA Nia — — - - —_ — - - — -
Jon A. Olvon vy 1207 — - -_ Lo} 22,000 . -~ - —_ 569,360
sfo07 07 —_— m - _— -_ -— ol 56,250 2697 489,047
Annual - 345,000 —_ - — - - -_ -_ —
Lain M. Morris NiA NIA — — - — - -— - - - -
Patrick W, Liule 'ty 07 707 -_— - - 725 14,500 —_ — - 375,260
&y IR07 e - -_— — — - — 26,250 2697 214502
Anmal — 300,000 - o — - — - -— -_—
Boon C, Om G907 1L07 - - - Tolk 13250 - - - - 394,670
81907 L7 — - - -— - -_— —_ 33750 2697 275788
13307 111207 — —_ — - - —_ —_ 17,500 2302 212940
Wl nn2o? -— — — - - - 4. 67(5) - - 91,257
Annual — 285,000 -— — _ - — — —_ -
Ontid Tahernia (6) NIA NIA —_ — — - -_ — — -~ -— -

)

)

All possible pavouts will be made under the fiscal 2009 Executive Incomtive Plan, which awards are based on future Company
performance and are not detenminable an this time.

fn fiscal 2008, perfunmance-based RSUs were awarded o the aamed executive officers ather than Messrs, Roelaudts, Gavriclov
and Morris, The RSUs were granted under the 2007 Plan asd vest in ann] installments over a period of four {4) years from the
dare of grant. The number of RSUs vesting, if any. on cach annual vesting date depends on the extent to which the performance
goal is satisfied.  The minimum number of shares that could vest is zero. If the performance goeal is less than 100% satisfied,
only a pro-rated portion of the RSU. if any, will vest v the annual vesting date and the unvested shares for thar year will
carryover 19 the next annual vesting date, but cannot carryover beyond that if the performance target is not met,  The
performance goat for cach vesting date is based on the average operating margin percentage achicved by the Company over the
two-year period ending on the last day of the Company’s most reeently completed fiscal year, as compared to the average
operating margin pereentage of twenly (20) other companies in the logic-based semiconductor industry identified by the
Compensation Committee. In onder to achieve 100% of the annual vesting amount. the Company must achieve a ranking stius
in the top one-third of the companics identified by the Compensation Committee.  The table above reflects the threshold and
tarrret and number of shares that could vest over the entire four year pertod. The maximum number of shares that could vest is
cqual to the @rger number of shares that could vest. The first poteniial vesting date for these performance-based RSUs is July 2,
2008, and the maximum amount that may vest on such date is equal 10 25% of the turget nnber of shares that could vest over
the entire four year period,
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(3)

H

(5)

(6)

Each option reported in this colunm was granted pursuant o the 2007 Stock Plan, has a seven-year term and vests over 3 period
of four {4) years from the date of grant in equal monthly increments, subject fo continued employment. The exercise price of
cach option is equal te 10054 of the closing price of the shares underlying the options on the date of grant, The option awards
reponted in this column are #lso reflecied in the Summary Compensation Table.

The value of an awand is based on the fair value as of the grant dawe of such award determined pursuant to SFAS 123(R). The
exercise price tor all oprivns granted to the named executive officers is 100% of the fair market value of the shares on the gran
date. The option excreise price has not been deducted from the amounts indicated above. Regardiess of the value placed on an
award on the geant date, the aciual value of the award will depend on the market value of the Company’s Commeon Stock ot such
date in the future when the option is exercised or the stock award is settled. The procecds to be paid 10 the individual following
the exercise of un option do not include the option exercise price,

The RSUs were gramed under the 2007 Plan and vest over a four (4) year period in equal annual instaliments, subject 10
conlinsed employment with the Company.

All awards made to Mr, Fahernian during fiscal 2008 were forlcited following his resigaation (rom the Company in Scptember
2007,

47




Outstanding Fquity Awards at Fiscal Year-End 2008

The following table provides information on outstanding stock options and RSUs held by the named exeeutive officers as of March
29, 2008, Unless othenwise indiciied in the footnotes below, each stock option reponted in the wble below vests and becomes
exercisable over o period of four (4) years, with the shares subject 1o the option vesting in equal monthly increments beginning on the
date ten (10} years prior to the expiration daie reported for such option in the table below, subject 1 continued cmployment with the
Company.

{ption Awards AStoch Anardy
Exquiny
Eqaies tncentlvr Plaa
Equity Incentive Plan Awardy
incentive Plan Amardh: Market or
Anaedy Numiwrof  Payout Value
Nuember of Mumber of Nuinber of Unentnrd of tinearsed
Secuwritity Securitivy Secaritle Numberof  Marhet Value  Shara Unitn Shars, Unin
Uaderlying Underhying tndertying Skares or of Shares or ar {hther ar (rher
Umererched Uneverclwd Unerercived Unitvaf ek Usits of Moch Rizhis That Right Tha
Options Optlany Uncaracd Opticn Optiee That Itave That Have {lase Not 1t e Not
i ) Opaions Earrche Priee Eaplrstion Net Vededil)  Not Vestedi 2) Veted( Y Vewrd(2)
Name Eacreinable Hneverciutile {*) {5) Date ) [t (L0} 133
Mhe N, Gavrichwy - 750000 - 204600 NLOVIS(S) - — —
Willemn I, Roclandus 9486 — — 49544 I1L08 — - - —
GLIKN) - - LRSS 030000 —_ - — —
0400 —_ — 00 D00 — - — —
175,060 -— —_ 76250 Q010 -— —_— — -
G000 — 331250 0402111 _ - —_—
2ou - e 3ITG 08718/11 - — — —
268 - — Jo0ans a3l - -~ --
265 - — Arime eIl -— —_— —_ —_
369 - — 2315300 o928 _ - ot -
179 — _ RS0 IS - — — -
179 —_ —_ 304200 3N — — — -
178 — — FLEI00 1At — — - —
179 — —— 361100 B3I bl - - —_
179 - s 41,2000  [2FRAAE — — — —
[Lid —_ - 390500 123K — - - —
150,000 - — 375700  HAS1LE — — —_ —_—
400 - - 385900 021802 — — - -
1073 -— 3R.5900 02182 — - - -—
150,000 - — 424600 0401712 -— - — —
300,000 .. — 234900 0201113 ~— - -
293,750 0,250 - AG1100 020584 —_ — - -—
146,007 71,332 —_ 253800 01018 — _— —_ _—
b3 667 128,338 — 228000 0TOVIE -— —_— —— —
Jon A Obson £37.500 61,300 —_ 266600 GLI2NISN — —_ 12,060 S07 Q%0
33,333 46,667 — 225000 OQLOVIG — — -— —
9,375 $6,878 — 269700 070N HY(6) -~ — — _
[ain M. Morris 100,000 200,000 —_ 158500 11,06716(5) — - _ _
Pattick W, Linfe 100,000 — —_ 4600 OHISNE — - 14500 334.K08
3000 — — 54200 1218183 —_ —_ — —_—
15,958 1642 — 400500 0804 —_ —_ - -
167 SA3% - 0N B5IE6'LS - —_— — -—
13,333 0.607 - 2548006 OTOIES — -— - -
22,500 17500 - 27.5400 12014018 -— -— — —_
20,333 19,167 — 28,2000 Q208G _ —_ — -—
8,333 11.667 - 128000 0LO36 — — — -
4375 21578 -— 2690 0TO214{6) _ — —_ —

S ]




Booen €. Ocd 150,000 — — 00 (RAMINS) 1,167 6246 158,250 152023
26,607 13,332 e 254800 0T0AS - - - —
18,750 26,250 — 228000 OTADRAG — -— e
5,625 0,124 —_ 09700 OTUAG) —_ —_ - —
3,128 34378 —_ 230200 11782N1400) —_— — — —
Omid Tahemia o — _— —_ . — . _

(1)

)

3)

4)

5

(6)

Vesting of RSUs is time-hased. RSUs vest in equal annual installments over o period of four (4) years. subject to continued
cmployment with the Conpany.

Market value is computed by multipiying the closing price of the Company's stock on the last trrding dJay of the tiscal year by
the number of shares reported i the adjacent column, The closing price of the Compony’s stock on March 28, 2008 win
523.09,

RSUs are performance-based and vest annually over a period of four (4) years from the date of gramt.  The number of RSUs
vesting, i any, on each annual vesting date depends on the eatent o which the performance goal is smisfied. The first potential
vesting date for these performance-based RSUs is July 2, 2008, For more infonnation about these performance-based RSUs, see
the discussion above under “Graants of Plan-Based Awards for Fiscal 2008,

Stock optivn vests and becomes exercisable over a period of four (4) years, with 25% of the shares subject 1o the option vesting
six (6) years prior to the expiration date reported for such option in the table above which is also the firse anniversary of the date
of grant {the “Initial Vesting Dawe™). and the remaimder of the shares vesting in equal monthly increments over the three (3)
years following the [nitial Vesting Date, subjeet to continued employment with the Company.

Stock option vests and becomes exereisable over a period of four (4} vears, with 25% of the shares subject to the option vesting
nine {9 years prior to the expimtion Jate reported for such option in the table which is also the first anniversary of the date of
grant (the “Initial Vesting Date™). 2nd the remainder of the shares vesting in cqual montbly increments over the three (3) yeans
foltowing the Initial Vesting Pate. subject to continued emplovimens with the Company',

Stock option vests and becomes exercisable over a peried of fuur (4) vears, with the shares subject to the option vesting in equal

monthly increments beginning on the dite seven (7) years prior  the expiration date reported for such option in the table.
subject o continted employment with the Company.
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Option Exercises and Stock Vested for Fiscal 2008

The following wble provides information an steck option excreises by the named exeeutive officers during fiscal 2008,

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Number of Shares
Shares Acquined  Value Realized en Acquired on Vatue Realired on

on Exseredse Exercise(h) Vesting Vesting
Namwe {4} ($) {#} 15)
Maoshe N. Gavrictov _ — _— —
Willem P. Roclandts 2,892 36308 - —
6,594 83924 — ——
114,076 1,453,659 o —_—
15,000 262968 — —_—
50.924 641,704 —_ —
180,000 2,500,974 — -_
Jon A, Olson — —_— —_— —
lain M. Morris —_ —_ —_ —
Patrick W. Little — — — —
Boon C. Ooi — — — —
Omid Tahemia —_ — — -

0]

The value realized equals the difference between the option exercise price and the fair market vatue of the Company’s Common
Stock on the date of exercise, muhiplicd by the number of shares for which the option was excercised,
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Deferred Compensation Plan

The Company maintains a non-gualificd deferred compensution plan which allows cligible coployees, including executive officers
and members of the Board, t volunarily defer receipr of a ponion or all of hisfher salary, cash bonus payment or directorship fecs, as
the case may be, until the date or dutes clected by the participant, thereby ullowing the panticipating employee or director 10 defer
tanation on such amounts. This deferred compensation plan is offered w highly compensated employees and non-employee directors
in order t allow them to defer more compensation than they would othenwise be permitted to defer under a tax-qualified retirement
plan. such as our 401(k) Plan. Funher, the Company ofiers the defermed compensation plan as a competitive practice to cnable it 1o
attrrct and retain top tlent by providing employees with an opponunity (o save in o tax efficient manner.

Amounis eredited 10 the deferred compensation plan consist only of cash compensation that has been camed and paymens of which
has been deferred by the participant. Under the deferred compensation plan, the Company is obligated to deliver on a future date the
deferred compensation credited 1o the relevant pamicipant’s account, adjusted for any positive or negative investment results from
investment uliernatives selected by the participant under the deferred compensation plan (the »Obligations™). The Obligations are
unsecured general obligations of the Company and rank in party with other unsecured and subordinated indebtedness of the
Company. The Obligations are not transferzble, except upon death of a participant. All camings under the deferred compensation plan
are based on the market performance of the investments scleeted at the direetion of the individual participant.

In addition, the Company, acting through the Board, may make discretionary contributions 10 the accounts of one (1) or more deferred
compensation plan panicipants, In fiscal 2008, there were no diseretionary contributions made by the Company to the deferred
compensation plan accounts. The deferred compensation plan is evirluated for competitiveness in the marketplace from tme o time,
but the level of benefits provided is not typicetly 1aken into account in determining an exceutive’s overall compensation package fora
particular year,

Nongualified Defereed Compensation for Fiscal 2008

The following table provides information on non-quaSified deterred compensation for the named exceutive officers during fiscal 2008,

Exvecutive Hepistrant Apmrensie Apprepate Aggregate
Contributions in - Contributions in  Earnings in Last Withdrawabh? Balance ut Last

Lasi FY{1) Last FY FY Distributions FYE
Name 5 $) ($) {$) 3}
Muoshe N, Guvriclov —_— — — —_— —_
Willem P. Roclandts 232,980 —_ (242,463} — 3,911,931
Jon A. Olson 449 493 —_ (33807 _ 862228
fain M. Morris o~ — —_— —_ —
Patrick W. Little — —_— — - —_
Boon C. Ood 460,417 —_ (106,037) —— 1,490,481
Omid Tahemia — — _ — s

(1)  Amounts i column consist of salary andfor bonus earned during fiscul 2008, which is also reported in the Summary
Compensation Table.

51




REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discission and Analysis required by lteny 402¢b) of
Regulation 8-K with the monagement of the Company and. based on such review and discussion, the Compensation Commiltee
reconunended o the Board of Bircctors that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this proxy statement and,
through incorporation by reference from his proxy statement, the Company™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiseal year ended
March 29, 2008,

The Compensation Comminee of the Board of Directors
~—Philip T. Gianos, Chairman

—J. Michacl Patterson

—Elizabeth W, Vandernslice

The foregoing Repont of the Compensation Conamittee is not “soliciting materizl,” is not deemed “filed™ with the SEC and is a0 to be
incorporated by reference in any filing of Xilink under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securitics Act.”) ur under the
Exchange Act, whether made before or afler the date of this proxy statement and irrespective of any general incorporation lainguage in
any such filing.




REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Audit Committee oversees the Company’s financial reporting process on behalf of the Board, It assists the Board in fulfilling its
oversight responsibilitics to the stockholders relating o the Company”™s financial statemtents and the financial reporting process. the
systems of intemal accounting and financial contrals, and the audit process. White the Audit Committee sets the overall comorate tone
for quality financial reporting, management has the primary responsibility for the preparation, presentation and inwegrity of the
Company’s financial statcments and implementation of the reporting process including the systems of intemal controls and procedures
designed to reasonably assure compliance with accounting s1andards, applicable laws and regutations. In accordance with the law, the
Audit Committee has ultimate authority and responsibility to select, compensate, evaluate and, when appropriate, replace the
Company’s independent auditors. The Charter of the Audit Committce can be found at www.investor.xilina.com under “Corporate
Governanee,”

The Company’s external auditors, Emst & Young LLP, are responsible for performing an independent audit of the Company’s
consolidated financial statements in sccordance with generally accepred auditing standards and expressing opinions on the conformity
of the Company’s audited financial statements to generally aceepled accounting principles in the United States and the effectiveness of
the Company's internal control over financial reporting. {n carrving out its responsibifitics. the Audit Committee is empowened 1o
investigate any matter with full access to all books, records, facilitics and personnel of the Company and has the power to retain
outside counsel or other cxperts for this purpose. The Audit Commiitee members are not professional accountants or auditors, and
their functions are not intended to duplicate or eenify the activities of management and the independent auditors.

In fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, the Audit Comminee reviewed the audited consolidined financial statements far the fiscal
vear ended March 29, 2008 with nanagement and Emst & Young LLP, including a diseussion of the quality, not just the accepiability,
of the accounting principles, 1the reasonableness of signifteant judgments, and the clarity of discloseres in the financizl statements. The
Audit Commince also discussed with Emst & Young LLP, matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No.
61 (Communications with Audiv Committees). as adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) in Rule
32007, In addition. the Audit Commitice has received and reviewed the written disclosures and the letter from Ernst & Young LLP,
required by the Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1, (Independence Discussions with Audit Committees), as adopted by the
PCAOSB in Rube 36007, and has discussed with them their independence from the Company and its management.

The Audit Committee also reviewed and discussed with managenment its assessment and repont on the eftectivencess of the Company”’s
internal control over financial reporting as of March 29, 2008, The asscssment was made using SEC guidclines issued in May 2007
and the control framework ser fonh by the Commiuee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Audit
Commitiee has also reviewed and discussed with Emst & Young LLP i< audit of and report on the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting. The Company published these reports in its Annual Report on Formy 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 29,
008,

HBased on the reviews and discussions referred to above. the Audit Committee recommended to the Board that the audited financial
statements be included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 29, 2008 for filing with the
SEC,

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
— John L. Doyle, Chainman

— 1. Michael Patterson

- Marshatl C, Turner

The foregoing Audit Committee report is pot “soliciting waterial,” is not deemed “fited” with the SEC and is not to be incorporated by
reference in any filing of Xiling under the Seeurities Act or under the Exchange Act. whether made before or after the date of (his
proxy statemett and irrespective of any general incorporation language in any such filing.




COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS ANR INSIDER PARTICIPATION

The members of the Compensation Committee are Phitip T. Gianos, ). Michael Paterson and Elizabeth W, Vanderstice, No member
of the Compensation Committee is, or was during fiscal 2008, an officer or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiarics or was
formerly an oificer of the Company or any of its subsidiarics, No member of the Compensation Committee is. or was during fiscal
2008, an exccutive officer of another company whose board of directors has a comparble committee on which one of the Company’s
executive officers serves, For further discussion regarding trunsactions with related parties, see the section above entitded “Dircctor
Independenee, Board Meetings and Comminees.™

SECTION 16(a} BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16{a) of the Exchange Act requires the Company's officers and directors, and persons who own more than 10%% of o registered
class of the Company’s equity securities, to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership of such securities with the SEC,
Officers, directors and greater than 10% beneficial owners are required by applicable regutations to furnish the Company with copics
of alt Section 16(a} forms they hice. To the Company s knowledge, based solely upon a review of the copies of such reports fumished
1o the Company. and writlen representistions from cenain reporting persons that no other reports were required. the Company believes
that with the exceplion of one (1) Form 4 reflecting a change in the beneficial ownership of executive officer Frank Tomaghi that was
not timely filed, it officers, dircctors and greater-than- 1025 stockholders complicd with afl Section 16(a) filing requirements during
the 2008 fiscal year,

RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Our Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and approving all related pany transactions. Related partics include any of our
directors or executive officers, certain of our stockholders and their immedizte family members, This obligation is set forth in writing
in the Audit Committee charter. The Audit Committee reviews related party transactions due to the potential for & conflict of interest.
A conflict of interest arises when an individual's personal interest interferes with the Company’s interests, All transactions rdentified
throuph our disclosure controls and procedures as potential related party transactions, or transactions that may create a condlict of
interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest, are brought to the attention of the Audit Comunittee for its review. In reviewing
related party transactions, the Audit Comimittee applics the standards sei forth in the Company’s Code of Conduct and the Dircetors”
Cade of Ethics which provide that direetors, officers and employees are 10 avoid any activiy, investment or association that would
cause or even appear o ciause a conflict of interest. Copies of the Audit Committee Charter, the Code of Conduet and the Directors”
Code of tithics are available on vur website at hnpiffwww,investorsiling com under “Caorporate Governance.™ For funther discussion
regarding transactions with related parties, see the section above entitled “Director Independence, Boand Mectings and Commiuees.™

OTHER MATTERS

Analog Devices, Inc. ("ADIT) disclosed in its Form 10<K filed on November 30, 2004 that the SEC had initiated an inquiry into its
stock option granting practices. and has updated diselosure regarding this matter in subsequent reports. According to such disclosures,
Mr. Fishman and ADI have entered into @ tentative settfement agreement with the SEC. The seulement would conclude that the
appropriate grant dates for three stock option grants made by ADL in 1995, 1999 and 2601 should have been, in two instances. onc
trading day carlicr or Tater. and, in onc instance, five trading days later. Under the scitlement agreement. ADI would consent to &
ceasc-and-desist order under Section 10{h) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thercunder, pay a civil money penalty and reprice
options granted to Mr. Fishman in certnin years, Mr. Fishmin would consent 1o a cease-and-desist order under Scetion 17(2)(2) and
(3) of the Securities Act, pay a civil money penalty, and make a disgorgement payment with respect t certain options, There would
be no finding that Mr. Fishman acted with bad intemt or recklessness. AD1 and Mr. Fishman would settle this maner without
admitting or denying the SEC's findings, This matter has not resulted in any restatement of ADU's historical financial stauements, For
more information on the contemplated scitlement by ADE and Mr. Fishmun, please refer o ADI's disclosures on the matter. including,
without limitation, those included in its Quarterly Repon on its Form H:-QQ filed on May 20, 2008,

The Company knows of no ather matters 10 be submitted to the meeting. If any other matters properly come before the meeting, it is
the intention of e persons named in the enclosed proxy card to vaie the shares they represent as the Board may recominend,

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Dared: July 2, 2008
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
Independent Auditors
Eenst & Young LLP

San Jose, CA

Commaon Stock

" Xilinx's commwon stack tradkes on the NASDAQ Global Sclect

Market under the symbol XLNX. A of May 7, 2008, there
were approximately 885 stockholders of record. Since
many holders” shares are listed under their brokerage
firms’ names, the actual number of stockholders is
estimated by the Company to be over 120,000,

Inquiries Concerning the Company
W you have questions regarding Niliny's operations,
recent results or historical performance, phease contact:

Xilinx, Inc.

Investor Relations

2100 Logic Drive

San Jose, CA 95124
www.investorailiny.com
Email: ir@ailinx.com

Capies af the Xilinx Annual Report, Form 10-K and
Proxy are availabie 1o al stockholders withot charge.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Please send change of address and other
correspondence 1o

Coempultershare Ivestor Services

POL Bov 43078

Providence, RE02940-3078
wivw.computershare.com

Phone: (781) 375-2479

Annual Meeting

The Xiliny annual mecting of stockholders will be
held on Thursday, August 14, 2008 at 1100 a.m.,
Pacific Daylight Time, a1 Xiliny, Inc., 2050 Logic
Drive, San Jose, CA 953124,

Dividend Information

Xilinx currentty pays a quarterly commaon stuck
dividend. Please refer 1o the Dividend FAQ Page un
wwwinvestorxilina.com for more infornyation
regarding our steck dividend program. Xilinx docs
not currently oifer a Dividend Reinvestment or
irect Purchase Program,

Twebve Month Closing Stock Price Range:
April 2007 to March 2008: $19.06 - $30.18

Shares Outstanding at Fiscal Year End:
280,518,537 shares

Average Daily Trading Volume Fiscal 2008:
Approximately 6.5 million shares

Corporate Headquariers
Xilinx, Inc.

2100 Logic Drive

St Jose, CA 951243400
United States of America
Tel: (408) 559-7774

European Headquarters
Xilinx Irefand

Logic Drjve

Citywest Business Campus
Saggart, County Dublin
[reland

Tel: {353) 1-dod-0311

Asia Pacific Headquarters
Nilinx Asia Pacific Pre. Lid.
5 Changi Business Park Vista
Singapore 486040

Tel: {(63) 6107- 3000

©2008 Nilinv, Inc. Xiliny, the Xiling Logo, Virtes, Spartan, ISE, and other designated
brands included herein are registered trademarks of Xilin in the United States and
ather countries. MATLAB is a registered trademark of The MathWorks, lac. and used
under license. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.
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